
 
 
 

Audit Committee 
 
 
Date Friday 31 May 2013 

Time 9.30 am 

Venue Committee Room 1A, County Hall, Durham 

 
 

Business 
 

Part A 
 
 

Items during which the Press and Public are welcome to attend. 
Members of the Public can ask questions with the Chairman's 

agreement. 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Minutes of the meeting held on 4 April 2013  (Pages 1 - 8) 

3. Declarations of interest, if any   

4. Bi-Annual Report to Council - Work of the Audit Committee (November 
2012 - April 2013) - Report of the Chair of Audit Committee  (Pages 9 - 
18) 

5. Compliance with International Auditing Standards - Report of the Chair 
of Audit Committee  (Pages 19 - 38) 

6. Action Plan 2011/12 Audit of Accounts - Update - Report of Corporate 
Director, Resources  (Pages 39 - 50) 

7. Update on the Final Accounts Timetable 2012/13 - verbal report of 
Assistant Finance Manager, Strategic Finance   

8. External Audit Progress Report - Report of Mazars  (Pages 51 - 60) 

9. Strategic Risk Management - Progress Report for the Quarter period 
January to March 2013- Report of Corporate Director, Resources  
(Pages 61 - 74) 

10. Partnership Governance - Report of Corporate Director, Resources  
(Pages 75 - 94) 

11. External Funding - Grant Clawback - Report of Corporate Director, 
Resources  (Pages 95 - 98) 

12. Internal Audit Progress Report - Quarter Ended 31 March 2013 - 
Report of Manager of Internal Audit and Risk  (Pages 99 - 132) 

13. Such other business as in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting 
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration   



14. Any resolution relating to the exclusion of the public during the 
discussion of items containing exempt information   

Part B 
 

Items during which it is considered the meeting will not be open to the 
public (consideration of exempt or confidential information) 

 
 
 

 
15. Internal Audit Progress Report - Quarter Ended 31 March 2013 - 

Report of Manager of Internal Audit and Risk  (Pages 133 - 142) 

16. Such other business as in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting 
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration   

 
 
 

Colette Longbottom 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
County Hall 
Durham 
22 May 2013 
 
 
To: The Members of the Audit Committee 

 
 Councillor E Bell (Chair) 

Councillor J Rowlandson (Vice-Chair) 
 

 Councillors L Armstrong, C Carr, S Forster, J Hillary, Smith, 
W Stelling and O Temple 

 
 Co-opted Members: 
 
 T Hoban and K Larkin-Bramley 
 
 
 
 

Contact: Jackie Graham Tel: 03000269704 

 



 

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

At a Meeting of Audit Committee held in Committee Room 1A, County Hall, Durham on 
Thursday 4 April 2013 at 10.00 am 

 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor E Bell (Chairman) 

 

Members of the Committee: 

Councillors O Temple (Vice-Chairman), B Harrison, R Ord and D J Southwell 
 
Co-opted Members: 

Mr T Hoban 
 
Apologies: 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Colin Carr, Councillor Brian Myers 
and Kathryn Larkin-Bramley 
 
 

 
1 Apologies for Absence  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors C Carr, B Myers and K 
Larkin-Bramley. 
 
 

2 Minutes of the meeting held on 21 February 2013  
 
The Minutes of the Meeting held on 21 February 2013 were confirmed as a correct 
record and signed by the Chairman. 
 
 

3 Declarations of interest, if any  
 
Declarations of interest were provided by Members of the Committee.  A generic 
declaration of interest would be recorded given that Members were school 
governors, members of various Committees of the Council, former District 
Councillor’s and bodies such as the Probation Board and Fire Authority. 
 
 

4 Exemptions to the P2P Process - Report of Corporate Director, Resources  
 
The Committee received a report of the Corporate Director of Resources that 
presented an overview of the approved exemptions to the standard Procure to Pay 
(P2P) Process (for copy see file of Minutes). 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Mr Chris Jones, Transaction Accounts team explained to Members about the 
approval process in place for the payment of invoices, the guidance used and 
exceptions to the process.  In February 2013 14% of invoices were classed as an 
exemption, equating to 23% value of all invoices paid.  Approximately 29,000 
invoices are paid each month.  Mr Jones informed the Committee that the P2P 
board would continue to monitor and make improvements to the process. 
 
The Corporate Director, Resources commended the team for the improvements 
made as the Committee had previously raised concerns.  He added that as many 
invoices as possible were automated and Oracle was performing well.  However it 
was recognised that there will always be exceptions to the process. 
 
Councillor Ord welcomed the report and asked if Oracle was beneficial.  Mr Jones 
confirmed that the system was working very well. 
 
Mr Hoban asked how often signatory lists are checked and what size were the 
payment batches referred to in Appendix 2.  Mr Jones confirmed that the batching 
of invoices no longer happens as invoiced are scanned on receipt and that each 
service is responsible for ensuring signatory lists are kept up to date. Councillor 
Harrison added that reviewing signatories was an HR issue and processes should 
be in place to remove leavers from lists.  The Manager of Internal Audit and Risk 
advised that the current audit of the P2P process should provide assurance on the 
effectiveness of controls relating to exempt payments, including  how robust the 
maintenance of authorised signatory lists are in practice.  
 
The report was generally well received by the Committee who acknowledged the 
improved performance of the service in relation to the payment of invoices within 30 
days. Some discussion followed on the impact of exemptions on overall 
performance and on whether separate targets were applicable for manual and 
automated processes and whether or not targets should be set to reduce the 
number of manual certification of invoices.  This will be considered by the service. 
 
 
Resolved:- 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

5 Changes to the Code of Practice for Local Authority Accounting in the U.K for 
2012/13 - Report of Corporate Director, Resources  
 
The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director of Resources that 
provided a summary of the key accounting changes in the latest edition of the Code 
of Practice for Local Authority Accounting in the UK (the Code), applied to the 
2012/13 accounts (for copy see file of Minutes). 

The Assistant Finance Manager, Strategic Finance highlighted changes and their 
relevance to the Council.  He added that further changes would be made next year 
that would affect the County Council. 
 
 

Page 2



Resolved:- 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

6 Consideration of "Going Concern Status" for the Statement of Accounts for 
the year ended 31 March 2013 - Report of Corporate Director, Resources  
 
The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director of Resources that 
assessed whether Durham County Council should be considered a ‘going concern’, 
and whether the accounts should be prepared on that basis (for copy see file of 
Minutes). 
 
In relation to a question from Councillor Southwell, details of the timetable for the 
preparation of the statements of accounts were provided. The two stage process 
ensures that the Accounts are with the External Auditors by 30 June 2013 with 
formal approval in September.  Assurance was provided that processes are in place 
to monitor progress with regular weekly meetings being held to evaluate 
performance and ensure completion in accordance with statutory requirements.. 
 
Mr Hoban asked for clarification on the agreed tri-borough collaboration 
arrangements detailed in the report and was assured that feedback would be given 
following the meeting.  
 
It was subsequently disclosed this reference was an error. 
 
Resolved:- 
That the recommendations contained within the report be agreed. 
 
 

7 Agreement of Accounting Policies for Application in the 2012/13 Financial 
Statements - Report of Corporate Director, Resources  
 
The Committee received an update from the Corporate Director of Resources on 
the County Council’s accounting policies to be applied in the preparation of the 
2012/13 Statement of Accounts and to seek confirmation that appropriate policies 
are being applied (for copy see file of Minutes). 
 
The Assistant Finance Manager, Strategic Finance highlighted the changes to be 
applied in preparing the 2012/13 Statement of Accounts and asked that delegated 
authority be approved for the Corporate Director, Resources to amend the policies 
as and when required and report back to Committee. 
 
Councillor Southwell asked if there was a policy regarding the costs to the County 
Council for making discretionary housing benefit payments .The Corporate Director, 
Resources said that all costs would be shown in the budget statement.  He 
explained that discretionary housing benefit payment had been in place for many 
years to help support vulnerable families.  The new bedroom tax was expected to 
increase demand for such payments and it was not known if the current level of 
government grant of £880K  would be enough to help support such families. 
 

Page 3



Resolved:- 
That the recommendations contained within the report be agreed. 
 
 

8 Final Accounts Timetable for the year ended 31 March 2013 - Report of 
Corporate Director, Resources  
 
The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director of Resources that 
provided Members with the Final Accounts Timetable for 2012/13 detailing the 
deadlines for key actions to complete the Statement of Accounts in line with 
statutory deadlines (for copy see file of Minutes). 
 
The Assistant Finance Manager, Strategic Finance gave an update on progress 
made so far with the preparation to complete the Statement of Accounts.  In 
2012/13 there were 69 tasks in the timetable, 47 on time, 13 late, 6 on target, 1 
cross-service cutting and 2 n/a.  Details of the 13 overdue actions were provided 
and it was noted that no concerns have been raised regarding any impact this may 
have on completing the accounts on time. In 2011/12 there were 76 tasks, 54 on 
time, 19 late and 3 n/a.  Ongoing discussions were taking place with the auditors 
with more robust challenges and roles being clarified.  It was noted that one of the 
challenges this year is some staff carrying our tasks for the first time but the good 
practice of working together has improved progress. 
 
 
Resolved:- 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

9 Action Plan - 2011/12 Audit of Accounts - Update - Report of Corporate 
Director, Resources  
 
The Committee received an update from the Corporate Director of Resources on 
the progress on implementation of the Action Plan from the agreed 
recommendations for improving control weaknesses incorporated in the External 
Auditor’s 2011/12 Interim and Final Governance Reports (for copy see file of 
Minutes). 

The Assistant Finance Manager, Strategic Finance informed Members that the 
Action Plan continues to be monitored through the Performance Framework and 
progress was very positive.  Members were advised the migration of housing 
dwellings for Durham City is now included in the live system at CIPFA and it is 
expected to sign off the single asset register at an early stage this year.  Assurance 
was provided that the Accounts could be closed as the risks associated with asset 
register had now been removed. 
 
Resolved:- 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

Page 4



10 Durham County Council - Audit Strategy Memorandum 2012/13 - Report of the 
External Auditor  
 
The Committee received a report from the External Auditor explaining the scope of 
the audit, the risks identified and the procedures that will be performed to deliver 
the audit for Durham County Council (for copy see file of Minutes). 
 
Mr Hoban enquired about how serious issues highlighted relating to bank 
reconciliation were. The Corporate Director, Resources explained that it had been a 
historical issue but that following improvements the system was robust and 
performing well.  He gave an assurance that it would be as up to date as possible. 
 
Resolved:- 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

11 Durham County Council Pension Fund - Audit Strategy Memorandum 2012/13 
- Report of the External Auditor  
 
The Committee received a report from the External Auditor explaining the scope of 
the audit, the risks identified and the procedures that will be performed to deliver 
the audit for Durham County Council Pension Fund (for copy see file of Minutes). 
 
Resolved:- 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

12 Pension Fund Committee - Terms of Reference - Report of Corporate Director, 
Resources  
 
The Committee received a report of the Corporate Director of Resources about the 
operational terms of reference for the Pension Fund Committee (for copy see file of 
Minutes). 
 
Resolved:- 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

13 Action Plan for Corporate Governance Improvements - Report of Corporate 
Director, Resources  
 
The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director of Resources 
summarising progress in implementing the agreed governance action plan, 
highlighting areas of improvement arising from the 2011/12 annual review of the 
effectiveness of corporate governance arrangements (for copy see file of Minutes). 
 
Resolved:- 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

Page 5



14 Financial Management Standards - Report of Corporate Director, Resources  
 
The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director of Resources giving 
an update on the development and implementation of Financial Management 
Standards (for copy see file of Minutes). 
 
The Corporate Director, Resources stated that the implementation of the Standards 
will provide further assurance to the Committee on the effectiveness of key financial 
systems and that a  more detailed financial framework is now in place. Members 
were advised senior service managers had a responsibility to ensure compliance 
with the Standards and to report details of any concerns. 
 
Resolved:- 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

15 Any Other Business  
 
The Chairman agreed that the following items of business were of sufficient 
urgency to warrant consideration:- 
 
1. Partnership working – The Committee requested information to be bought 
back to committee to provide some assurance on the effectiveness of partnership 
working, following an example referred to by Councillor Temple on the closure of 
Derwentside Citizens Advice Bureau. . 
 
2. Guidance for elected members on becoming Trustees and their 
involvement with partnerships – The Committee asked to ensure that support is 
provided to Member who are nominated to act as Trustees or representative to a 
third party external organisation as the Council’s representative.   This is to be 
addressed through Member Induction Training. 
 
3. Grants and loans paid to third parties. Councillor Harrison asked about 
risks when an organisation changes and the risk identified with clawback of external 
grants and funds. .(Previously raised at the meeting of the Audit Committee on 21t 
February 2013).  Councillor Ord referred to the long term loan to DCC Cricket Club.  
The Committee were advised that internal Audits are planned to review processes 
in place relating to grant funding (grants payable and receivable) and the outcomes 
of these will be reported to Committee in due course.  
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 1

Action Plan - Work of Audit Committee - Part A – 31 May 2013 
 

Ref 
No. 

Date of 
Meeting 

Item 
No. 

Title of Report Action Required By Whom Report to 
Committee 
(date)/ 
implemented 

 22.11.12 14 Fraud  & 
Irregularity   

Further assurance on 
work carried out with 
partners. 
 
To be incorporated 
into the Annual Fraud 
& Irregularity Report  
 

Manager of 
Internal Audit & 
Risk 

27/6/13 

9. 21.2.13 11 Windlestone Hall Update to Committee 
on actions taken to 
improve systems and 
processes relating to 
disposals. 
 
Process map of 
example to illustrate 
the process 
 
Internal Audit to 
review effectiveness 
of controls as part of 
next year’s audit plan 
( approximately 6 
months’ time ) and 
outcomes to be 
reported back to 
Committee when 
complete 

Head of 
Planning and 
Assets 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Manager of 
Internal Audit 
and Risk 

27/6/13 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
28/11/13 

10 21.2.13 10  
Direct Payments 

 
Directs payment audit 
with limited 
assurance - Full Audit 
report to be brought 
back and service 
managers to attend 
meeting to provide 
further information 

 
Manager of 
Internal Audit 
and Risk/ 
Personalisation 
Development 
Manager 

 
27/6/13 

12 4.4.13 15 Assurance on 
Partnership 
Working  

Prepare a paper to 
illustrate how 
assurance is 
provided on the 
effectiveness of 
partnership working  ( 
links to current and 
planned internal audit 
work) 
 

Manager of 
Internal Audit 
and Risk 

31/5/13 
 
Item 7 on 
agenda 

13 4.4.13 15 Grants and Loans 
Paid to Third 
Parties 

The outcomes of 
planned internal audit 
work in this area to 
be reported to 
committee on 
completion  

Manager of 
Internal Audit 
and Risk 

TBA 

 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

 

Audit Committee 
 
31 May 2013 
 
Bi- Annual Report to Council  
 

Work of the Audit Committee 
 
(November  2012- April 2013) 

 

 

 
 

Report of Councillor  Edward Bell, Chair of the Audit Committee  

 
Purpose of the Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to present the bi-annual report on the work 
of the Audit Committee, covering the period November 2012 to April 
2013, for approval prior to its presentation to full Council at its June 
meeting. 

Recommendations and reasons 

2. The Committee approve the report attached.  

 

 

Contact:  Avril Wallage  Tel: 03000 269645 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 9



 

  

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance -  

None 

 

Staffing -  

None 

 

Risk -  

None 

 

Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty -  

None 

 

Accommodation -  

None 

 

Crime and Disorder -  

None 

 

Human Rights -  

None 

 

Consultation -  

None 

 

Procurement -  

None 

 

Disability Issues -  

None 

 

Legal Implications -  

None 

Page 10



     
 

County Council 
 
19 June 2013 
 

Bi Annual Report of the Audit 
Committee  

 

 

 
 

Report of Councillor Edward Bell, Chair of the Audit Committee 

 

Purpose of the Report 

1. To inform the Council of the work of the Audit Committee during the 
period November 2012 to April 2013 and to demonstrate how this 
committee has been successful in improving governance across the 
Council. 

 
2. The Committee has requested that bi-annual reports be made to Full 

Council. The last report covering the period April 2012 to September 2012 
was presented to the Council on 5th December 2012. 

 
 
Background 
 
3. The Audit Committee of the County Council has been in place since 2007. 
 
4. The role and membership of the committee is set out in its terms of 

reference within the Constitution approved by Council.   
 

5. The key functions of the Audit Committee, as set out in the Constitution, 
are to approve the Council’s Annual Financial Statements of Accounts 
and to act as an advisory committee to the Council and the Executive on 
audit and governance issues.  The Audit Committee also has delegated 
authority to approve the Council’s Annual Governance Statement. 

  
6. Good corporate governance requires independent and effective 

assurance processes to be in place to ensure effective risk management 
and reliable financial reporting in order to achieve the Council’s corporate 
and service objectives.  It is the responsibility of the Audit Committee to 
undertake these aspects of governance on behalf of the Council.  

 
7. The membership of the Committee during the period covered by this 

report was as follows: 
 

 
 

Page 11



Chair:   Cllr Edward Bell 
 
Vice Chair: Cllr Owen Temple 
 
Members: Cllr Reg Ord 
   Cllr Colin Carr 
   Cllr Brian Myers 
   Cllr Dennis Southwell 
   Cllr Barbara Harrison 
   Cllr Michele Hodgson 
   Cllr Linda Marshall 
 
Co-optees: Ms Katherine Larkin Bramley 
   Mr Thomas Hoban  

 
Summary of Meetings 
 
 
22 November 2012 
 
8. The Committee considered: 
 
(i) A report of the Corporate Director, Resources that provided an update on 

the second phase of the development of the Single Asset Register to 
ensure the correct basis for the valuation of assets within the Council’s 
Financial Statements. Phase 2 covers all assets not covered in phase 1 
namely, Council Dwellings, Vehicles Plant and Equipment, Intangible 
Assets and Infrastructure. The work plan submitted with the report 
provided a means by which the Committee can monitor progress, risks 
and issues. 

 
(ii)  A report of the Corporate Director, Resources which gave an overview of 

in year Council Tax collection performance for 2012/13 and an update on 
the collection rate  for 2010/11 and 2011/12, together with an update on 
the Council Tax provision for bad and doubtful debts. Members were 
assured that risks associated with income collection to achieve budget 
projections were being effectively managed and processes were in place 
in place to collect £250m in 2012/13, based on a collection rate of 98.5%. 

 
(iii) A briefing note of the Corporate Director, Resources that informed the 

Committee of the amounts held in the accounts for earmarked and 
general reserves.  This had been requested by the Committee, following 
consideration of the 2011/12 Financial Statement of Accounts at the 
previous meeting, to gain further assurance that reserve levels within the 
accounts were appropriate. 

 
(iv) A report of the Manager of Internal Audit and Risk which informed 

members of the work carried out by Internal Audit during the period June 
to September 2012 and progress made by management on the 
implementation of audit recommendations. 

Page 12



 
(v)  A report of the Corporate Director, Resources consolidating all agreed 

recommendations for improving control weaknesses incorporated in the 
External Auditor’s 2011/12 Interim and Final Governance Reports. 
Members noted that a robust monitoring framework had been introduced 
and the Committee would be updated on progress at each subsequent 
meeting. 

 
(vi)  A report of the Chair of the Audit Committee summarising the work of the 

Audit Committee for the period April to September 2012. The approved 
report was subsequently presented to full Council at its meeting on 5 
December 2012. 

 

(vii) The Annual Audit Letter 2011/12 from the Audit Commission summarising 
the 2011/12 audit of Durham County Council, including the Pension Fund 
that it administers. The letter confirmed an unqualified opinion on both the 
accounts and the Value for Money (VFM) opinion. It was pleasing to note 
that the external auditor had reported that the quality of the financial 
statements had improved with fewer errors identified than in previous years. 
The VFM opinion concluded that the Council understands the financial 
challenges and risks it faces and has worked hard to deliver a sustainable 
medium term financial plan for 2012/13 and beyond. 

 

(viii)  A report of the Corporate Director, Resources highlighting the current 
strategic risks facing the Council and a summary of the work carried out 
by the Corporate Risk Management Group during July to September 
2012. 

 
(ix)   A report of the Corporate Director, Resources that sought approval of 

proposed amendments to the Local Code of Corporate Governance. The 
Code was approved prior to consideration by the Constitution Working 
Group. 

 
(x)    A report of the Corporate Director, Resources covering the period April 

2012 to September 2012 which provided an update on proactive work 
being taken to manage the strategic risk of fraud and corruption. Details 
of reactive work undertaken or in progress to investigate cases of 
alleged fraud and irregularity were also provided. 

 
21 February 2013 
 
9. The Committee considered: 

 
(i)  A report of the Corporate Director of Resources which highlighted the 

current strategic risks facing the Council and provided an insight into the 
work carried out by the Corporate Risk Management Group during the 
period October to December 2012. 

 

Page 13



(ii) An update relating to the strategic risk associated with the funding of the 
One Point Service, reported at a previous meeting, to gain further 
assurance that the risk had been effectively managed. 

 
(iii)  A report of the Corporate Director of Resources which provided an update 

on progress in implementing the agreed corporate governance action 
plan. The action plan highlighted areas of improvement arising from the 
annual review of the effectiveness of corporate governance arrangements 
as reflected in the 2011/12 Annual Governance Statement. 

 
(iv) A report of the Corporate Director of Resources which provided an update 

on progress on the implementation of the Action Plan from the agreed 
recommendations for improving control weaknesses incorporated in the 
External Auditors 2011/12 Interim and Final Governance Reports. 

 
(v)  The  annual report of the External Auditor on the outcomes of the audit of 

the Council’s 2011/12 grant claims and returns. Overall, the report 
provided assurance on a much improved position from previous years. 
Whilst some errors and amendments were noted, no significant 
weaknesses in the control environment were disclosed. 

 
(vi) A report of the Corporate Director of Resources regarding the 

appointment of co-opted Members to the Committee. The Committee 
discussed various options for the appointment of co-opted Members and 
their length of tenure. It was agreed that the contracts of the current co-
opted Members be extended for a period of 3 years from May 2013. 

 
(vii) A report of the Manager of Internal Audit and Risk which informed 

members of the work carried out by Internal Audit during the period 
October to December 2012. 

 
(viii) A joint report of the External Auditor and the Manager of Internal Audit 

and Risk Management regarding an investigation carried out in relation to 
the sale of Windlestone Hall. This review had been carried out following 
the receipt of a letter of complaint alleging that the Hall had been sold 
substantially under value. Whilst the review concluded that there was no 
evidence that this was the case, the Committee noted the weakness in 
controls in the disposal process highlighted in the report and asked for a 
management update on agreed actions to be taken in response to be 
brought back to Committee. The Committee also requested Internal Audit 
carry out a follow up audit as part of the 2013/14 Audit Plan to gain further 
assurance that improvements made are effective in managing identified 
risks. 

 
(x) Explanations provided by a selection of service managers as to why the 

implementation of agreed internal audit recommendations, previously 
highlighted in Internal Audit quarterly progress reports were considerably 
overdue. 

 
 

Page 14



4 April 2013 
 
10. The Committee considered the following reports in preparation for  

consideration of the 2012/13 financial statement of accounts: 
 
(ii)  A report of the Corporate Director of Resources that provided a summary 

of the key accounting changes in the latest edition of the Code of Practice 
for Local Authority Accounting in the UK. 

 
(iii) A report of the Corporate Director of Resources that assessed whether 

Durham County Council should be considered a ‘going concern’, and 
whether the accounts should be prepared on that basis. 
 

(iv) Details of the timetable for the preparation of the statements of accounts 
and the performance management arrangements in place to provide 
assurance that they will be completed in accordance with statutory 
requirements. 

 
(iv) An update from the Corporate Director of Resources on the County 

Council’s accounting policies to be applied in the preparation of the 
2012/13 Statement of Accounts to gain assurance that appropriate 
policies are being applied. The Committee approved the delegation of 
authority to the Corporate Director, Resources to amend the policies as 
and when required. 

 
(v) A progress update from the Corporate Director of Resources on the  

implementation of the Action Plan from the agreed recommendations for 
improving control weaknesses incorporated in the External Auditor’s 
2011/12 Interim and Final Governance Reports. 

 
(vii) Reports from the External Auditor explaining the scope of the 2012/13 

audit of accounts for both the County Council Accounts and Durham 
County Pension Fund, the risks identified and the procedures that will be 
performed to deliver the audit. 

 
11. The Committee also considered: 
 
(i) A report of the Corporate Director of Resources that presented an 

overview of the approved exemptions to the standard Procure to Pay 
(P2P) to gain assurance that exemptions were kept to a minimum and 
adequate alternative controls to automated authorisation are in place. 

 
(ii) A report of the Corporate Director of Resources relating to the recently 

agreed operational terms of reference for the Pension Fund Committee 
which clarified the respective roles and responsibilities of the Pensions 
Fund Committee and the Audit Committee in relation to governance 
issues and the pension fund accounts. 

 
(iii) An update report of the Corporate Director of Resources summarising 

progress in implementing the agreed governance action plan, highlighting 

Page 15



areas of improvement arising from the 2011/12 annual review of the 
effectiveness of corporate governance arrangements. 

 
(iv) A report of the Corporate Director of Resources giving an update on the 

development and implementation of Financial Management Standards. 
The Committee noted that the implementation of the standards would 
further improve the effectiveness of the Council’s financial management 
framework. 

 
How the Audit Committee has made a difference  
 
12. The Committee made a significant difference to the Council’s governance, 

control and risk framework during the period November 2012 to April 2013 
by : 

 

• Striving to help support the Council deliver its objectives and priorities 
by being a proactive and reactive body encouraging the early reporting 
of any risk and control issues to ensure that appropriate and timely 
action is taken to address them 

• Continuing to raise the profile of the Internal Audit and Risk 
Management Service through the Service’s reports to Audit Committee 

• Independent questioning and contributing to the development and 
control of internal audit plans 

• Seeking assurance on the effectiveness of corporate risk management 
arrangements. 

• Seeking assurance on the effectiveness of the Council’s corporate 
governance arrangements from a number of different assurance 
sources 

• Seeking assurance on the timely production of the year end financial 
statements of accounts 

• Improving the accountability of service managers to respond to 
outstanding internal audit reports and the implementation of agreed 
internal audit recommendations thereby helping to drive improvement 
in controls to manage risks effectively 

• Continuing to provide regular challenge and demanding accountability 
on the effectiveness of the operation of key financial systems 

• Challenging the level of internal audit resources and their work to 
ensure that the service is effective and a reliable assurance opinion on 
the Council’s controls framework is provided 

• Challenging amendments required to the Council’s Local Code of 
Corporate Governance and monitoring progress on the implementation 
of actions where improvements in governance arrangements have 
been identified. 

 
Future Work 
 
13. An initial induction training session for new Audit Committee elected 

members, appointed following the May County Council election, has been 

Page 16



scheduled to take place prior to the next scheduled meeting of the Audit 
Committee on the 31 May 2013. 

 
14. A training programme will be developed to support new elected members 

in accordance with the Audit Committee’s forward business plan to be 
developed and agreed for 2013/14. 

 
15. In accordance with best practice, a review of the effectiveness of the Audit 

Committee will be undertaken, building on the previous exercise 
undertaken in May 2011 and incorporating any feedback from new 
members. 

 
 
Recommendations and reasons 

 
16. Members note the report and the work undertaken by the Audit 

Committee during the last six months. 
 
 

 Contact: Avril Wallage, Manager of Internal Audit & Risk, Tel 03000 269645 

Page 17



 

Appendix 1:  Implications  

 
Finance - There are no direct financial implications arising for the Council as 
a result of this report.  
 
Staffing - None. 
 
Risk – Not a key decision 
 
Equality and Diversity/ Public Sector Equality Duty - None 
 
Accommodation - None 
 
Crime and disorder - The Audit Committee provide independent assurance 
that the Council’s arrangements to combat the risk of loss through fraud are 
effective and all reported potential fraudulent acts are appropriately 
investigated and reported to the police where it is appropriate to do so. 
 
Human rights - None 
 
Consultation - None 
 
Procurement – None.  
 
Disability issues – None. 
 
Legal Implications – None. 
 
 
 

Page 18



  

      
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
31 MAY 2013 
 

Compliance with International Auditing 
Standards  

 

 
 

 
 

Report of Councillor Edward Bell, Chair of the Audit Committee  

 

Purpose of the Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to advise Members of a response provided by the 
Chair of the Audit Committee relating to a letter sent from Mazars, the 
Council’s external auditor, regarding compliance with International Auditing 
Standards. 

 
Background 

 
2. As part of the 2012/13 final accounts audit process, the external auditor is 

required to comply with a number of International Standards on Auditing and 
needs to obtain an understanding from, ‘those charged with governance’, of 
the processes regarding fraud and internal control, laws and regulations and 
potential for litigation and claims affecting the financial statements. This covers 
the opinion on the Council’s 2012/13 accounts including the pension fund 
accounts. 

 
3. A copy of the letter from Mazars and a copy of the response provided by the 

Corporate Director Resources, in relation to a similar request, are attached for 
information as Appendices 2 and 3. 

 
4. The response provided by the Chair on behalf of the Audit Committee, 

requested by the 30 April 2013, is attached at Appendix 4. 
 

 
Recommendation 
 
5. Members are requested to note the response provided by the Corporate 

Director Resources and that provided by the Chair of the Audit Committee. 
  

Contact: Avril Wallage, Manager of Internal Audit & Risk, Tel 03000 269645 

Agenda Item 5

Page 19



  

 

Appendix 1:  Implications  

 
 
Finance 
 
None 
 
Staffing 
 
None 
 
Equality and Diversity 
 
None 
 
Accommodation 
 
None 
 
Crime and disorder 
 
None 
 
Human Rights 
 
None 
 
Consultation 
 
None 
 
Procurement 
 
None 
 
Disability Discrimination  
 
None 
 
Legal Implications 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

Page 20



Mazars LLP – The Rivergreen Centre - Aykley Heads - Durham - DH1 5TS 

Tel: +44 (0) 191 383 6300 – Fax: +44 (0) 191 383 6350 – www.mazars.co.uk

Mazars LLP is the UK f i rm of  Mazars,  an in tegrated internat ional  adv isory and accountancy organi sat ion.  Mazars LLP is a  

l imi ted l iabi l i ty partnership registered in England and W ales wi th registered number OC308299 and wi th i ts registered of f ice 

at  Tower Bridge House, St  Katharine’s W ay, London E1W 1DD. 

Registered by the Inst i tute of  Chartered Accountants in England and W ales to carry out  audi t  work.  

Councillor Bell 
Chair of the Audit Committee 
Durham County Council 
County Hall 
Durham 
DH1 5UE 

Our ref DURH98479 

Direct line +44 (0) 191 383 6410 

Email catherine.banks@mazars.co.uk 

11 March 2013 

Durham County Council (including the Pension Fund) 2012/13 

Audit Committee letter:  ISA+240 (Fraud), ISA+250 (laws and 

regulations), ISA+501 (litigation and claims) & ISA+570 (going concern) 

Introduction 
This letter aims to summarise for the Audit Committee the requirements under International Auditing 

Standards (UK and Ireland), also referred to as ISA+, in respect of preventing fraud in the annual accounts, 

and compliance with laws and regulations, litigation and claims and going concern. It sets out the 

information we will require from the Audit Committee before we give our opinion on the Durham County 

Council’s 2012/13 accounts including the Pension Fund accounts. 

International Standard for Auditing (UK and Ireland) 240 - The auditor’s 

responsibility to consider fraud in an audit of financial statements 

Background 

Under the ISA, the primary responsibility for preventing and detecting fraud rests with both management 

and ‘those charged with governance’, which for the Council is the Audit Committee. This includes fraud 

that could impact on the accuracy of the annual accounts. The ISA requires us, as external auditors, to 

obtain an understanding of how the Committee exercises oversight of management’s processes for 

identifying and responding to the risks of fraud and the internal controls established to mitigate them. 

What is ‘fraud’ in the context of the ISA? 

The ISA views fraud as either: 

• the intentional misappropriation of the Council’s assets (cash, property, etc); or 

• the intentional manipulation or misstatement of the financial statements. 

Page 21



2 November 2012 

  2/5

What are we required to do? 

We have to obtain evidence of how management and those charged with governance are discharging their 

responsibilities if we are to properly discharge our responsibilities under ISA+240. We are therefore 

making requests from the Audit Committee and management on the following, or similar, issues: 

1) How does the Audit Committee, in its role as those charged with governance, exercise oversight of 

management's processes in relation to: 

- undertaking an assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated due to 

fraud or error (including the nature, extent and frequency of these assessments); 

- identifying and responding to risks of fraud in the organisation, including any specific risks of fraud 

which management have identified or that have been brought to its attention, or classes of transactions, 

account balances, or disclosure for which a risk of fraud is likely to exist; 

- communicating to employees of views on business practice and ethical behaviour (for example by 

updating, communicating and monitoring against the organisation’s code of conduct); and  

- communicating to those charged with governance the processes for identifying and responding to 

fraud or error 

2) How does the Audit Committee oversee management processes to identify and respond to the risk of 

fraud and possible breaches of internal control? Is the Audit Committee aware of any breaches of 

internal control during 2012/13? 

3) Has the Audit Committee knowledge of any actual, suspected or alleged fraud during the period 1 

April 2012 – 31 March 2013? 

4) Has the Audit Committee any suspicion that fraud may be occurring within the organisation? 

- Has the Audit Committee identified any specific fraud risks within the organisation? 

- Does the Audit Committee have any concerns that there are areas within the organisation that are at 

risk of fraud? 

- Are there particular locations within the organisation where fraud is more likely to occur? 

5) Is the Audit Committee satisfied that internal controls, including segregation of duties, exist and work 

effectively? 

- If not, where are the risk areas? 

- What other controls are in place to help prevent, deter or detect fraud? 

6) Is the Audit Committee satisfied that staff are encouraged to report their concerns about fraud, and the 

types of concerns they are expected to report? 

7) From a fraud and corruption perspective, what are considered by the Audit Committee to be high risk 

posts within the organisation? 

- How are the risks relating to these posts identified, assessed and managed? 

Page 22



2 November 2012 

  3/5

8) Is the Audit Committee aware of any related party relationships or transactions that could give rise to 

instances of fraud? 

- How are the risks associated with fraud related to such relationships and transactions mitigated? 

9) Is the Audit Committee aware of any entries made in the accounting records of the organisation that it 

believes or suspects are false or intentionally misleading? 

- Are there particular balances where fraud is more likely to occur? 

- Is the Audit Committee aware of any assets, liabilities or transactions that it believes were improperly 

included or omitted from the accounts of the organisation? 

- Could a false accounting entry escape detection? If so, how? 

- Are there any external fraud risk factors which are high risk of fraud? 

10) Is the Audit Committee aware of any organisational, or management pressure to meet financial or 

operating targets? 

- Is the Audit Committee aware of any inappropriate organisational or management pressure being 

applied, or incentives offered, to you or colleagues to meet financial or operating targets? 

International Standard for Auditing (UK and Ireland) 250 – 

Consideration of laws and regulations in an audit of financial statements 

Background 

Under the ISA, in the UK and Ireland, the primary responsibility for ensuring that the entity's operations 

are conducted in accordance with laws and regulations and the responsibility for the prevention and 

detection of non compliance rests with management and ‘those charged with governance’, which for the 

Council is the Audit Committee. The ISA requires us, as external auditors, to obtain an understanding of 

how the Committee gains assurance that all relevant laws and regulations have been complied with. 

What are we required to do? 

We have to obtain evidence of how management and those charged with governance are discharging their 

responsibilities, if we are to properly discharge our responsibilities under ISA+250. We are therefore 

making requests from the Audit Committee, and will be making similar enquiries of management: 

11) How does the Audit Committee gain assurance that all relevant laws and regulations have been 

complied with. For example: 

- Is the Committee aware of the process management has in place for identifying and responding to 

changes in laws and regulations? 

- What arrangements are in place for the Committee to oversee this process?  

- Is the Committee aware of the arrangements management have in place, for communicating with 

employees, non-executive directors, partners and stakeholders regarding the relevant laws and 

regulations that need to be followed?  

- Does the Committee have knowledge of actual or suspected instances where appropriate laws and 

regulations have not been complied with, and if so is it aware of what actions management is taking to 

address it? 

Page 23



2 November 2012 

  4/5

International Standard for Auditing (UK and Ireland) 501 – Specific 

consideration of the potential for, and actual, litigation and claims affecting the 

financial statements 

Background 

This ISA deals with specific considerations by the auditor in obtaining sufficient appropriate audit 

evidence, in this instance with respect to the completeness of litigation and claims involving the entity. The 

ISA requires us, as external auditors, to design and perform audit procedures in order to identify litigation 

and claims involving the entity which may give rise to a risk of material misstatement. 

What are we required to do? 

We have to obtain evidence of how management and those charged with governance are discharging their 

responsibilities, if we are to properly discharge our responsibilities under ISA+501. We are therefore 

making requests from the Audit Committee, and will be making similar enquiries of management: 

12) Is the Audit Committee aware of any actual or potential litigation of claims that would affect the 

financial statements? 

International Standard for Auditing (UK and Ireland) 570 – Consideration of 

the going concern assumption in an audit of financial statements 

Background 

Financial statements are generally prepared on the basis of the going concern assumption. Under the going 

concern assumption, an audited body is ordinarily viewed as continuing in operation for the foreseeable 

future. Accordingly, assets and liabilities are recorded in financial statements on the basis that the audited 

body will be able to realise its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of its operations. 

What are we required to do? 

If used, we are required to consider the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern 

assumption in the preparation of the financial statements if we are to properly discharge our responsibilities 

under ISA+570. We are therefore making the following request from the Audit Committee: 

13) How has the Audit Committee assessed and satisfied itself that it is appropriate to adopt the going 

concern basis in preparing the financial statements? 

14) Has the Audit Committee identified any events or conditions since the assessment was undertaken 

which may cast significant doubt on the organisation’s ability to continue as a going concern? 

Page 24



2 November 2012 

  5/5

The way forward  

The information you provide will inform our understanding of the Council and its business processes, and 

to enable an opinion to be given on your 2012/13 financial statements. 

I would be grateful for your responses, which should be formally considered and communicated to us on 

the Committee’s behalf, by 30 April 2013. In the meantime, if you have any queries, please do not hesitate 

to contact me. 

Catherine Banks 

Senior Manager 

11 March 2013 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3 

Catherine Banks 
Senior Auditor 
Mazars LLP 
The Rivergreen Centre 
Aykley Heads 
DH1 5TS 
 

30 April 2013 
 
 

Dear Catherine, 

Audit of Durham County Council’s Financial Statements (including Pension 
Fund Accounts) - Compliance with International Auditing Standards 

Thank you for your letter dated 11 March 2013. I would like to make the following 
comments: 

 ISA + 240 - Management processes in place in relation to fraud 

1. We seek an understanding of management’s assessment of the risk that 
the financial statements may be misstated due to fraud. 

a). Does management undertake its assessment of the risk of that the 
financial statements may be materially misstated due to fraud and error 
(including the nature extent and frequency of these assessments? 

Management’s assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be 
misstated due to fraud or error is informed by consideration of various sources of 
assurance on the adequacy of the control environment relating to key financial 
systems.   

Sources of assurance include front line service managers supervisory controls, 
corporate risk management arrangements and performance management 
arrangements.   

Internal Audit (IA) review key financial systems on an annual basis, using a risk 
based approach, to provide independent assurance that expected controls are 
effective in reducing the likelihood of material fraud or error. IA will also consider 
financial risks as part of planned assurance reviews of key service activities agreed 
in annual audit plans. The risk based approach used by IA involves working with 
services managers to agree and assess key risks, key controls and other assurance 
sources using a Control Risk Assessment ( CRA ) methodology   This enables audit 
resources to be targeted to high risk areas where there is little or no assurance.  At 
the end of the audit, the CRA is updated with details of actual controls in place which 
provides a basis for responsible officers to carry out Control Risk Self Assessments 
(CRSA).  

Assurance is also provided by the external auditor and other external review 
agencies e.g HM Revenues and Customs.  Any agreed actions to improve the 
control environment are regularly monitored to ensure they are implemented in a 
timely manner.  

Page 27



Appendix 3 

Ongoing consideration of the various sources of assurance allow for continuous 
assessment of the risk of material misstatement. Risks will also be assessed as part 
of the planning and preparation of annual internal audit plans.. 

b)  What is management’s process for identifying and responding to risks of 
fraud in the Council, including any specific risks of fraud which management 
have identified or that have been brought to its attention, or classes of 
transactions, account balances, or disclosure for which a risk of fraud is likely 
to exist?   

Managers are responsible for the implementation of controls to reduce the likelihood 
and / or impact of fraud occurring in their service areas. 

The risk of fraud and corruption is recognised as a strategic risk and monitored 
through the Corporate Risk Management process. 

The Head of Internal Audit is responsible for the development and effective 
implementation of the Council’s Counter Fraud and Corruption Strategy and leads on 
a number of initiatives to help combat fraud through raising awareness of the risks, 
supported through a dedicated Counter Fraud Officer.   Fraud and corruption risks 
will be considered in consultation with service managers as part of the CRA process 
outlined above.  

The Council has a Benefits Fraud and Error Team that raises awareness of the risk 
of benefit fraud and investigates suspected cases. 

IA assess the fraud risks to which the Council may be exposed on an annual basis 
as part of the annual audit planning process and make provision within annual audit 
plans for conducting a number of specific counter fraud reviews aimed to prevent 
and detect fraud in high risk areas. This annual assessment will consider risks 
identified externally such as those highlighted in the Audit Commission’s publication 
“Protecting the Public Purse and the National Fraud Authority’s, “Fighting Fraud 
Locally”, the National Anti Fraud Network (NAFN) and various audit/counter fraud 
networking groups.    

The Council’s Counter Fraud Strategy is supported by a Fraud Response Plan that 
sets out the process to be followed if fraud is suspected.   

All cases of suspected corporate fraud must be reported to the Head of Internal 
Audit, who will then agree, with the appropriate officers, how the matter will be 
investigated. 

The Counter Fraud Officer keeps a register of all suspected cases of corporate fraud 
and monitors and reports upon counter fraud activities.  

The Council has a ‘zero tolerance’ approach to fraud and proven cases will be dealt 
with under the appropriate disciplinary procedures and, if considered appropriate, a 
referral to the Police will be made.  Wherever possible sums lost will be recovered 
through whatever means are available to the Council. 

The investigation and outcomes of all cases of corporate fraud are monitored and 
reported as part of Internal Audit’s quarterly progress reporting to Corporate 
Directors.  In addition a bi annual fraud report is prepared for consideration of the 
Corporate Management team summarising counter fraud initiatives, new and 
emerging risks, reported cases and outcomes. 

Page 28



Appendix 3 

Control weaknesses identified as a result of reported, suspected cases will be 
reviewed in consultation with service managers to reduce the impact or likelihood of 
the risk of reoccurrence. Any recommendations made to improve the control 
environment will be monitored by Internal Audit.     

 C) What arrangements does management have in place to communicate to 
employees regarding its views on business practices and ethical behaviour 
(for example by updating, communicating and monitoring against the 
Council’s Code of Conduct). 

The Employee Code of Conduct is part of the induction package for all new starters 
and is easily accessible on the Council’s Website and intranet. It is reviewed 
annually and employees are regularly reminded of their responsibilities under the 
Code through various means of communication e.g Employee Updates.  There is 
also a link to the Code of Conduct in the Counter Fraud Strategy that is also widely 
communicated to employees.  Support is also provided for Schools and Governors in 
raising fraud awareness.   

More counter fraud work is planned to help embed and maintain a strong counter 
fraud culture across the whole Council. Improvements made during 2012/13 include 
the role out of e-learning counter fraud awareness training to all managers. Further 
training will be developed during 2013/14 to target all employees and new starters on 
induction.  

The monitoring of ethical behaviour will also be considered through the on-going day 
to day operational supervision and management of employees.  The Council also 
has a performance management framework that includes a staff performance 
appraisal scheme that provides a more formal structured approach to consideration 
of ethical behaviour.   

. d) How does management communicate the processes for identifying and 
responding to fraud or error to the Audit committee? 

Bi-annual reports are made to the Audit Committee on counter fraud activity, 
reported and investigated cases and outcomes. 

Any amendments required to the Council’s Counter fraud Strategy, Fraud Response 
Plan, Anti Money Laundering Policy, and Confidential Reporting Code (Whistle 
Blowing Policy) are reported to the Audit Committee for approval. 

New and emerging fraud risks will be brought to the Audit Committee’s attention 
when annual audit plans are presented for approval and through quarterly Internal 
Audit Progress reports.  

2) Does management have knowledge of any actual, suspected or alleged 
fraud, either within the Council as a whole of within your department during 
the period 1/4/2012 to 31/3/2013?  If so, what actions is management taking to 
address?  

Management is aware of a number of proven and potential frauds.  The majority of 
cases relate to housing benefit that have either been disclosed through data 
matching exercises (Audit Commission and the Housing Benefit Service) or through 
its own fraud and error investigative procedures.  Action taken in response to proven 
housing benefit fraud is in accordance with the Council’s Housing Benefit Sanction 
Policy.  This involves recovery action through court prosecution, or the imposing of 

Page 29



Appendix 3 

administrative penalties or cautions, as considered most appropriate in accordance 
with the sanction policy.  

Details of all actual, suspected or alleged fraud and action taken in response are as 
reported by the Head of Internal Audit through bi- annual reports. New potential 
cases of corporate fraud will also be reported to respective Corporate Directors as 
and when they arise and updates provided through Internal Audit Quarterly progress 
reports or more frequently if necessary. 

3. Does management have any suspicion that fraud may be occurring within 
the organisation? 

Within any organisation of the size of Durham County Council there is always the 
potential for fraud to be occurring. Hence, the risk of fraud and corruption is captured 
within the corporate strategic risk register. However, the policies, procedures and 
processes outlined above and the continual development of raising fraud awareness 
seek to further embed a strong counter fraud culture and minimise the risk.   

Specific fraud risks within the Council are identified through the internal audit fraud 
risk assessment process. This assessment is based on the monitoring and 
investigation of reported cases, consideration of the overall control environment 
operating within the Council and national fraud risk indicators.  Fraud risks will also 
be considered in consultation with service managers as part of the annual audit 
planning process.    

Management is aware that the extent of change across the Council together with the 
current economic climate has increased the risk of fraud and corruption.  All 
suspicions reported by management referred to Internal Audit are as captured in bi 
annual reports to CMT and Audit Committee. 

4. Is management satisfied that internal controls, including segregation of 
duties, exist and work effectively? 

Independent assurance on the effectiveness of the control environment is provided 
through the work of Internal Audit as reported through individual audit reports, 
quarterly progress reports and the Annual Audit Report. The latter is yet to be 
finalised for 2012/13 but will be considered by CMT and the Audit Committee shortly.  

Corporate Directors also consider other assurance sources and the effectiveness of 
internal controls operating within their service groupings when providing assurance 
statements in support of the Council’s Annual Governance Statement (AGS). This is 
the currently being prepared and will be reported in CMT and Audit Committee in 
June.      

5. Is management satisfied that staff are encouraged to report their 
concerns about fraud, and the types of concerns they are expected to 
report?  

The Council has a Confidential Reporting Code (Whistle Blowing Policy) that is 
effectively communicated through staff induction and is easily accessible.  E 
Learning Fraud Awareness Training reinforces managers’ responsibilities in relation 
to fraud and will further encourage staff to be more vigilant and report their concerns. 
There are dedicated counter fraud pages on the Council’s intranet that provide 
information to employees on how to raise any concerns and  what to do and what not 
to do if they suspect something is wrong. Whilst employees are encouraged to report 

Page 30



Appendix 3 

any concerns internally through their line managers or internal audit, external 
contacts are also provided.  

6. Is management aware of the posts which are considered to be high risk 
from a fraud and corruption perspective and what action has been taken 
to manage this risk? 

Discussions on the risk of fraud and corruption are held with senior management as 
part of the consultation process on the preparation of annual audit plans and 
managers are reminded of their responsibilities for ensuring that adequate controls 
are implemented to manager any identified risks.  

Fraud awareness training developed specifically for managers will help managers 
consider fraud risks within their operational areas and to identify posts which are 
considered to be at high risk and what to do about it.  

IA devise an annual counter fraud programme of work, agreed by Corporate 
Management Team and the Audit Committee as part of their annual audit plan, to 
provide independent assurance that internal controls are operating effectively in high 
risk areas. 

Fidelity guarantee insurance is in place. 

7. Is management aware of any related party relationships or 
 transactions that could give rise to instances of fraud? How do you 
mitigate the risks associated with fraud related to such relationships 
and transactions  

The Council has an employee Code of Conduct in place which clearly communicates 
the responsibilities of staff and requires officers to complete declarations of interest 
where appropriate.  It is management’s responsibility to ensure compliance with this 
Code and to monitor the nature of any interests declared. 

The Council has a member’s Code of Conduct in place which clearly communicates 
the responsibilities of members, during meetings, with regard to declarations of 
interests.  Procedures are in place for the recording, maintaining and monitoring of 
such declarations. 

A register of interests of members and co-opted members of the council, as required 
under section 81(1) of the Local Government Act 2000, is maintained which details 
the declaration of financial and other interests. 

All Members and the corporate management team are required to complete an 
annual return of related party relationships and transactions and guidance notes 
have been issued to support their completion.  Where any related transactions are 
declared extracts are obtained from Accounts Payable to identify actual payments 
made and reviewed.  A list showing all such transactions for 2012/13 is currently 
being compiled by strategic finance.  

In addition, Internal Audit carries out periodic reviews of all employees and members’ 
declarations to help identify any potential undeclared relationships and or fraudulent 
transactions using outputs from data matching exercises.  As a result of the last 
review, concluded during 2012/13, corporate guidance is to be revised to improve 
the recording, approval and monitoring processes of employee declarations.   

Page 31



Appendix 3 

8. Is management aware of any entries made in the accounting records of the 
Council that it believes or suspects are false or intentionally misleading? 

Given the size and complexity of transactions reflected in the Council’s accounting 
records there is always the potential for error or false accounting that could escape 
detection.  However internal controls and assurance on their effectiveness provides 
reasonable assurance that any such error would not be material. 
 
I am not aware of specific entries that I believe are false or intentionally misleading.  
 
9. Are you aware of any organisational, or management pressure to meet 

financial or operating targets?  
 
I am not aware of any inappropriate organisational or management pressures being 
applied or incentives offered to anyone to meet financial or operating targets. 
 

 ISA+250 - Management processes in place in relation to compliance with 
relevant laws and regulations 

10. How does management gain assurance that all relevant laws and 
regulations have been complied with? 

The Council has a local Code of Corporate Governance developed in accordance 
with CIPFA/SOLACE guidance. This Code is part of the Council’s Constitution and 
is communicated internally and externally.  This is reviewed annually and corporate 
governance arrangements in place, including those relating to compliance with 
relevant laws and regulations, are regularly assessed by senior officers.  The AGS 
must be approved by the Corporate Management Team and the Audit Committee. 

The Council’s Monitoring Officer, the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, is 
generally responsible for ensuring that all laws and regulations impacting on County 
Services are disseminated to appropriate service managers and will arrange to brief 
the Corporate Management Team and Cabinet as considered appropriate on legal 
issues. Service managers are responsible for ensuring that laws and regulations 
relevant to their service area are complied with and for ensuring that any legal 
implications are identified and considered when any reports requiring key decisions 
are presented to Cabinet.  

The Council’s Financial Procedure Rules, which are also part of the Council’s 
Constitution, provide the framework for managing the Council’s financial affairs.  
There is specific provision within these procedures for the Chief Financial Officer to 
report to full Council, and to the Council’s external auditors, if the Council or one of 
its officers: 

• Has made, or is about to make a decision which involves incurring 
expenditure which is unlawful 

• Has taken or is about to take any unlawful action which has resulted in a loss 
or deficiency to the Council 

• Is about to make an unlawful entry in the Council’s accounts. 

 I am not aware of any such issue having being reported.  

Page 32



Appendix 3 

Arrangements have been put in place within ACE to prepare regular updates on new 
central government initiatives and consultation exercises which are circulated to 
senior managers as an early warning of potential new legislation and regulations.  

Assurance that risks around compliance with laws and regulations are being 
effectively managed is provided through the Council’s risk management processes.   

Internal audit carry out periodic reviews of the control framework in place for 
ensuring that services keep abreast of any changes to legislation impacting on their 
operations and carry out compliance testing. 

Other functions within the Council also provide assurance on compliance e.g Quality 
assurance audits within CAS and Health and Safety inspections.  

Some external assurance is also provided through external inspection and review 
bodies. 

11. Are management aware of any instances where the Council has not 
complied with any laws or regulations during 2012/13? 

I am aware of a number of cases involving actual and potential litigation action 
against the Council, that if proven may indicate non compliance with legislation in a 
variety of subject areas.  Records of all such cases are captured in a database 
maintained by Legal Services as and when cases are referred to them for advice.  

 ISA+501 - Litigation and claims that would effect the financial statements 

12. Are management aware of any actual or potential litigation or claims 
involving the Council which may result in a material misstatement of the 
financial statements? 

The value of individual potential claims is captured in the central data base 
maintained by Legal Services.  Arrangements have been put in place for monitoring 
and reporting financial risks associated with all potential claims to ensure that any 
uninsured risks are appropriately reflected in the financial statements and any 
incidences of noncompliance with legal requirements are identified and corrective 
action taken to avoid a reoccurrence. Any individual cases with a significant value 
are brought to the attention of the appropriate Service Corporate Director and 
Corporate Director Resources. 

These arrangements are subject to periodic independent assurance reviews by 
Internal Audit. 

Collectively, potential values are not considered to be material although I am aware 
of some cases where a contingent liability and / or provision may be necessary. For 
example, I am aware that the Council is still involved in defending a class action 
relating to land charges fees. Provision has been made in reserves based upon 
possible restitution of fees, but the litigants are represented by lawyers who may be 
widening the scope of the litigation. The council is using LGA organised external 
lawyers to represent its interests. 

ISA+550 requires that auditors identify and assess the risks of material 
misstatement associated with related party relationships and transactions 

Page 33



Appendix 3 

13. What controls does the Council have in place to identify, authorise, 
approve, account for and disclose related party transactions and 
relationships?   

The controls in place are those outlined in response to question 7 above. 

A list is being prepared of all related party transactions, with an explanation of the 
nature of these and whether any transactions have been entered into with these 
related parties during the 2012/13. 

ISA 570 – Consideration of the going concern assumption in an audit of 
financial statements. 

14. How has management assessed and satisfied itself that it is appropriate to 
adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements?  

Yes.  A full assessment has been carried out and the outcomes reported to Audit 
Committee at its meeting on the 4 April 2013.  Based on the assessment undertaken 
I have concluded that the County Council is a going concern and it is appropriate for 
the Statement of Accounts to be prepared on this basis because:  

• The County Council has a history of stable finance and ready access to 
financial resources in the future 

• There are no significant, operating or other risks that would jeopardise the 
County Council’s continuing operation. 

 

15. Has management identified any events or conditions since the assessment 
was undertaken which may cast significant doubt on the organisation’s ability 
to continue as a going concern? 

No.  

 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Don McLure 
Corporate Director Resources 
          

Page 34



Appendix 4 

 of 3 1

 
 
 
 
 
Catherine Banks 
Senior Auditor 
Mazars LLP 
The Rivergreen Centre 
Aykley Heads 
DH1 5TS 
 

30 April 2013 
 
 

Dear Catherine, 

Audit of Durham County Council’s Financial Statements (including Pension 
Fund Accounts) - Compliance with International Auditing Standards 

Thank you for your letter dated 11 March 2013 regarding the above. 
 
I have noted the response provided by Don McLure as the Council’s Section 151 
Officer, in relation to the management arrangements in place for those areas 
covered by the International Auditing Standards you refer to, and would like to add 
the following comments from the Audit Committee’s perspective. 
 

ISA + 240 - Management processes in place in relation to fraud 

How does the Audit Committee exercise oversight of the management 
processes in place relating to fraud? 
 
The Audit Committee is responsible for considering proposed changes to the 
Council’s Counter Fraud and Corruption Strategy and supporting Fraud Response 
Plan, prior to approval by Cabinet, and is therefore well aware of the management 
processes in place for identifying and responding to the risk of fraud. The Audit 
Committee also has responsibility for reviewing the Council’s Anti Money 
Laundering and Whistle Blowing Policies and for monitoring their effectiveness.  
 
The Audit Committee receives updates, twice a year, on Counter Fraud Activity 
and is aware of a number of actions being undertaken or planned to help embed a 
strong counter fraud culture.  
 
The Committee is kept informed of the Audit Commission’s National Fraud 
Initiative exercise and the outcomes.  The Committee is also kept informed of key 
messages from other national initiatives and publications that highlight potential 
fraud risks that the Council could be exposed to e.g the Audit Commission’s, 
“Protecting the Public Purse”, and is therefore able to challenge how the risk of 
fraud and corruption is being managed within the authority and to seek assurance 
that management arrangements in place are effective. 
 
Members of the Committee are aware of how to report any suspected fraud and 
are satisfied that staff are encouraged to report their concerns about fraud. 

Page 35



Appendix 4 

 of 3 2

 
The Audit Committee is aware that all suspected cases of corporate fraud must be 
reported to the Head of Internal Audit and are advised of all potential and proven 
cases reported. Bi annual fraud reports also advise the Committee of the number 
of cases handled by the Housing Benefit Fraud and Error Team.  Consequently, 
the Committee is aware of suspected or alleged fraud during 2012/13. 
 
The Committee approve annual internal plans and provide challenge to counter 
fraud audit work planned each year to ensure that adequate assurance is provided 
on high fraud risk areas.   
 
The Committee have a good understanding of where fraud may be occurring and 
actively seek assurance on any specific risks they identify. 
 
The Committee receive independent assurance that internal controls, including the 
division of duties exist and work effectively, or otherwise, from the work undertaken 
by internal and external audit. Any significant control weaknesses are brought to 
the Committee’s attention and the Committee monitors progress made by 
management in implementing agreed recommendations to improve controls. 
 
The Committee is aware that internal controls evaluated by internal and external 
audit will include those controls managers which have been put in place to mitigate 
the risk of fraud and corruption. 
 
As the risk of fraud and corruption has been recognised as a Corporate Strategic 
Risk the Audit Committee is kept informed of how this risk is being managed as 
part of quarterly risk management update reports.  
. 
The Audit Committee maintains an oversight of management processes in place 
for assessing the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated by 
considering all the sources of assurances it has available to it on the effectiveness 
of the control environment.  These sources include Internal Audit, External Audit, 
management (throughout the Council), risk management, section 151 and 
monitoring officer and other external review bodies.  The Committee also calls 
officers into account where further assurance is required.    
 
The Committee is responsible for considering any proposed amendments to the 
Council’s Code of Local Governance prior to approval by Full Council, and 
maintains an understanding of key corporate policies and procedures that are an 
integral part of the Council’s Internal Control Framework to help mitigate the risk of 
fraud e.g. officers and members code of conducts, financial procedure rules, 
contract procedure rules, officer scheme of delegations, complaints procedures 
and performance management arrangements.  The Committee is also aware that 
certain posts, such as those involved with treasury management activities and 
have access to the Council’s bank accounts, carry a higher risk and are 
consequently covered by fidelity guarantee insurance.  
The Committee is aware of the processes and controls in place to identify and 
monitor related party transactions and the relevant reporting requirements for this. 
 
The Committee is not aware of any specific entries made in the accounting records 
of the Council that it believes or suspect are false or intentionally misleading. 
 

Page 36



Appendix 4 

 of 3 3

The Committee is not aware of any inappropriate organisational or management 
pressure to meet financial or operating targets. 
 

ISA+250 - Management processes in place in relation to compliance with 
relevant laws and regulations 

How does the Audit Committee gain assurance that all relevant laws and 
regulations have been complied with? 
 
The Audit Committee is responsible for the annual review of the Council’s Local 
Code of Corporate Governance and approving the Annual Governance Statement 
and is therefore aware of management arrangements in place for identifying and 
responding to changes in laws and regulations and any significant governance 
issues arising as a result. 
 
The Audit Committee gains independent assurance over the effectiveness of the 
arrangements in place through the work of Internal and External Audit and other 
external review bodies. 
 
The Audit Committee receives regular updates on the management of strategic 
risks that include risks relating to non compliance with laws and regulations.  
 
ISA+501 – Specific consideration of the potential for, and actual litigation 
and claims affecting the financial statements 
 
The Audit Committee is aware of the monitoring and reporting arrangements in 
place of financial risks associated with potential litigation claims and will seek to 
gain assurance that revised processes are effective and any significant risks or 
control implications are brought to its attention.  
 
ISA+570 – Consideration of the going concern assumption in an audit of 
financial statements 
 
The Audit Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director Resources at 
its meeting on the 4 April 2013 relating to an assessment of the going concern 
assumption. The Committee is satisfied that it is appropriate to adopt the going 
concern basis in preparing the 2013/13 financial statements.   
 
The Audit Committee have not identified any events or conditions since this 
assessment was considered which cast any doubt on the Council’s ability to 
continue as a going concern..  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Cllr Edward Bell 
Chair of Durham County Council Audit Committee 
 

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Audit Committee 
 
31 May 2013 
 
Action Plan 
2011/12 Audit of Accounts - Update 
 

 

 
 

Report of Don McLure, Corporate Director Resources 

 

Purpose of the Report 

1 The purpose of this report is to update Members on the progress on 
implementation of the Action Plan from the agreed recommendations for 
improving control weaknesses incorporated in the External Auditor’s 2011/12 
Interim and Final Governance Reports. 

2 The action plan, which was reported to Members in November, is being used 
by management for monitoring purposes and as agreed at that Committee, 
this report forms part of regular reporting leading to the approval of the 
Statement of Accounts for 2012/13. 

3 The report is presented in accordance with paragraph 4.1.26 of the 
Committee’s Operational Terms of Reference, “to monitor progress made by 
management in response to both internal and external audit findings and 
recommendations”. 

Background 

4 In July, when the Statement of Accounts was reported to the Committee, it 
was agreed that an Action Plan based on the findings of the External Audit’s 
Interim and Annual Governance reports which were presented to the 
Committee in May and September respectively, would be drawn up and 
reported to the Committee. 

5 Responsibility for the actions then agreed have, where appropriate, been 
amended to a more appropriate officer from those recorded in the version 
reported to Committee in September.  

6 The Action Plan has been incorporated into the Resources Performance 
Management Framework.  Progress on the Plan is being monitored by the 
Resources Policy Performance and Planning Manager and this report gives 
an update on progress. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 39



The Action Plan 

7 An updated action plan incorporating progress made to date is included at 
Appendix 2.  

8 All recommendations have a response to the Auditor’s findings and an action 
plan to remedy the weakness identified.  In most cases the weakness has 
now been addressed; these recommendations are marked as complete.   

9 Actions that are complete require evidence to assure the Corporate Director 
Resources and External Audit that the recommendation has been 
implemented.  This has now been identified and made available in most 
cases. 

10 As the remaining recommendations are considered by officers in more detail, 
there will be discussions with External Audit to ensure that the controls and 
procedures, either in place, or to be implemented are in line with the Auditor’s 
expectations.   

11 It is possible how ever, that not all recommendations will be implemented in 
full.  Any such variations will be agreed with the Corporate Director Resources 
and the reasons discussed with the External Auditor. 

Summary of Progress 

Interim Governance Report (IGR) 

12 The following table shows the progress towards implementing the External 
Audit recommendations from the IGR.  

IGR Total 
number of 
Actions 

Actions 
Outstanding 

Actions 
Completed 

Evidence 
provided 

As at 22 November 2012 

Actions from 2010/11 19 9 10 0 

New Actions for 2011/12 33 10 23 0 

 52 19 33 0 

As at 22 February 2013 

Actions from 2010/11 19 6 13 9 

New Actions for 2011/12 33 4 29 24 

 52 10 42 33 

As at 4 April 2013 

Actions from 2010/11 19 2* 17 13 

New Actions for 2011/12 33 2 31 28 

 52 4 48 41 

As at 21 May 2013 

Actions from 2010/11 19 1* 18 18 

New Actions for 2011/12 33 1 31 31 

 52 2 49 49 

* One outstanding action has a completion date 30 September 2014. 

Page 40



13 The above table shows that two further recommended actions have been 
completed since the April report, and evidence has now been provided for all 
of the 49 completed actions. 

Annual Governance Report (AGR) 

14 Of the 6 recommendations detailed in the AGR, two were due to be complete 
by 28 February 2013 and both are now complete.   

15 Recommendation 3 – Asset Register – Migration of Housing Dwellings.  There 
was a delay in the completion of this recommendation.  All three former 
Districts’ Housing Assets have now been successfully migrated into the Single 
Asset Register and were available in the live Asset Register from 3 April 2013.  
The information has also been fully reconciled.  The delay in completion of 
this recommendation is not affecting the completion of the Statement of 
Accounts. 

16 Work is on-going to put in place procedures to implement the remaining 
recommendations by their due date. 

17 The monitoring of progress will continue through the Resources Performance 
Management Framework. 

Recommendation and reasons 

18 Members are asked to note the updated action plan attached at Appendix 2 
and to gain assurance that control weaknesses identified through the final 
account audit process in 2011/12 are being appropriately addressed.    

 

 
 
 
 

Background papers 

(a) Audit Committee – 22 November 2012 – Action Plan - 2011/12 Audit of 
Accounts 

(b) Audit Committee – 22 February 2013 – Action Plan - 2011/12 Audit of 
Accounts – Update 

(c) Audit Committee – 4 April 2013 – Action Plan - 2011/12 Audit of Accounts - 
Update 

 

 

Contact:  Hilary Appleton Tel: 03000 266239  

Page 41



 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance –   
None 
 
Staffing -  

None 

 

Risk -  

None 

 

Equality and Diversity -  

None 

 

Accommodation -  

None 

 

Crime and Disorder -  

None 

 

Human Rights -  

None 

 

Consultation -  

None 

 

Procurement -  

None 

 

Disability Discrimination Act -  

None 

 

Legal Implications -  

None 

 
 

Page 42



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�	

2
0
1
0
/1

1
F

in
d

in
g

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

A
u

d
it

o
r 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

A
c
ti

o
n

s
C

o
m

p
le

te
 b

y
:

U
p

d
a
te

:
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 1
: 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e
r 

–
 J

o
u

rn
a
l 
d

o
c
u

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 (
E

x
.6

) 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 a

ll 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 t
h
e
 'i

n
p
u
tt
e
r'
 t
o
 v

ie
w

 t
h
e
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
ts

 a
c
c
u
ra

c
y
 b

e
fo

re
 p

o
s
ti
n
g
.

N
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 j
o
u
rn

a
ls

 w
h
e
n
 s

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 L

e
d
g
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 f
o
r 

in
p
u
t.
 I
n
s
te

a
d
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 k
e
e
p
 a

ll 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
. 
It
 i
s
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
t 
c
le

a
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 L

e
d
g
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 k
n
o
w

 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 j
o
u
rn

a
l 

a
re

 a
c
c
u
ra

te
.

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 -

 A
L
L
 /
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 A
L
L

H
ig

h
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 j
o
u
rn

a
ls

 b
e
in

g
 i
n
p
u
t 
w

it
h
 n

o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

th
e
 j
o
u
rn

a
l 
is

 f
o
r 

a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
in

a
c
c
u
ra

te
 j
o
u
rn

a
ls

 a
re

 i
n
p
u
t 
in

to
 t
h
e
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r

J
o
u
rn

a
ls

 a
re

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
ts

 w
h
o
 r

e
ta

in
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e
 L

e
d
g
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

’s
 r

o
le

 i
s
 t
o
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

jo
u
rn

a
ls

 a
n
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 j
o
u
rn

a
l 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 e

n
te

re
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
. 
 A

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 j
o
u
rn

a
l 
e
n
tr

ie
s
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
a
l 
to

 a
tt
a
c
h
 a

ll 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 

jo
u
rn

a
ls

. 
 I
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 F

in
a
l 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p
 t
h
a
t 
w

h
e
re

 i
t 
is

 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 a

tt
a
c
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
, 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

o
n
e
.

N
/A

�
�

7
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 2
: 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e
r:

  
J
o

u
rn

a
l 
a
u

th
o

ri
s
a
ti

o
n

 (
E

x
.7

) 
 T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 b
e
fo

re
 p

o
s
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 

L
e
d
g
e
r.

A
 j
o
u
rn

a
l 
c
h
o
s
e
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 w

a
lk

th
ro

u
g
h
 h

a
d
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 i
n
p
u
t 

in
to

 t
h
e
 G

L
. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
jo

u
rn

a
l 
e
n
tr

ie
s
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 

b
y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 u

p
lo

a
d
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

H
ig

h
W

it
h
o
u
t 
a
u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t
h
a
t 
e
rr

o
rs

 m
a
y
 n

o
t 
b
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t
h
e
 J

o
u
rn

a
l 
b
e
in

g
 i
n
p
u
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

jo
u
rn

a
ls

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

o
s
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G

L

T
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 w
a
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 
a
u
d
it
. 
 T

h
e
 

v
o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
d
 b

y
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 w

ill
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

o
f 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 d

o
n
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
. 
 A

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a

ll 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 t
e
a
m

s
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 j
o
u
rn

a
ls

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 e

n
te

ri
n
g
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r.

  
T

h
is

 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
o
f 
a
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

A
n
 o

n
-l
in

e
 m

e
th

o
d
 o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
l 
a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
w

a
s
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

t 
F

S
P

 -
 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
p
 o

f 

s
e
n
io

r 
fi
n
a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

. 
T

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 w

a
s
 

to
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 F

in
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

G
ro

u
p
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 m
e
th

o
d
 o

f 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l.
  
T

h
is

 G
ro

u
p
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 p
a
p
e
r-

b
a
s
e
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 f
o
r 

jo
u
rn

a
l 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
ls

. 
 T

h
is

 s
y
s
te

m
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 

im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

jo
u
rn

a
ls

 o
v
e
r 

£
1
m

, 
a
n
d
 i
s
 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 f
o
r 

jo
u
rn

a
l 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
ls

. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r.

B
ri
e
fi
n
g
 n

o
te

 t
o
 

F
S

P
, 
M

in
u
te

s
 o

f 

F
S

P
 a

n
d
 

m
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
F

in
a
l 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

G
ro

u
p

�
�

1
3

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 3
: 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e
r:

 D
a
ta

s
e
t 

re
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
s
 (

E
x
.8

) 
 T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 r

e
g
u
la

r 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
d
a
ta

s
e
t 
u
p
lo

a
d
 f
ile

s
.

IC
O

N
 c

a
s
h
 r

e
c
e
ip

ti
n
g
, 
D

u
rh

a
m

 C
it
y
 H

o
m

e
s
 r

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
d
a
ta

s
e
ts

 a
re

 u
p
lo

a
d
e
d
 

in
to

 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r.

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
t 
is

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 a

m
e
n
d
 t
h
e
 d

a
ta

s
e
ts

. 
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 o

f 
a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 d

a
ta

s
e
ts

 b
e
fo

re
 p

o
s
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r.

  

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
a
n
d
 c

a
s
h
 r

e
c
e
ip

ti
n
g
 u

p
lo

a
d
 f
ile

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 D

u
rh

a
m

 r
e
n
ts

 u
p
lo

a
d
 f
ile

 t
o
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 

L
e
d
g
e
r.

 T
h
is

 a
ls

o
 a

ff
e
c
ts

 G
L
 A

IM
 u

p
lo

a
d
s
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 .
d
a
t 
fo

rm
a
t,
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

p
o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 
a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
fi
le

s
 b

e
fo

re
 u

p
lo

a
d
 i
n
to

 G
e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r.

  
  

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
  
- 

L
e
d
g
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

/S
e
rv

ic
e
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 -

 A
L
L

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
d
a
ta

s
e
ts

 r
e
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

p
lo

a
d
 o

f 

e
rr

o
rs

 t
o
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 a
 L

e
d
g
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
is

s
u
e
. 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 m
a
d
e
 t
o
 f
ile

s
 t
o
 

a
llo

w
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 h

e
a
d
e
rs

, 
fo

o
te

rs
 o

r 
p
e
ri
o
d
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

fi
le

s
 a

re
 ‘
u
n
iq

u
e
’,
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 u

n
iq

u
e
 ‘
h
e
a
d
e
rs

’ 
s
o
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 u

p
lo

a
d
e
d
 i
n
to

 O
ra

c
le

. 
 T

h
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
ti
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

a
n
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 m

o
re

 

th
a
n
 o

n
e
 f
ile

 o
f 
d
a
ta

 p
e
r 

d
a
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 h

e
a
d
e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 i
t 
is

 n
o
t 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 

u
p
lo

a
d
 i
n
to

 O
ra

c
le

. 
  
It
 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
u
p
lo

a
d
 f
ile

s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
o
c
k
e
d
 t
o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t.
  
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
y
s
te

m
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
s
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

. 
 C

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 I
C

T
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 l
o
c
k
 

th
e
 f
ile

(s
) 

w
o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 s

o
u
g
h
t.
  
A

s
 a

ll 
a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
d
 v

ia
 t
h
e
 

c
o
rr

e
c
ti
o
n
 f
a
c
ili

ty
 i
n
 O

ra
c
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
a
s
o
n
, 
s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 I
T

 b
e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
 

th
is

, 
th

a
t 
fi
le

s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b
e
 l
o
c
k
e
d
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 g

iv
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 o

f 
fi
le

s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
to

 O
ra

c
le

. 
 

A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
, 
it
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rs

to
o
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
o
c
k
in

g
 

d
a
ta

s
e
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 c
a
u
s
e
 d

e
la

y
s
 i
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
, 

d
u
e
 t
o
 h

a
v
in

g
 t
o
 r

e
tu

rn
 f
ile

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
to

r 

fo
r 

re
s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
. 
 I
f 
th

e
 e

rr
o
r 

is
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
 

s
y
s
te

m
, 
s
im

p
ly

 r
e
-r

u
n
n
in

g
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
re

m
e
d
y
 

th
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
, 
b
u
t 
w

o
u
ld

 m
e
a
n
 t
h
a
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

w
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 O

ra
c
le

. 
 I
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 L

e
d
g
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

 w
ill

 r
e
ta

in
 t
h
e
 

a
b
ili

ty
 t
o
 a

m
e
n
d
 d

a
ta

s
e
ts

 t
h
a
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
 e

rr
o
rs

 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
 i
n
to

 O
ra

c
le

, 
b
u
t 
w

ill
 k

e
e
p
 a

 

lo
g
 o

f 
th

e
 e

rr
o
rs

 a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 a

s
k
 

th
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
to

r 
to

 a
m

e
n
d
 t
h
e
 e

rr
o
r 

in
 f
u
tu

re
 

fi
le

s
.

L
o
g
 o

f 
e
rr

o
rs

 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

A
u
d
it
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 -

 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 2

5
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
.

�
�

1
0

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 4
: 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e
r:

 O
p

e
n

in
g

 B
a
la

n
c
e
s
 (

E
x
. 
9
) 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

h
a
s
 

b
ro

u
g
h
t 
th

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 f
o
rw

a
rd

.
T

h
e
 O

ra
c
le

 G
e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

a
u
to

m
a
ti
c
a
lly

 c
a
rr

ie
s
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 O
p
e
n
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
. 
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

a
re

 u
n
a
w

a
re

 o
f 
a
n
y
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 t
o
 c

h
e
c
k
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 a
re

 c
o
rr

e
c
t.

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
/F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 O

ra
c
le

 G
L
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
a
rr

y
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 t
h
e
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
ly

, 
a
n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 d
o
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
is

 a
s
 n

o
 

re
v
ie

w
 t
a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
.

O
ra

c
le

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
b
ri
n
g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 b
a
la

n
c
e
s
; 
it
 p

e
rp

e
tu

a
lly

 c
a
lc

u
la

te
s
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 o

n
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 s

u
m

 o
f 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
. 
 T

h
e
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 w

e
re

 c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 

b
y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
ft
e
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 m
a
d
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
e
d
g
e
r 

m
a
tc

h
e
d
 t
h
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

T
h
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 i
n
 O

ra
c
le

 G
e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 
 T

h
e
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 

m
a
d
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
re

 

s
ti
ll 

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 t
o
 b

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 b

y
 2

8
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3
. 
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

b
y
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
.

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 h

e
ld

 

o
n
 f
ile

 i
n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
.

�
1
1

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 5
: 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e
r:

 T
ri

a
l 
B

a
la

n
c
e
 (

E
x
.1

0
) 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 r

e
g
u
la

r 
tr

ia
l 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 m

a
jo

r 
d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
.

C
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

r 
tr

ia
l 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
. 
T

ri
a
l 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 

a
re

 i
n
s
te

a
d
 o

n
ly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

Ia
n
 H

e
rb

e
rs

o
n

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 i
m

b
a
la

n
c
e
 o

c
c
u
rs

 t
h
a
t 
is

 n
o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 

th
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
. 
T

ri
a
l 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
ly

 t
e
s
te

d
 a

t 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
.

A
g
re

e
d
. 
T

ri
a
l 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 w

e
e
k
ly

, 
d
a
ily

 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 f
in

a
l 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
e
ri
o
d
. 
A

 t
ri
a
l 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 w

a
s
 r

u
n
 o

n
 9

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
, 
a
h
e
a
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
l 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
e
ri
o
d
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
 i
n
 b

a
la

n
c
e
. 
 D

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r,

 t
ri
a
l 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

ru
n
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 i
n
 b

a
la

n
c
e
. 
 O

n
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

, 
th

e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 

a
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 D

is
c
o
v
e
re

r 
R

e
p
o
rt

s
. 
D

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r,

 t
ri
a
l 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 

b
e
 r

u
n
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 i
n
 b

a
la

n
c
e
. 
 O

n
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

, 
th

e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 

b
e
 a

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 D

is
c
o
v
e
re

r 
R

e
p
o
rt

s
. 

C
o

m
p

le
te

T
ri
a
l 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 m

o
n
th

ly
 a

n
d
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 u

p
 t
o
 3

1
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
3
. 
 T

h
is

 s
y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

s
in

c
e
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
.

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 h

e
ld

 

o
n
 f
ile

 i
n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
.

�
3
5

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 6
: 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e
r:

 E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 a

u
th

o
ri

s
a
ti

o
n

 (
E

x
. 
1
1
) 

 T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

v
in

g
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 u

s
in

g
 e

m
a
ils

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 

re
q
u
ir
e
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

to
 e

m
a
il 

th
e
 p

re
p
a
re

r 
to

 c
o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

a
c
c
u
ra

te
.

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 m

o
n
th

ly
 D

ri
v
e
 t
o
 O

ra
c
le

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
A

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r 

th
e
n
 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 a
u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
a
k
e
s
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 v

e
ri
fy

 t
h
e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

Ia
n
 H

e
rb

e
rs

o
n

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e
 p

la
c
e
.

T
h
e
 w

e
e
k
ly

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 f
ile

s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 A

IM
 i
n
te

rf
a
c
e
 f
ro

m
 

th
e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 A

g
re

s
s
o
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 t
o
 O

ra
c
le

 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

o
c
c
u
rs

. 
 A

s
 t
h
e
 

A
g
re

s
s
o
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
, 
th

is
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

.

C
o

m
p

le
te

 
N

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le

�
1
4

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 7
: 

P
a
y
ro

ll
: 

N
o

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
e
d

 s
ig

n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t 
(E

x
.1

4
) 

 E
it
h
e
r 

th
e
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
th

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 

lis
t,
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
fr

a
u
d
u
le

n
t 
ti
m

e
 s

h
e
e
ts

N
e
it
h
e
r 

th
e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 n

o
r 

th
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 k
e
e
p
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 

s
ig

n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t.
 I
t 
is

 n
o
t 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 a
n
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

h
a
s
 s

ig
n
e
d
 t
h
e
 m

a
n
u
a
l 

ti
m

e
 s

h
e
e
ts

. 
 

H
R

 -
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
a
n
d
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 -

 

N
ic

k
 O

rt
o
n

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
in

a
c
c
u
ra

te
 o

r 
fr

a
u
d
u
le

n
t 
c
la

im
s
 

w
it
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
r

C
re

a
ti
n
g
, 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 u

s
in

g
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t,
 l
a
b
o
u
r 

in
te

n
s
iv

e
 p

a
p
e
r 

b
a
s
e
d
 t
a
s
k
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 d

o
u
b
tf
u
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

. 

A
 m

o
re

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
fi
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 v

a
lid

it
y
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 i
s
 t
o
 m

o
v
e
 w

h
e
re

 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
. 
T

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty

 o
f 
th

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 

s
u
b
m

it
ti
n
g
/a

u
th

o
ri
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

la
im

s
 i
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
ir
 l
o
g
g
in

g
 o

n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
. 
O

n
lin

e
 m

ile
a
g
e
 c

la
im

s
 a

re
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
in

g
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 

T
h
e
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

llo
w

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
a
c
ili

ty
 t
o
 a

llo
w

 e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
u
rs

 w
o
rk

e
d
. 
S

o
m

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 

o
n
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t
h
is

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lit

y
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 b

y
 3

0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

1
2
. 
  
  
  
 

A
t 
p
re

s
e
n
t,
 a

 c
h
e
c
k
 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
to

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 t
h
a
t 
ti
m

e
s
h
e
e
ts

 a
n
d
 c

la
im

s
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 s

ig
n
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 m

o
d
u
le

 f
o
r 

re
c
o
rd

in
g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
u
rs

 o
n
 a

 

s
e
lf
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 b

a
s
is

, 
s
im

ila
r 

to
 t
h
e
 M

y
V

ie
w

 s
y
s
te

m
, 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
a
b
le

 t
h
o
u
g
h
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 a

t 
th

is
 t
im

e
 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t
h
e
 t
ru

e
 c

o
s
t 
o
r 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 t
h
a
t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 /
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 s

u
c
h
 a

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
A

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
lin

k
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
la

n
 i
s
 

in
 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
b
e
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
t 
is

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 a

 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
y
s
te

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 A

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 

a
re

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
lin

k
 s

y
s
te

m
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

p
ro

je
c
t 
b
o
a
rd

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 8
: 

P
a
y
ro

ll
: 

B
A

C
S

 p
a
y
 r

u
n

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
a
ti

o
n

 (
E

x
.1

5
) 

 T
h
e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 a
 T

e
a
m

 S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
s
 a

ll 
B

A
C

S
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 f
ile

s

A
ft
e
r 

c
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

 B
A

C
S

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 f
ile

 t
h
e
 T

e
a
m

 S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
s
 a

 h
a
rd

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 

th
e
 f
ile

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 n
o
 T

e
a
m

 S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

h
a
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 B

A
C

S
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 f
ile

 t
e
s
te

d
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 a

u
d
it
.

H
R

 -
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
a
n
d
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 -

 

N
ic

k
 O

rt
o
n

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
n
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 B

A
C

S
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 f
ile

 t
o
o
k
 

p
la

c
e
. 
In

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
in

a
c
c
u
ra

te
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

.

A
ll 

B
A

C
S

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 f
ile

s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 b

y
 a

 T
e
a
m

 S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

R
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 -

 F
ile

 

in
 R

e
le

v
a
n
t 

O
ff
ic

e
 i
f 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

In
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
L
in

k
 

is
 n

o
w

 g
o
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

s
 v

ia
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
p
ro

je
c
t 

p
la

n
 (

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 P

ro
je

c
t 
In

it
ia

ti
o
n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t)

 –
 

a
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 
to

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 o

n
lin

e
 t
im

e
s
h
e
e
t 
a
u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 

b
e
 m

a
d
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
L
in

k
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

je
c
t 
a
n
d
 (

if
 a

g
re

e
d
) 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

a
rl
ie

s
t 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
‘p

h
a
s
e
 2

’ 

 (
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 t
o
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
) 

u
n
d
e
r 

‘E
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

&
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 S

e
lf
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
’.

3
0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

	
	

�
�



�
�

�
�	
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
 
�
�
��
��
�
�	
�


�
��


�
�


�
��
!
"
#�
!
"
��
$�
� 
�
��
#�
%
&
�
'
��
�
�#
�


��
��
( 
)�
$ 
�
�
��
��
�
*+
,�
+

�!
"



� 
(�
�

Page 43



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�	

2
0
1
0
/1

1
F

in
d

in
g

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

A
u

d
it

o
r 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

A
c
ti

o
n

s
C

o
m

p
le

te
 b

y
:

U
p

d
a
te

:
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 9
: 

P
a
y
ro

ll
: 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 R
e
d

u
n

d
a
n

c
y
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
n

o
t 

s
ig

n
e
d

 a
n

d
 

re
tu

rn
e
d

 b
y
 l
e
a
v
e
r 

(E
x
. 
1
8
) 

  
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 l
e
a
v
in

g
 h

a
v
e
 

re
tu

rn
e
d
 s

ig
n
e
d
 c

o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

.
T

h
e
 l
e
a
v
e
r 

te
s
te

d
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 
s
ig

n
e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 r

e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t,
 

s
e
n
t 
b
y
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 O
ff
ic

e
rs

 c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 a

 s
ig

n
e
d
 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t.
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
ie

s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

y
e
a
r 

th
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

h
e
c
k
 t
h
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

f 
a
ll 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

. 

H
R

 -
 L

o
rr

a
in

e
 A

n
d
e
rs

o
n

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
ie

s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
.

F
ro

m
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
2
 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 f
ro

m
 o

n
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
p
o
in

t 
(T

h
e
 n

e
w

 

H
R

 S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

a
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
is

 r
e
g
a
rd

 a
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

c
a
s
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
to

 c
a
s
e
s
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

R
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 -

 F
ile

 

in
 R

e
le

v
a
n
t 

O
ff
ic

e
 i
f 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

�
1
2

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 1
0
: 

P
a
y
ro

ll
: 

R
e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
y
ro

ll
 u

p
lo

a
d

 f
il
e
s
 t

o
 G

L
 (

E
x
.1

9
) 

 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 a
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
s
 a

ll 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

re
tr

o
s
p
e
c
t.

T
h
e
 L

e
d
g
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 c
o
m

p
le

te
s
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 

u
p
lo

a
d
 f
ile

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r.

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
e
v
e
rl
e
y
 W

h
it
e

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a
c
c
u
ra

te
 a

n
d
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 n

o
 

re
v
ie

w
 t
a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
.

L
e
d
g
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

 w
ill

 r
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 B

e
v
e
rl
e
y
 W

h
it
e
 g

o
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

. 
 T

h
e
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

o
n
e
 b

y
 J

o
a
n
n
e
 W

a
ts

o
n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 L

e
d
g
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r’
s
 l
in

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r.

C
o

m
p

le
te

R
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 w

.e
.f
. 

0
1
.0

4
.1

2
. 
 A

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

o
ff
ic

e
r 

to
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 &

 w
ill

 b
e
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
m

o
n
th

ly
 t
h
e
re

a
ft
e
r.

 

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 h

e
ld

 

o
n
 f
ile

 i
n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
.

�
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 1
1
: 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
: 

P
a
y
ru

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

s
a
ti

o
n

 (
E

x
.3

) 
 T

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
a
y
 s

h
e
e
ts

 a
n
d
 B

A
C

S
 f
ile

s
. 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d
e
rs

 p
re

p
a
re

 d
a
ily

 p
a
y
 r

u
n
 s

h
e
e
ts

 i
n
 O

ra
c
le

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
y
 r

u
n
 b

y
 a

n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
e
 p

a
y
 s

h
e
e
t 
is

 a
c
c
u
ra

te
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 K
 C

o
a
d
 /
 

C
h
ri
s
 J

o
n
e
s

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
a
y
s
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
v
o
ic

e
s
, 
a
n
d
 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
n
o
 f
o
rm

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 t
a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
.

A
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

h
a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

P
a
y
 S

h
e
e
ts

 a
n
d
 B

A
C

S
 f
ile

s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y
 

a
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

w
it
h
in

 A
P

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 

p
a
y
 s

h
e
e
t 
is

 a
c
c
u
ra

te
 a

n
d
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 b
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 t
re

n
d
s
.

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 1
2
: 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
: 

A
u

th
o

ri
s
e
d

 S
ig

n
a
to

ri
e
s
 L

is
t 

(E
x
.5

0
) 

 

T
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t.
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

c
o
u
ld

 l
im

it
 t
h
e
 l
is

ts
 s

iz
e
 b

y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t
o
 c

e
rt

if
y
 

n
o
n
-p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

rd
e
r 

in
v
o
ic

e
s
 w

it
h
in

 e
a
c
h
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t.

T
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 d

o
 n

o
t 
k
e
e
p
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t.
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 

th
e
y
 a

re
 u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 g

a
in

 a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
o
n
ly

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 c
e
rt

if
y
 n

o
n
-p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 

o
rd

e
r 

in
v
o
ic

e
s
 f
o
r 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t.
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 K
 C

o
a
d
 /
 

C
h
ri
s
 J

o
n
e
s

M
e
d
iu

m
 

T
h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

v
o
ic

e
s
 b

y
 u

n
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 

re
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
v
o
ic

e
s

T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ry
 l
is

t 
is

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

. 
T

h
is

 l
is

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 i
f 
a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

 d
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
.

3
0
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 

a
n
d
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
T

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
c
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 o

f 
s
to

ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 

m
a
in

ta
in

in
g
 t
h
e
  
lis

t 
o
f 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 i
s
 

to
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 h

a
rd

 

c
o
p
y
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 h

e
ld

 l
o
c
a
lly

 w
it
h
in

 e
a
c
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
, 
A

P
 w

ill
 t
h
e
n
 u

ti
lis

e
 t
h
e
 o

ra
c
le

 

e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
. 
A

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
d
 f
o
r 

2
9
th

 M
a
y
 2

0
1
3
 w

it
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

re
p
ra

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r.

�
1
5

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 1
3
: 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
: 

N
o

n
-P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
r 

in
v
o

ic
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

(E
x
.5

1
) 

 A
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

ll 
n
o
n
-p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

rd
e
r 

in
v
o
ic

e
s
 a

ft
e
r 

e
n
tr

y
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
T

h
is

 o
ff
ic

e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
n
 v

a
lid

a
te

 t
h
e
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
 

fo
r 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 h
e
lp

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 e
rr

o
rs

 o
r 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
v
o
ic

e
s
.

A
ft
e
r 

th
e
 m

a
n
u
a
l 
e
n
tr

y
 o

f 
n
o
n
-p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

rd
e
r 

in
v
o
ic

e
s
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 

s
y
s
te

m
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 b

y
 a

n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 e

n
te

re
d
 a

re
 

c
o
rr

e
c
t.
  
 I
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
h
o
 e

n
te

re
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

ls
o
 m

a
n
u
a
lly

 

v
a
lid

a
te

s
 t
h
e
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
 f
o
r 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t.

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 K
 C

o
a
d
 /
 

C
h
ri
s
 J

o
n
e
s

H
ig

h
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
d
in

g
 o

r 
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
e
rr

o
rs

 o
c
c
u
r 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
re

 

is
 n

o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 e

n
te

re
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 S
y
s
te

m
. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
 o

f 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
v
o
ic

e
s
 f
o
r 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
ls

o
 a

 r
is

k
, 
a
s
 t
h
e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

e
n
te

ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 h

a
s
 t
h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t
o
 v

a
lid

a
te

 t
h
e
 

in
v
o
ic

e
 f
o
r 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t,
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
re

v
ie

w
 f
ro

m
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

o
ff
ic

e
r.

T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
P

2
P

 r
e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
je

c
t 
h
a
s
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 t
h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
in

v
o
ic

e
s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 t
h
is

 w
a
y
, 
fr

o
m

 5
0
%

 t
o
 1

0
%

. 
O

n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 

th
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 (

J
a
n
 2

0
1
3
) 

a
 f
u
ll 

q
u
a
lit

y
 c

h
e
c
k
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

A
P

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

re
q
u
e
s
te

d
 a

 s
a
m

p
le

 r
e
p
o
rt

 o
f 
2
%

 

o
f 
c
o
d
e
d
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
s
 e

a
c
h
 d

a
y
 f
o
r 

A
P

 

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
rs

 t
o
 v

a
lid

a
te

, 
th

is
 r

e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 p

re
s
e
n
t.
 A

P
 S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
rs

 w
ill

 

th
e
re

fo
re

 s
e
le

c
t 
2
0
 r

a
n
d
o
m

 h
a
rd

 c
o
p
y
 c

o
d
e
d
 

in
v
o
ic

e
s
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 
T

h
is

 c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 

0
1
s
t 
M

a
y
 2

0
1
3
 a

n
d
 e

x
a
m

p
le

 i
s
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
.

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

�
4
0

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 1
4
: 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
e
iv

a
b

le
: 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

t 

R
e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
s
 (

E
x
.5

) 
 T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 t
im

e
ly

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
a
ll 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r.

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 r

e
g
u
la

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 R
e
c
e
iv

a
b
le

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 t
h
e
 o

n
ly

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 b

y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

w
e
re

 t
h
e
 A

u
g
u
s
t,
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

a
n
d
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

Ia
n
 H

e
rb

e
rs

o
n

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 e

rr
o
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 n

o
 

re
v
ie

w
 t
a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
.

T
h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

a
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h
e
 A

G
R

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 

is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
. 
 T

h
e
 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

o
w

 d
o
n
e
 o

n
 a

 r
e
g
u
la

r/
m

o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

. 
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 h

e
ld

 

o
n
 f
ile

 i
n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
.

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 1
5
: 

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
R

e
c
e
iv

a
b

le
: 

P
e
ri

o
d

ic
 I
n

v
o

ic
e
s
 (

E
x
.1

2
) 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 t
im

e
ly

 r
a
is

in
g
 o

f 
a
ll 

p
e
ri
o
d
ic

 i
n
v
o
ic

e
s
.

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

p
e
ri
o
d
ic

 i
n
v
o
ic

in
g
 p

a
s
s
e
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 R
e
c
e
iv

a
b
le

 t
e
a
m

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 i
n
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
. 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 e
x
p
la

in
e
d
 t
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 l
it
tl
e
 h

a
n
d
o
v
e
r 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 t
w

o
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 p

e
ri
o
d
ic

 i
n
v
o
ic

e
s
. 
A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 a
re

 o
n
ly

 r
a
is

in
g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
in

v
o
ic

e
s
 o

n
 a

 p
ie

c
e
m

e
a
l 
b
a
s
is

 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 o

n
ly

 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
A

g
re

s
s
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
 A

s
s
e
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

 h
a
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
is

s
u
in

g
 o

f 
b
ill

s
 t
o
 

s
o
m

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
y
e
a
rs

. 
 

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 -
 

G
e
ra

rd
 D

a
rb

y

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
lle

c
te

d
 a

ll 
p
e
ri
o
d
ic

a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
.

A
n
 a

s
s
e
ts

 B
ill

in
g
 w

o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
t 
u
p
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

n
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
  
a
n
d
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
 c

la
s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

b
e
in

g
 s

c
ru

ti
n
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 t
im

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
s
/ 
b
iil

iin
g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
a
s
c
e
rt

a
in

e
d
/.
 G

a
ra

g
e
 r

e
n
t 

a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

it
h
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
u
n
it
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

n
g
o
in

g
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

G
a
ra

g
e
 r

e
n
ts

 a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
d
 b

y
 

s
ta

n
d
in

g
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
. 
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
R

e
n
ts

 a
re

 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 b

y
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 D

u
rh

a
m

. 
A

ll 
o
th

e
r 

re
n
ta

l 
in

v
o
ic

e
s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 r

a
is

e
d
 

m
a
n
u
a
lly

 b
y
 A

s
s
e
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
 W

e
 n

o
w

 

h
a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

ll 
fo

rm
e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
B

ill
in

g
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 i
n
v
o
ic

in
g
 a

ll 
re

n
ts

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 

b
ill

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
.

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 h

e
ld

 

w
it
h
 A

s
s
e
ts

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 1
6
: 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 R

e
c
e
iv

a
b

le
: 

N
o

 r
e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
 

(S
IM

S
) 

R
e
c
e
ip

ts
 a

n
d

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 R

e
c
e
iv

a
b

le
 S

y
s
te

m
 (

E
x
.1

3
).

  
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 t
w

o
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 u

p
lo

a
d
 o

f 

a
ll 

re
c
e
ip

ts
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 S

IM
S

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 R
e
c
e
iv

a
b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
.

N
o
 f
o
rm

a
l 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 R
e
c
e
iv

a
b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 (
S

IM
S

) 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
In

s
te

a
d
, 
o
ff
ic

e
rs

 r
e
ly

 o
n
 a

n
 e

rr
o
r 

m
e
s
s
a
g
e
 f
ro

m
 O

ra
c
le

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 

a
n
y
 r

e
c
e
ip

ts
 n

o
t 
c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 u

p
lo

a
d
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 u

p
lo

a
d
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 I
a
n
 

M
o
rd

u
e
 

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 R
e
c
e
iv

a
b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
 a

ll 

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 (
S

IM
S

) 
s
y
s
te

m
.

T
h
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 i
s
 i
n
p
u
t 
in

to
 S

IM
S

 m
a
n
u
a
lly

 v
ia

 R
e
c
e
ip

ts
 A

d
v
ic

e
 f
o
rm

s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
h
e
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 t
e
a
m

 m
a
tc

h
/r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

 a
ll 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
b
a
n
k
in

g
s
, 
i.
e
. 
b
a
n
k
 r

e
c
e
ip

ts
 t
o
 S

IM
S

. 
 

C
o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 b

y
 a

n
 O

ra
c
le

 w
e
e
k
ly

 r
e
p
o
rt

 s
h
o
w

in
g
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 i
te

m
s
. 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 

c
h
e
c
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f
in

a
n
c
e
 t
e
a
m

 r
u
n
 r

e
g
u
la

r 
O

ra
c
le

 r
e
p
o
rt

s
  
a
n
d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 f
o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
. 
A

 r
e
v
ie

w
  
w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 

th
e
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 t
e
a
m

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
o
s
s
ib

le
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e

rr
o
r 

m
e
s
s
a
g
e
 w

it
h
in

 O
ra

c
le

 A
R

. 

D
e
b
to

rs
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
s
 n

o
t 
ra

is
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 O
ra

c
le

C
o

m
p

le
te

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 d
o
 n

o
t 

ra
is

e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

a
b
le

 v
ia

 S
IM

S
 

th
e
re

 i
s 

th
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
 u

p
lo

a
d
 f

ro
m

 S
IM

S
 b

a
tc

h
e
s 

in
 

to
 O

ra
c
le

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 s

e
e
m

s 
to

 i
m

p
ly

 

th
a
t 

th
e
 s

y
st

e
m

 f
o
r 

in
v
o
ic

e
s 

p
a
y
a
b
le

 e
x
is

ts
 f

o
r 

in
v
o
ic

e
s 

re
c
e
iv

a
b
le

 –
 t

h
is

 i
s 

n
o
t 

th
e
 c

a
se

. 
2
. 

A
ll 

in
c
o
m

e
 b

a
n
k
e
d
 b

y
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 i
s 

e
n
te

re
d
 o

n
 a

n
 

e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 E
6
 (

R
e
c
e
ip

ts
 A

d
v
ic

e
 F

o
rm

) 
sy

st
e
m

. 
T

h
is

 

sy
st

e
m

 w
h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

b
e
e
n
 u

se
d
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
y
 y

e
a
rs

 

e
n
a
b
le

s 
in

c
o
m

e
 b

a
n
k
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
to

 b
e
 

p
ro

c
e
ss

e
d
 i
n
 O

ra
c
le

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
 p

a
p
e
r 

c
o
p
y
 R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 A

d
v
ic

e
 f

o
rm

 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 

se
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 T

e
a
m

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 i
s 

th
e
n
 

m
a
tc

h
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 F
u
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s 
a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

e
st

a
b
lis

h
m

e
n
t.

 I
f 

th
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
fa

ile
d
 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 R
e
c
e
ip

ts
 A

d
v
ic

e
 F

o
rm

 f
o
r 

in
c
o
m

e
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 b

a
n
k
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
r 

th
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

d
if
fe

re
d
 t

h
e
n
 t

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
 u

p
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

In
c
o
m

e
 T

e
a
m

. 
3
. 

N
o
t 

a
ll 

in
c
o
m

e
 b

a
n
k
e
d
 b

y
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

re
la

te
s 

to
 t

h
e
ir

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t,

 m
o
st

 o
f 

it
 r

e
la

te
s 

to
 

sc
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
ls

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

in
c
o
m

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

A
u
th

o
ri

ty
 (

u
n
le

ss
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
ir

 o
w

n
 

sc
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
ls

) 
th

e
re

fo
re

 o
n
ly

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

c
h

N
/A

	
	

�
�



�
�

�
�	
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
 
�
�
��
��
�
�	
�


�
��


�
�


�
��
!
"
#�
!
"
��
$�
� 
�
��
#�
%
&
�
'
��
�
�#
�


��
��
( 
)�
$ 
�
�
��
��
�
*+
,�
+

�!
"

	
� 
(�
�

Page 44



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�	

2
0
1
0
/1

1
F

in
d

in
g

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

A
u

d
it

o
r 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

A
c
ti

o
n

s
C

o
m

p
le

te
 b

y
:

U
p

d
a
te

:
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 1
7
: 

L
o

a
n

s
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n

ts
: 

M
o

n
th

ly
 r

e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
 n

o
t 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e
d

 (
E

x
.1

7
).

  
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 a
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 a

n
d
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 L

o
a
n
s
 -

 O
ff
ic

e
rs

 p
e
rf

o
rm

 a
 m

o
n
th

ly
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
a
ll 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 m
a
d
e
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 

L
e
d
g
e
r 

a
n
d
 o

f 
a
ll 

P
W

L
B

 i
n
te

re
s
t 
a
n
d
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

to
 t
h
e
 

P
W

L
B

 L
o
a
n
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

. 

In
 b

o
th

 c
a
s
e
s
, 
a
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 

o
f 
th

is
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t
a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

Ia
n
 H

e
rb

e
rs

o
n

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a
c
c
u
ra

te
 a

n
d
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 n

o
 

re
v
ie

w
 t
a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
.

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 U

n
it
is

a
ti
o
n
, 
a
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

h
a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 a

s
s
ig

n
e
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
is

 r
e
v
ie

w
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

M
o
n
th

ly
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 f
o
r 

b
o
th

 

p
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 t
o
 b

o
th

 c
o
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 O

ra
c
le

 G
L
 

in
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
lo

a
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

. 
 A

ll 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 t
o
 

3
1
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
3
.

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 i
s
 h

e
ld

 

in
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
.

�
1
8

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 1
8
: 

O
ra

c
le

 P
ro

je
c
ts

: 
N

o
 a

u
th

o
ri

s
e
d

 s
ig

n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t 
(E

x
.5

4
).

  

S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

ir
e
c
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 c
o
m

p
ile

 a
n
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

e
x
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
rm

s
 a

n
d
 t
im

e
 s

h
e
e
ts

 h
a
v
e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 a
p
p
ro

v
a
l.

N
o
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t 
is

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 a

t 
th

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 D

ir
e
c
t 
s
it
e
. 
T

h
is

 a
ff
e
c
ts

 b
o
th

 

e
x
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
rm

s
, 
u
s
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
e
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
o
f 
g
o
o
d
s
, 
a
n
d
 m

a
n
u
a
l 
ti
m

e
 s

h
e
e
ts

. 
S

it
e
 

F
o
re

m
e
n
 s

ig
n
 b

o
th

 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
e
ir
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y
. 
 I
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
h
e
 e

x
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
rm

 a
n
d
 t
im

e
 s

h
e
e
t 
te

s
te

d
 a

s
 n

o
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 

s
ig

n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t 
is

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
.

B
u
ild

in
g
 &

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
a
u
l 
B

u
rr

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
s
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
 

e
x
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
rm

s
 a

n
d
 t
im

e
 s

h
e
e
ts

, 
re

s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
 o

f 

in
a
c
c
u
ra

te
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
.

A
ll 

g
o
o
d
s
 a

re
 o

rd
e
re

d
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

a
lly

 u
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 O

ra
c
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 b

y
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

ly
 c

re
a
te

d
 

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 C
o
n
tr

o
lle

rs
 p

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
is

ti
o
n
e
r 

is
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

t 
th

a
t 
s
ta

g
e
. 
 G

o
o
d
s
 

a
re

 'r
e
c
e
ip

te
d
' b

y
 t
h
e
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 C
o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
n
c
e
 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 
  
T

h
e
y
 

u
s
e
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 n
o
te

 a
s
 p

ro
o
f 
o
r 

c
o
n
fi
rm

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
is

ti
o
n
e
r 

/ 
S

it
e
 F

o
re

m
a
n
 /
 

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 g

o
o
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

C
o

m
p

le
te

 
A

 s
ig

n
a
to

ry
 l
is

t 
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 

B
u
ili

d
n
g
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
's

 I
S

O
 

9
0
0
1
:2

0
0
8
 A

c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
. 

S
ig

n
a
to

ri
e
s
 L

is
t 

to
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

a
s
a
p
 -

 

s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 a

re
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 f
ro

m
 a

 

c
o
u
p
le

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
 

w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
e
n
 

a
b
s
e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 
�

1
9

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 1
9
: 

O
ra

c
le

 P
ro

je
c
ts

: 
L

a
c
k
 o

f 
e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
s
u

rv
e
y
o

r 
v
is

it
 o

r 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
a
ti

o
n

 (
E

x
.5

5
) 

  
S

e
rv

ic
e
 D

ir
e
c
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
O

ra
c
le

 P
ro

je
c
ts

 o
r 

a
 h

a
rd

 

c
o
p
y
 f
ile

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
ll 

w
o
rk

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 S

u
rv

e
y
o
r.

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 c
la

im
e
d
 S

u
rv

e
y
o
rs

 r
e
-m

e
a
s
u
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

ir
e
c
t 
jo

b
s
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
c
tu

a
l 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

is
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
. 
A

s
 t
h
e
 j
o
b
 f
ile

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
ta

in
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 S

u
rv

e
y
o
rs

 v
is

it
. 
E

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
o
rs

 a
p
p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 j
o
b
 i
s
 

a
ls

o
 l
im

it
e
d
.

B
u
ild

in
g
 &

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
a
u
l 
B

u
rr

M
e
d
iu

m
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 c
la

im
e
d
 S

u
rv

e
y
o
rs

 r
e
-m

e
a
s
u
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

ir
e
c
t 
jo

b
s
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
c
tu

a
l 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

is
 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
. 
A

s
 t
h
e
 j
o
b
 f
ile

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
ta

in
 d

e
ta

ils
 

o
f 
th

e
 S

u
rv

e
y
o
rs

 v
is

it
. 
E

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
o
rs

 a
p
p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 

jo
b
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 l
im

it
e
d
.

O
n
c
e
 a

 j
o
b
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
t 
is

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 c

lie
n
ts

 a
g
e
n
t 
(B

u
ild

in
g
s
 S

u
rv

e
y
o
r 

/ 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t)

 w
h
o
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

 P
ra

c
ti
c
a
l 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 w
it
h
 o

r 
w

it
h
o
u
t 
a
 s

n
a
g
g
in

g
 

lis
t 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 m

in
o
r 

it
e
m

s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 s
ti
ll 

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

ft
e
r 

th
e
 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 d

e
fe

c
ts

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

e
ri
o
d
 c

o
m

e
s
 t
o
 a

n
 e

n
d
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t 
b
y
 t
h
e
 c

lie
n
t’
s
 a

g
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 D

ir
e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 r

e
m

e
d
ia

l 
w

o
rk

s
 a

re
 t
h
e
n
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
. 
 O

n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 d

e
fe

c
ts

 a
 'M

a
k
in

g
 G

o
o
d
 /
 F

in
a
l 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

' i
s
 

is
s
u
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 c

lie
n
ts

 a
g
e
n
t.
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 T

h
is

 s
y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 u

p
o
n
 b

y
 B

 &
 F

M
's

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 P

la
n
n
e
r 

a
n
d
 w

e
 a

re
 n

o
w

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
ll 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o
llo

w
 t
h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 a

ll 
jo

b
s
 a

re
 's

ig
n
e
d
 o

ff
' a

n
d
 w

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

le
v
e
ls

.

C
o

m
p

le
te

 
T

h
e
 w

o
rk

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 a

ll 
o
f 
th

e
 Q

u
a
n
ti
ty

 

S
u
rv

e
y
o
rs

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 (
s
to

re
d
 

e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

a
lly

) 
a
n
d
 a

 f
ile

 i
s
 k

e
p
t 
o
f 
a
ll 

w
o
rk

in
g
s
 

fi
le

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
.

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 i
s
 h

e
ld

 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

E
s
ti
m

a
ti
o
n
s
 

T
e
a
m

. 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 2
0
: 

R
e
p

a
ir

s
 a

n
d

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
: 

D
e
li
v
e
ry

 n
o

te
 f

il
in

g
 (

E
x
.2

0
) 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

ir
e
c
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 f
ili

n
g
 o

f 
a
ll 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 n
o
te

s
 i
n
 d

a
te

 o
r 

s
u
p
p
lie

r 
o
rd

e
r.

 

 N
o
 f
o
rm

a
l 
fi
lin

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 n
o
te

s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 

C
o
n
tr

o
lle

r.
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
t 
w

a
s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 f
in

d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 n
o
te

s

B
u
ild

in
g
 &

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
a
u
l 
B

u
rr

L
o
w

T
h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
S

it
e
 F

o
re

m
e
n
 d

o
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h
e
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 

C
o
n
tr

o
lle

rs
 w

it
h
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 n
o
te

s
. 
In

s
te

a
d
, 
th

e
 M

a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 

s
im

p
ly

 r
e
c
e
ip

ts
 t
h
e
 g

o
o
d
s
 i
n
 O

ra
c
le

 w
h
e
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
, 
to

 e
n
s
u
re

 

th
e
 p

ro
m

p
t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
in

v
o
ic

e
s
. 
T

h
is

 m
a
y
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 

in
a
c
c
u
ra

te
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
g
o
o
d
s
.

A
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le

C
o

m
p

le
te

 
T

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
a
l 
a
s
 w

e
 n

e
it
h
e
r 

h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 

s
p
a
c
e
 t
o
 f
ile

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 n
o
te

s
 o

r 
th

e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

to
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 t
h
e
 t
a
s
k
 o

r 
s
c
a
n
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

n
o
te

s
 i
n
 a

n
d
 f
ile

 t
h
e
m

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 M

a
te

ri
a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
lle

rs
 c

h
e
c
k
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 n
o
te

s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 o

rd
e
r 

a
n
d
 'r

e
c
e
ip

t' 
th

is
 o

n
 t
h
e
 s

c
re

e
n
 

d
e
s
tr

o
y
in

g
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 n
o
te

 o
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 i
s
 d

o
n
e
.

N
/A

�
1
8

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 2
1
: 

R
e
p

a
ir

s
 a

n
d

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
: 

N
o

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
e
d

 s
ig

n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t 

(E
x
.2

1
) 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

ir
e
c
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 c
o
m

p
ile

 a
n
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

ti
m

e
 s

h
e
e
ts

 h
a
v
e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 a
p
p
ro

v
a
l.
 

 N
o
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t 
is

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 a

t 
th

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 D

ir
e
c
t 
s
it
e
. 
A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 

s
ig

n
 m

a
n
u
a
l 
ti
m

e
 s

h
e
e
ts

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
e
ir
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 

a
s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t 
it
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

s
ig

n
in

g
 t
h
e
 e

x
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
rm

 a
n
d
 t
im

e
 s

h
e
e
t 
w

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 t
o
 d

o
 s

o
.

B
u
ild

in
g
 &

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
a
u
l 
B

u
rr

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
s
 t
im

e
 

s
h
e
e
ts

, 
re

s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
 o

f 
in

a
c
c
u
ra

te
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
.

A
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le

C
o

m
p

le
te

 
A

 s
ig

n
a
to

ry
 l
is

t 
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
B

u
ili

d
n
g
 

a
n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
's

 I
S

O
 9

0
0
1
:2

0
0
8
 

A
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
.

S
ig

n
a
to

ri
e
s
 L

is
t 

to
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

a
s
a
p
 -

 

s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 a

re
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 f
ro

m
 a

 

c
o
u
p
le

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
 

w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
e
n
 

a
b
s
e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 

w
o
rk

. 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 2
2
: 

R
e
p

a
ir

s
 a

n
d

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
: 

R
e
c
e
ip

ti
n

g
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 i
n

 

O
ra

c
le

 (
E

x
.2

2
) 

 A
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
v
ie

w
 r

e
c
e
ip

ts
 e

n
te

re
d
 i
n
to

 O
ra

c
le

 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 e

n
te

re
d
 i
s
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
, 
b
e
fo

re
 O

ra
c
le

 r
e
c
o
g
n
is

e
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
e
ip

ts
. 
 

T
h
e
 r

e
c
e
ip

ti
n
g
 o

f 
g
o
o
d
s
 i
n
 O

ra
c
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 t
e
s
te

d
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

re
c
e
ip

ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 g

o
o
d
s
 w

ro
n
g
ly

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t
h
e
 p

ri
c
e
 

(£
1
2
.9

8
) 

in
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
n
ti
ty

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 c

o
lu

m
n
; 
w

h
ile

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
n
ti
ty

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 (

1
) 

in
 t
h
e
 

p
ri
c
e
 c

o
lu

m
n
. 

O
ra

c
le

 u
p
d
a
te

s
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
, 
th

ro
u
g
h
 m

u
lt
ip

ly
in

g
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
n
ti
ty

 

b
y
 t
h
e
 u

n
it
 p

ri
c
e
. 
T

h
is

 i
n
a
c
c
u
ra

te
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
h
a
d
 n

o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t;
 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 s
ta

te
d
 t
h
a
t 
la

rg
e
 e

rr
o
rs

 h
a
v
e
 o

c
c
u
rr

e
d
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
a
c
c
u
ra

te
 

re
c
e
ip

ti
n
g
 o

f 
g
o
o
d
s
 i
n
 O

ra
c
le

. 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

K
e
it
h
 M

u
n
ro

e

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 g

o
o
d
s
 e

n
te

rs
 w

ro
n
g
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 

L
e
d
g
e
r.

 A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
, 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 w

o
u
ld

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
is

, 
it
 c

o
u
ld

 

b
e
 t
im

e
-c

o
n
s
u
m

in
g
 t
o
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
a
n
y
 e

rr
o
rs

 u
p
lo

a
d
e
d
 i
n
 s

u
c
h
 a

 

w
a
y
.

In
tr

o
d
u
c
in

g
 a

n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
c
h
e
c
k
 o

n
 e

v
e
ry

 r
e
c
e
ip

t 
e
n
te

re
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
a
l 
a
s
 a

 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
to

 e
ra

d
ic

a
te

 o
c
c
a
s
io

n
a
l 
e
rr

o
rs

; 
p
lu

s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lit

y
 t
o
 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

 a
n
d
 i
t 
w

o
u
ld

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 a

 c
u
s
to

m
is

a
ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
n
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
is

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

c
c
ru

a
ls

 f
o
r 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
a
m

o
u
n
ts

 (
a
b
o
v
e
 £

2
5
0
) 

a
re

 c
ir
c
u
la

te
d
 (

o
n
 a

 

m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

) 
fo

r 
re

v
ie

w
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

 
N

/A

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 2
3
: 

S
S

ID
: 

R
e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

S
ID

 u
p

lo
a
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

P
a
y
a
b

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 (

E
x
.1

6
) 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 u

s
e
s
 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
to

ta
l 
s
h
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
.

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 S

S
ID

 u
p
lo

a
d
 f
ile

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

ft
e
r 

e
v
e
ry

 S
S

ID
 u

p
lo

a
d
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
s
h
e
e
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f
o
rm

a
l 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
. 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
s
h
e
e
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
. 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 -
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
ri
s
 J

o
n
e
s

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 a

n
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 n

o
t 

a
ll 

in
v
o
ic

e
s
 a

re
 u

p
lo

a
d
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 f
o
r 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t.

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 o

f 
O

ra
c
le

, 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
/c

o
n
tr

o
l 
s
h
e
e
ts

 a
re

 

n
o
w

 c
h
e
c
k
e
d
, 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 a

n
d
 f
ile

d
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 e

a
c
h
 u

p
lo

a
d
. 
 I
t 
is

 a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
b
y
 a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

fr
o
m

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 o

f 

O
ra

c
le

, 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
/c

o
n
tr

o
l 
s
h
e
e
ts

 a
re

 n
o
w

 

c
h
e
c
k
e
d
, 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 a

n
d
 f
ile

d
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 e

a
c
h
 

u
p
lo

a
d
. 
 I
t 
is

 a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
b
y
 a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

fr
o
m

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
. 

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 2
4
: 

S
IM

S
: 

In
v
o

ic
e
 n

o
t 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e
d

 f
o

r 
p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
(E

x
.2

3
) 

 S
c
h
o
o
l 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 s

ta
ff
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

in
v
o
ic

e
s
 a

re
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
. 
T

h
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 k
e
e
p
 a

ll 
G

R
N

's
 o

n
 f
ile

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 g

o
o
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
.

T
h
e
 D

u
rh

a
m

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 T

e
a
m

 s
ta

te
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
s
ig

n
s
 a

ll 

in
v
o
ic

e
s
 b

e
fo

re
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t.
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
 t
e
s
te

d
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t.
  

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ry
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

c
o
n
fi
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 

g
o
o
d
s
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

D
a
v
id

 S
h
ir
e
r

L
o
w

T
h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
in

a
c
c
u
ra

te
 o

r 
fr

a
u
d
u
le

n
t 
in

v
o
ic

e
s
. 
In

 

a
d
d
it
io

n
, 
g
o
o
d
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 

fo
rm

a
l 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

re
c
e
iv

in
g
 t
h
e
 

g
o
o
d
s
.

A
 r

e
m

in
d
e
r 

w
ill

 b
e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 v
ia

 t
h
e
 E

x
tr

a
n
e
t,
 a

b
o
u
t 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

 
N

o
te

 p
la

c
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 E
x
tr

a
n
e
t 
5
 J

u
ly

 

2
0
1
2
 r

e
m

in
d
in

g
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 o
f 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 2
5
: 

S
IM

S
: 

A
u

th
o

ri
s
e
d

 S
ig

n
a
to

ri
e
s
 L

is
t 

(E
x
.2

4
) 

 T
h
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
u
p
d
a
ti
n
g
 o

f 
a
ll 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ry
 l
is

ts
.

T
h
e
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t 
A

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
L
is

ti
n
g
 (

P
A

C
L
) 

te
s
te

d
 w

a
s
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 b

y
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
ta

ff
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t 
h
e
ld

 b
y
 t
h
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 

T
e
a
m

. 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 s
ta

te
d
 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t 
w

a
s
 o

u
t-

o
f-

d
a
te

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 

th
e
y
 w

e
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

e
tt
y
 c

a
s
h
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

t,
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 

c
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
n
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

D
a
v
id

 S
h
ir
e
r

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 a

n
 u

n
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
s
ig

n
s
 t
h
e
 P

A
C

L
 a

n
d
 a

s
 

th
e
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 l
is

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 
u
p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 
T

h
is

 

c
o
u
ld

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
in

a
c
c
u
ra

te
 o

r 
fr

a
u
d
u
le

n
t 
in

v
o
ic

e
s
.

A
g
re

e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 C

re
d
it
o
r 

T
e
a
m

 w
it
h
in

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 p

u
rs

u
e
 t
h
is

 a
ft
e
r 

h
a
lf
-t

e
rm

 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 
ti
m

e
 t
o
 d

o
 t
h
is

.

C
o

m
p

le
te

 
N

o
te

 p
la

c
e
d
 o

n
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 E
x
tr

a
n
e
t 
1
5
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 

2
0
1
3
 –

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
. 
F

ile
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 

o
ff
ic

e
 c

o
n
ta

in
in

g
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 f
o
rm

s
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
. 
O

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 f
o
rm

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

h
a
s
e
d

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 2
6
: 

S
IM

S
: 

R
e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

IM
S

 u
p

lo
a
d

 t
o

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

P
a
y
a
b

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 (

E
x
.2

5
) 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 u

s
e
s
 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
to

ta
l 
s
h
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
. 
 

 

	
	

�
�



�
�

�
�	
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
 
�
�
��
��
�
�	
�


�
��


�
�


�
��
!
"
#�
!
"
��
$�
� 
�
��
#�
%
&
�
'
��
�
�#
�


��
��
( 
)�
$ 
�
�
��
��
�
*+
,�
+

�!
"

�
� 
(�
�

Page 45



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�	

2
0
1
0
/1

1
F

in
d

in
g

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

A
u

d
it

o
r 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

A
c
ti

o
n

s
C

o
m

p
le

te
 b

y
:

U
p

d
a
te

:
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 S

IM
S

 u
p
lo

a
d
 f
ile

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

ft
e
r 

e
v
e
ry

 S
IM

S
 u

p
lo

a
d
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
s
h
e
e
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
. 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
 f
o
rm

a
l 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
. 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
s
h
e
e
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
.

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

D
a
v
id

 S
h
ir
e
r

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 a

n
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 n

o
t 

a
ll 

in
v
o
ic

e
s
 a

re
 u

p
lo

a
d
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 f
o
r 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t.

T
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
w

 d
o
n
e
. 
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
 f
ro

m
 S

IM
S

 a
re

 s
e
n
t 
to

 C
re

d
it
o
rs

 w
h
o
 t
h
e
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 

d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
ie

s
 t
o
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

R
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 -

 F
ile

 

in
 R

e
le

v
a
n
t 

O
ff
ic

e
 i
f 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 2
7
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
: 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
d

u
p

li
c
a
te

 p
a
y
m

e
n

t 

(E
x
. 
4
0
) 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
o
ff
ic

e
rs

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

ll 
c
a
s
e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 s

p
o
o
l 
re

p
o
rt

 

a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 m

a
n
u
a
l 
a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 c

la
im

s
.

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
rh

a
m

 -
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
g
a
te

 s
y
s
te

m
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

iv
ic

a
 

s
y
s
te

m
, 
o
ff
ic

e
rs

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 4

8
 c

la
im

s
 w

it
h
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
£
1
7
,4

0
3
.3

3
 r

e
c
e
iv

in
g
 a

 

d
u
p
lic

a
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
(C

T
B

) 
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
in

 e
rr

o
r.

 T
h
e
s
e
 c

la
im

s
 w

e
re

 l
o
g
g
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 

c
o
rr

e
c
te

d
.

T
e
s
ti
n
g
 f
o
u
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

m
a
d
e
 a

 d
u
p
lic

a
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
to

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
3
6
1
2
3
6
3
3
9
0
 f
o
r 

c
la

im
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

1
0
0
9
3
2
8
.

A
s
 a

t 
4
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
d
 n

o
t 
a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 c

la
im

s
.

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
 W

a
te

rs
 /
 J

 S
c
o
tn

e
y

L
o
w

T
h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
p
o
s
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

la
im

a
n
ts

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
is

 w
ro

n
g
. 

C
o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
 i
s
s
u
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 d

u
p
lic

a
te

d
 C

T
B

 p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

, 

C
IV

IC
A

 s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 r

a
n
 a

 u
ti
lit

y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 
4
8
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 c

la
im

s
. 
 A

ll 

c
la

im
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
 a

n
d
 u

p
d
a
te

d
. 
T

h
e
 C

T
B

 p
o
s
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 c

o
rr

e
c
t.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

�
2
6

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 2
8
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
: 

B
e
n

e
fi

t 
p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 (
E

x
.4

1
) 

 T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 a
 S

e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

ll 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
fo

re
 

s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
.

A
u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 b
y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

b
e
fo

re
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
 W

a
te

rs
 /
 J

 S
c
o
tn

e
y

H
ig

h
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
in

a
c
c
u
ra

te
 o

r 
fr

a
u
d
u
le

n
t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
s
 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
fi
le

 t
o
 b

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
.

A
ll 

H
B

 p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
ru

n
s
 (

B
A

C
S

 &
 C

h
e
q
u
e
) 

a
re

 n
o
w

 c
o
u
n
te

rs
ig

n
e
d
 b

y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ry
 l
is

t 
b
e
fo

re
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
. 
 S

p
re

a
d
s
h
e
e
ts

 n
o
w

 

re
c
o
rd

 d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

c
re

a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
fi
le

, 
c
o
u
n
te

r 
s
ig

n
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n
d
 

o
ff
e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
ile

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 2
9
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
: 

R
e
n

t 
R

e
b

a
te

 R
e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
s
 (

E
x
.4

2
) 

 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

is
e
d
 f
o
rm

a
t 
fo

r 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
im

e
ly

 t
h
re

e
-w

a
y
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r,

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
n
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 b

y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r.

 A
ll 

e
n
tr

ie
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

n
g
 i
te

m
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
d
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
.

E
a
s
in

g
to

n
 a

n
d

 W
e
a
r 

V
a
ll
e
y

P
ri
o
r 

to
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
2
, 
R

e
n
t 
R

e
b
a
te

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 E

a
s
t 
D

u
rh

a
m

 H
o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 D

a
le

 a
n
d
 V

a
lle

y
 H

o
m

e
s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 h

a
v
e
 o

n
ly

 

b
e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
rh

a
m

  
 T

h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
re

c
o
n
c
ile

 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
s
y
s
te

m
 t
o
 

th
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
n
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
In

s
te

a
d
 i
t 
is

 o
n
ly

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ile

s
 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
 t
o
 

th
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 D

u
rh

a
m

 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 (

U
n

it
a
ry

) 
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 
p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
.

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
  
- 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
 B

la
c
k
b
u
rn

 /
 T

 R
o
b
in

s
o
n

H
ig

h
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
n
ts

 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
a
g
re

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

A
t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
lk

th
ro

u
g
h
, 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

n
e
w

 m
e
rg

e
d
 s

y
s
te

m
. 
S

in
c
e
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
2
, 
a
 f
u
ll 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

th
re

e
 o

f 
th

e
 H

R
A

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
w

it
h
 a

n
y
 d

is
c
re

p
a
n
c
ie

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 

n
o
te

d
. 
R

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 

in
te

rn
a
lly

. 
 R

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
E

D
H

, 
D

&
V

H
 a

n
d
 D

C
H

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 b

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
R

e
n
ts

 R
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

th
re

e
 a

re
a
s
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 3
0
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
: 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
R

e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
s
 (

E
x
. 

4
2
) 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

is
e
d
 f
o
rm

a
t 
fo

r 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

A
 s

e
n
io

r 
s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

ls
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
A

ll 
e
n
tr

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

n
g
 i
te

m
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
d
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
. 

 N
o
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 -

 I
a
n
 

H
e
rb

e
rs

o
n
 /
 S

u
s
a
n
 O

liv
e
r

H
ig

h
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

fo
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
m

a
y
 n

o
t 
a
g
re

e
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 s

y
s
te

m
s
.

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 m

e
rg

e
d
 n

e
w

 s
y
s
te

m
 f
u
ll 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 

p
la

c
e
. 
 S

in
c
e
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 t
h
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
-c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 3
1
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
: 

R
e
n

t 
A

ll
o

w
a
n

c
e
 R

e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
s
 (

E
x
.4

2
) 

 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

is
e
d
 f
o
rm

a
t 
fo

r 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
A

 

s
e
n
io

r 
s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

ls
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
A

ll 
e
n
tr

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

n
g
 i
te

m
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
d
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
. 
 

C
h

e
s
te

r-
le

-S
tr

e
e
t

T
h
e
 f
o
rm

a
t 
o
f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 
u
n
re

c
o
n
c
ile

d
 i
te

m
s
 

w
it
h
 a

 v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
£
1
1
0
,0

0
0
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
. 

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
rh

a
m

T
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 B
A

C
S

 r
e
tu

rn
e
d
 v

a
lu

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 1

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

–
 2

3
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 o

f 
£
2
,3

6
6
.1

6
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
is

 b
a
la

n
c
e
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e
 B

A
C

S
 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
£
6
7
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 o

n
 1

3
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
.

P
re

 m
e
rg

e
d

 C
h

e
s
te

r 
le

 S
tr

e
e
t 

 -
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
e
 d

is
c
re

p
a
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

a
re

 w
o
rk

in
g
 t
o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
rh

a
m

 -
 T

h
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 a

p
p
e
a
re

d
 t
o
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e
 £

6
7
, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
is

 w
a
s
 a

 

re
s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
n
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

e
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
. 
It
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 a

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 d

e
ta

ils
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 t
h
e
 

d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
.

S
e
d

g
e
fi

e
ld

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 m

e
rg

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
£
1
,9

7
7
,0

9
7
.3

3
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
s
y
s
te

m
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
re

 n
o
t 
in

 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r.

 I
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
fo

llo
w

-u
p
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 s

u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r.

  
T

h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 m

e
rg

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 

o
f 
£
1
,9

7
7
,0

9
7
.3

3
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
s
y
s
te

m
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
re

 n
o
t 
in

 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 

L
e
d
g
e
r.

 I
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
fo

llo
w

-u
p
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

D
u

rh
a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 -

 M
e
rg

e
d

 -
 T

h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 a

 

ti
m

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 

o
ff
ic

e
r.

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
  
- 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
 B

la
c
k
b
u
rn

 /
 T

 R
o
b
in

s
o
n

H
ig

h
S

e
d

g
e
fi

e
ld

 -
 T

h
is

 a
m

o
u
n
t 
w

a
s
 t
h
e
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
m

a
d
e
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t
h
e
 

s
h
u
td

o
w

n
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
g
a
te

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
T

h
is

 w
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

S
e
d
g
e
fi
e
ld

 s
y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

d
 a

n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

D
u

rh
a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 -

 M
e
rg

e
d

 -
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 ‘
g
o
 l
iv

e
’ 
o
f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
y
s
te

m
, 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

 p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 g
o
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

. 

A
 f
u
ll 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 m

e
rg

e
d
 s

y
s
te

m
, 
w

it
h
 a

n
y
 

d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
ie

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 n

o
te

d
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
2
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 3
2
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
: 

F
ir

s
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n

t 
m

a
d

e
 t

o
 l
a
n

d
lo

rd
s
 (

E
x
.4

3
) 

  
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 m
a
k
e
 f
ir
s
t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

la
im

a
n
t's

 l
a
n
d
lo

rd
 i
f 
th

e
 c

la
im

a
n
t 

h
a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 t
h
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t.
  

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 f
o
llo

w
e
d
 t
h
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 A

4
/2

0
1
1
 o

f 
m

a
k
in

g
 f
ir
s
t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

la
n
d
lo

rd
s
, 
a
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
o
rs

. 
In

 t
h
e
 o

n
e
 

c
a
s
e
 t
e
s
te

d
, 
th

e
 c

la
im

a
n
t 
m

a
d
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
q
u
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 t
h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 

d
ir
e
c
t

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
  
- 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
 B

la
c
k
b
u
rn

 /
 T

 R
o
b
in

s
o
n

H
ig

h
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

 p
a
y
in

g
 t
h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

B
e
n
e
fi
t 
to

 t
h
e
 w

ro
n
g
 r

e
c
ip

ie
n
t 
a
n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 b
e
 l
ia

b
le

 t
o
 

re
p
a
y
 t
h
e
 c

la
im

a
n
t 
th

e
 f
ir
s
t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
t.
 I
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 b

re
a
c
h
in

g
 t
h
e
 D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 
2
0
0
0
 

b
y
 p

a
y
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

la
im

a
n
ts

 l
a
n
d
lo

rd
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 c

la
im

a
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
e
n
t.

H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
(L

H
A

 &
 A

4
/2

0
1
1
) 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 m
a
y
 m

a
k
e
 

th
e
 f
ir
s
t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
to

 t
h
e
 l
a
n
d
lo

rd
, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
it
 

w
ill

 a
s
s
is

t 
th

e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

in
 s

e
c
u
ri
n
g
 o

r 
re

ta
in

in
g
 a

 t
e
n
a
n
c
y
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

�
2
7

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 3
3
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
: 

P
a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 (

E
x
.4

4
) 

  
  
 T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 

e
n
s
u
re

 a
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 e

n
te

re
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 m

e
rg

e
d
 

s
y
s
te

m
. 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 c
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

h
a
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t
h
e
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

n
e
w

 m
e
rg

e
d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
s
y
s
te

m
.

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
 W

a
te

rs
 /
 J

 S
c
o
tn

e
y

H
ig

h
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m

e
rg

e
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

w
ro

n
g
ly

 e
n
te

re
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 

th
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
a
c
c
u
ra

te
.

S
p
re

a
d
s
h
e
e
ts

 w
e
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 d
e
ta

ili
n
g
 a

ll 
p
a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 s

e
t 
a
n
d
 w

h
ils

t 
a
ll 

p
a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 w

e
re

 c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 b

y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

th
e
 s

p
re

a
d
s
h
e
e
ts

 w
e
re

 n
o
t 

c
o
u
n
te

rs
ig

n
e
d
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
o
v
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
ill

in
g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

ll 
p
a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 s

e
t 
in

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
. 
A

ll 
p
a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
te

rs
ig

n
e
d
. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
te

r 
s
ig

n
in

g
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 

a
d
o
p
te

d
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

p
a
ra

m
e
te

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 3
4
: 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x
: 

R
e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
V

O
A

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

 t
o

 R
V

 

re
p

o
rt

s
 (

E
x
.3

2
) 

  
 T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r.

 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
V

O
A

 s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 t
o
 b

a
n
d
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
. 
 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 a

 

s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r.

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 K
 C

o
a
d

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a
c
c
u
ra

te
 a

n
d
 a

s
 n

o
 

re
v
ie

w
 t
a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
.

P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 f
o
rm

a
lly

 r
e
c
o
rd

 t
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 3
5
: 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x
 a

n
d

 N
N

D
R

: 
U

n
a
b

le
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 (

E
x
.3

4
 a

n
d

 4
0
) 

  
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 i
s
 

fo
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 s

u
it
a
b
ly

 f
ile

d
.

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 s
ta

te
d
 t
h
a
t 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
re

p
o
rt

 a
ll 

n
e
w

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 o

r 
a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 t
h
a
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 a

n
d
 N

N
D

R
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

o
n
e
 n

e
w

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
re

a
d
ily

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 

a
s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

te
s
ti
n
g
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 w
a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
fo

r 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 a

t 

S
e
d
g
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 N

N
D

R
 a

t 
D

e
rw

e
n
ts

id
e
, 
d
u
e
 t
o
 s

ta
ff
 a

n
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 b

e
in

g
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
s
it
e
s
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 K
 C

o
a
d
 /
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
 S

e
a
rl
e

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
o
m

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
c
h
a
rg

e
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

a
n
d
 N

N
D

R
 a

s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 n
o
t 
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
.

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 u

n
it
a
ry

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
, 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
t 
in

to
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 c

e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 a

n
d
 f
ile

d
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

�
2
2
, 
2
4

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 3
6
: 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x
 a

n
d

 N
N

D
R

 :
 A

u
th

o
ri

s
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

P
a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 

(E
x
.4

6
 a

n
d

 E
x
.3

7
) 

  
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 a
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t
h
e
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
, 
a
n
d
 f
o
rm

a
l 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 k

e
p
t.
  
  
 

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

C
o

m
p

le
te

	
	

�
�



�
�

�
�	
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
 
�
�
��
��
�
�	
�


�
��


�
�


�
��
!
"
#�
!
"
��
$�
� 
�
��
#�
%
&
�
'
��
�
�#
�


��
��
( 
)�
$ 
�
�
��
��
�
*+
,�
+

�!
"

-
� 
(�
�

Page 46



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�	

2
0
1
0
/1

1
F

in
d

in
g

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

A
u

d
it

o
r 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

A
c
ti

o
n

s
C

o
m

p
le

te
 b

y
:

U
p

d
a
te

:
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

S
e
d

g
e
fi

e
ld

T
h
e
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 w

e
re

 i
n
p
u
t 
in

to
 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y
 a

n
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
ff
ic

e
r.

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t
o
o
k
 p

la
c
e
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
m

o
n
th

s
 

a
ft
e
r 

e
n
te

ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
. 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 o

n
ly

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

is
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
ta

k
in

g
 

p
la

c
e
 i
n
 r

e
tr

o
s
p
e
c
t.
 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 t

a
x
 -

 W
e
a
r 

V
a
ll
e
y
, 
T

e
e
s
d

a
le

 a
n

d
 D

e
rw

e
n

ts
id

e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
S

e
n
io

r 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 e
n
te

re
d
 t
h
e
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 a

n
d
 m

o
re

 j
u
n
io

r 
s
ta

ff
 t
h
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t
h
e
m

 (
N

B
 

T
e
e
s
d
a
le

 -
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

d
id

 n
o
t 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 N

N
D

R
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
).

  
T

h
is

 i
s
 

a
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
 a

s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t
h
a
t 
ju

n
io

r 
s
ta

ff
 d

o
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 f
e
e
l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

d
 i
n
to

 a
g
re

e
in

g
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
m

o
re

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
rs

 w
h
e
n
 e

rr
o
rs

 

h
a
v
e
 o

c
c
u
rr

e
d
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

h
e
s
te

r-
le

-S
tr

e
e
t 

a
n

d
 E

a
s
in

g
to

n

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 c
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
fi
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
u
p
d
a
ti
n
g
 o

f 

p
a
ra

m
e
te

rs
. 

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
rh

a
m

 –
 N

N
D

R
 o

n
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 c
la

im
e
d
 t
h
e
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 w

e
re

 i
n
p
u
t 
b
y
 t
w

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 

b
y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r.

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
h
o
 c

la
im

e
d
 t
h
e
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t
h
e
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 h

a
s
 

s
ig

n
e
d
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 i
n
p
u
tt
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
r.

 T
h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 d

o
e
s
 

n
o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
 a

n
y
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
n
o
th

e
r 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
in

g
 t
h
e
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
. 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 b

y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

D
u

rh
a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 U

n
it

a
ry

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 c
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ry
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

p
a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 a

ft
e
r 

m
ig

ra
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 u
n
it
a
ry

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
  
  

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 3
7
: 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x
 a

n
d

 N
N

D
R

: 
F

u
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
re

c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
s
 

(E
x
.6

2
) 

  
 T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 t
ry

 t
o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 a

ll 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

n
g
 i
te

m
s
 r

e
a
d
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
. 
A

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
. 
G

o
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 a
ll 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 b
a
s
is

. 

T
h
e
 U

n
it
a
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 a

n
d
 N

N
D

R
 s

y
s
te

m
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 n
o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 a

 

ti
m

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

n
g
 i
te

m
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 

w
e
re

 u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n
te

n
d
 t
o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 m

o
s
t 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

n
g
 i
te

m
s
 r

e
a
d
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 
n
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 

ta
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
. 
 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 K
 C

o
a
d
 /
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

J
 D

o
w

s
o
n

H
ig

h
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
 a

ll 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

a
n
d
 N

N
D

R
 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
.

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 w

o
rk

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
in

 t
h
is

 a
re

a
. 
A

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 w

a
s
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 c

lo
s
e
d
o
w

n
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 

R
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
fo

rm
a
 L

o
g
. 
W

e
e
k
ly

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
/u

p
d
a
te

s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 

to
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
.

A
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

h
a
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

ll 
in

c
o
m

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 a

 p
re

-a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 c

h
e
c
k
lis

t,
 o

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
a
 m

o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

.

R
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
 F

o
rm

a
 L

o
g
 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
, 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 &

 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
m

o
n
th

ly
. 
R

e
c
s
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 &

 r
e
v
ie

w
.A

ll 
R

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

2
0
1
1
 a

re
 s

a
v
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 F

o
ld

e
r 

e
a
c
h
 

m
o
n
th

.R
e
c
o
n
c
ili

n
g
 i
te

m
s
 a

re
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 o

n
 

a
n
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 b

a
s
is

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 3
8
: 

N
N

D
R

: 
R

e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
V

O
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 t

o
 R

V
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 

(E
x
.3

6
) 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 

b
y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r.

D
u

rh
a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 –

 A
ll
 S

it
e
s

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
V

O
A

 s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 t
o
 b

a
n
d
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
. 
 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 a

 

s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r.

E
a
s
in

g
to

n

F
o
r 

th
e
 2

0
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
1
 t
h
e
 V

O
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

 s
ta

te
s
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 o

f 
2
,3

6
5
 w

it
h
 a

 

ra
te

a
b
le

 v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
4
9
,2

3
1
,6

5
1
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
re

p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 N

N
D

R
 

s
y
s
te

m
 s

h
o
w

s
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 o

f 
2
,3

6
4
 w

it
h
 a

 r
a
te

a
b
le

 v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
4
9
,2

5
4
,9

0
1
. 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 c
o
u
ld

 

n
o
t 
e
x
p
la

in
 t
h
is

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 K
 C

o
a
d
 /
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
 S

e
a
rl
e

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a
c
c
u
ra

te
 a

n
d
 a

s
 n

o
 

re
v
ie

w
 t
a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 
A

ls
o
 r

is
k
 t
h
a
t 
N

N
D

R
 

re
c
o
rd

s
 a

re
 i
n
c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 n

o
t 
a
ll 

N
N

D
R

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

th
a
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
s

P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 f
o
rm

a
lly

 r
e
c
o
rd

 t
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r

C
o

m
p

le
te

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

�
3
4

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 3
9
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
n

ts
: 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
fe

e
d

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 u

p
lo

a
d

 f
il
e
s
 n

o
t 

d
o

c
u

m
e
n

te
d

 (
E

x
.2

6
) 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 s
ig

n
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
 h

a
rd

c
o
p
y
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 f
ile

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 f
e
e
d
e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 b

a
tc

h
 u

p
lo

a
d
 f
ile

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
n
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 a
t 
E

a
s
t 
D

u
rh

a
m

 H
o
m

e
s
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

 t
h
e
 f
e
e
d
e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 u

p
lo

a
d
 f
ile

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 b

a
tc

h
 

u
p
lo

a
d
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
n
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 n
o
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ry
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
s
 k

e
p
t.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
e
 f
o
r 

b
o
th

 C
a
s
h
 R

e
c
e
ip

ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
fi
le

s
  
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 K
 C

o
a
d
 /
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

J
 H

u
g
h
e
s

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e
 p

la
c
e
 a

s
 i
t 
is

 n
o
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
d
. 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 e

rr
o
rs

 m
a
y
 o

c
c
u
r 

th
a
t 
a
re

 n
o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

T
h
is

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 D

C
C

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

R
e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
s
 a

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
w

in
g
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
h
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 I
C

O
N

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 r

e
n
t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 t
h
e
n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r

e
n
ts

 t
e
a
m

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 

u
p
lo

a
d
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 r

e
n
t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 4
0
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
n

ts
: 

W
e
e
k
ly

 c
a
s
h

 r
e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
 n

o
t 

d
o

c
u

m
e
n

te
d

 (
E

x
.2

7
) 

 A
ll 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
, 
c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 

b
y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r.

 P
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 Y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
n
ts

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
. 
 A

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 
s
h
e
e
t 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
. 
 

T
h
e
 w

e
e
k
ly

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
s
p
re

a
d
s
h
e
e
t 
fo

r 
E

D
H

, 
fo

r 
b
o
th

 C
a
s
h
 

R
e
c
e
ip

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 i
n
 O

rc
h
a
rd

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 (

a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 n

o
t 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
d
 f
o
rm

a
lly

).
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 

n
o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r.

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 K
 C

o
a
d
 /
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

J
 H

u
g
h
e
s

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e
 p

la
c
e
 a

s
 i
t 
is

 n
o
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
d
. 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 e

rr
o
rs

 m
a
y
 o

c
c
u
r 

th
a
t 
a
re

 n
o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

T
h
is

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 D

C
C

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

R
e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
s
 a

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
w

in
g
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
h
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 I
C

O
N

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 r

e
n
t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 t
h
e
n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r

e
n
ts

 t
e
a
m

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 

u
p
lo

a
d
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 r

e
n
t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 4
1
: 

R
e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
n

ts
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 

L
e
d

g
e
r 

n
o

t 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 (

E
x
. 
2
8
) 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
y
e
a
r-

e
n
d
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

th
re

e
 s

it
e
s
. 
A

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
 a

ll 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

E
a
s
in

g
to

n

A
s
 a

t 
1
0
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

A
p
ri
l 
to

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
. 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 
s
h
e
e
t 
th

a
t 
w

ill
 f
o
rm

a
lly

 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

n
d
 a

re
 h

o
p
in

g
 t
o
 u

s
e
 t
h
is

 t
o
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
a
ll 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 m

o
n
th

ly
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
tr

o
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
 

W
e
a
r 

V
a
ll
e
y
 a

n
d

 C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
rh

a
m

N
o
 m

o
n
th

ly
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
n
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 J
 H

u
g
h
e
s

H
ig

h
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
 a

ll 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

R
e
n
t 
tr

a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
.

T
h
e
 `

in
fo

rm
a
l`
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
fo

r 
s
e
v
e
ra

l 
y
e
a
rs

 b
y
 t
h
e
 R

e
n
t 

te
a
m

 a
t 
E

D
H

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 d

id
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
 a

 s
ig

n
e
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
s
h
e
e
t.
 I
t 
is

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 f
o
llo

w
 t
h
e
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 f
o
rm

a
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

�
3
4

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 4
2
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
n

ts
: 

A
u

th
o

ri
s
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
n

ts
 u

p
ra

ti
n

g
 

c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 (

E
x
.2

9
) 

T
h
e
 r

e
n
ts

 u
p
ra

ti
n
g
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 

b
a
s
is

.
A

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

h
a
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
n
t 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
u
s
e
d
 t
o
 

u
p
ra

te
 t
h
e
 r

e
n
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
th

re
e
 s

it
e
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
is

 w
a
s
 i
n
 r

e
tr

o
s
p
e
c
t 
s
e
v
e
ra

l 
m

o
n
th

s
 

a
ft
e
r 

th
e
 u

p
ra

ti
n
g
 t
o
o
k
 p

la
c
e
. 
 T

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l.

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 J
 H

u
g
h
e
s

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
n
t 
c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 e

rr
o
rs

 t
h
a
t 

w
e
re

 n
o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
.

T
h
e
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
n
t 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t
h
e
 r

e
n
ts

 

e
in

g
 u

p
lo

a
d
e
d
, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
in

g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 w
a
s
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 r

e
tr

o
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
 T

h
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 

s
ig

n
e
d
 o

ff
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 u

p
lo

a
d
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 4
3
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
n

ts
: 

A
g

re
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
n

t 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 r

e
n

ts
 s

y
s
te

m
 (

E
x
.3

0
) 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
g
re

e
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
n
t 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
n
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 b
a
s
is

. 
  
 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
a
 r

a
n
d
o
m

 c
h
e
c
k
 o

f 
1
5
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

th
re

e
 s

it
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
tr

o
s
p
e
c
t 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
m

o
n
th

s
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 u
p
lo

a
d
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
n
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

is
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.
  

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 J
 H

u
g
h
e
s

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 u

p
lo

a
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 w
a
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
.

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
ll 

th
re

e
 r

e
n
t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 h

a
d
 t
a
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 r

e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 

u
p
lo

a
d
e
d
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
th

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
in

g
 t
h
is

 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 w
a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 r

e
tr

o
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
D

u
ri
n
g
 a

u
d
it
 s

a
m

p
le

 c
h
e
c
k
in

g
, 
n
o
 

e
rr

o
rs

 w
e
re

 f
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 u

p
lo

a
d
. 
T

h
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

a
n
d
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 s

ig
n
e
d
 o

ff
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 u

p
lo

a
d
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 4
4
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
n

ts
: 

R
e
n

t 
d

o
w

n
lo

a
d

 a
n

d
 u

p
lo

a
d

 (
E

x
.3

9
) 

 T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 o
ff
ic

e
rs

 g
a
in

 a
n
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
b
y
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 s

o
 t
h
e
y
 c

a
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 w

o
rk

, 
o
r 

if
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
is

 n
o
t 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 

c
a
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
e
 d

o
w

n
lo

a
d
 t
h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
.

T
h
e
 r

e
n
t 
d
o
w

n
lo

a
d
 a

n
d
 u

p
lo

a
d
 f
o
r 

C
it
y
 o

f 
D

u
rh

a
m

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 a

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
b
a
s
e
d
 

in
 S

p
a
in

. 
It
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

u
s
 t
o
 w

a
lk

th
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
.

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 J
 H

u
g
h
e
s

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
is

 n
o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 r

e
n
t 
d
o
w

n
lo

a
d
 

a
n
d
 u

p
lo

a
d
s
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 a

n
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
n
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
.

In
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 l
o
a
d
 o

f 
n
e
w

 r
e
n
ts

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
, 
th

e
 r

e
n
ts

 a
re

 c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 

a
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 w

o
rk

. 
S

h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
n
o
t 
b
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

, 
th

e
n
 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 s

u
p
p
lie

r,
 N

o
rt

h
g
a
te

, 
(o

r 
o
th

e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

) 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

a
b
le

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 4
5
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
n

ts
: 

N
o

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
(E

x
.4

5
) 

T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
ll 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
. 
  
  
 

T
h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 w

e
re

 i
n
a
c
c
u
ra

te
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
n
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

w
a
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 e

rr
o
rs

.

A
ll 

fo
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
s
it
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 o
b
s
o
le

te
 i
.e

. 
S

e
d
g
e
fi
e
ld

, 
W

e
a
r 

V
a
lle

y
, 
T

e
e
s
d
a
le

, 

D
e
rw

e
n
ts

id
e
, 
C

h
e
s
te

r-
le

-S
tr

e
e
t 
a
n
d
 E

a
s
in

g
to

n
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

D
u

rh
a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 U

n
it

a
ry

 -
 S

p
re

a
d
s
h
e
e
ts

 w
e
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 d
e
ta

ili
n
g
 a

ll 
p
a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 

s
e
t 
a
n
d
 w

h
ils

t 
a
ll 

p
a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 w

h
e
re

 c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 b

y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

th
e
 s

p
re

a
d
s
h
e
e
ts

 

w
e
re

 n
o
t 
c
o
u
n
te

rs
ig

n
e
d
. 
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
ill

in
g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

ll 

p
a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 w

e
re

 s
e
t 
in

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
ll 

p
a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 w

e
re

 c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
te

rs
ig

n
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
te

r 
s
ig

n
in

g
 

h
a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

p
a
ra

m
e
te

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
 W

a
te

rs
 /
 J

 S
c
o
tn

e
y

H
ig

h

	
	

�
�



�
�

�
�	
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
 
�
�
��
��
�
�	
�


�
��


�
�


�
��
!
"
#�
!
"
��
$�
� 
�
��
#�
%
&
�
'
��
�
�#
�


��
��
( 
)�
$ 
�
�
��
��
�
*+
,�
+

�!
"

�
� 
(�
�

Page 47



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�	

2
0
1
0
/1

1
F

in
d

in
g

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

A
u

d
it

o
r 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

A
c
ti

o
n

s
C

o
m

p
le

te
 b

y
:

U
p

d
a
te

:
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

A
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
n
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
is

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
in

v
o
lv

e
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y
 a

n
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
is

 c
o
rr

e
c
t.

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 J
 H

u
g
h
e
s

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 e

it
h
e
r 

b
e
in

g
 p

ri
v
a
te

ly
 

b
o
u
g
h
t 
o
r 

d
e
m

o
lis

h
e
d
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 a

n
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 w

ro
n
g
ly

 r
a
is

e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
s
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
.

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 R

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

s
 t
o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 R

e
n
t 
A

c
c
o
u
n
t.
 A

n
y
 e

rr
o
rs

 a
re

 s
p
o
tt
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
s
h
o
u
ld

 a
 R

T
B

 n
o
t 
b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 

to
 c

h
a
rg

e
 t
h
e
 r

e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

te
n
a
n
t 
a
d
v
is

e
s
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
b
le

m
. 

S
im

ila
rl
y
, 
s
h
o
u
ld

 a
 d

e
m

o
lis

h
e
d
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 n

o
t 
b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
, 
th

e
 r

e
n
t 
a
rr

e
a
rs

 w
o
u
ld

 

b
e
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 a
n
d
 u

p
o
n
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 f
o
u
n
d
.

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
c
h
e
c
k
 a

t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 F

in
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
, 

w
h
e
re

 a
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
to

c
k
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 H

R
A

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t.
 

A
 s

im
ila

r 
m

id
-y

e
a
r 

c
h
e
c
k
 t
o
o
k
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
rs

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

S
u
b
s
id

y
 B

a
s
e
 d

a
ta

 r
e
tu

rn
 a

n
d
 w

h
ils

t 
th

is
 r

e
tu

rn
 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

v
a
lid

, 
it
 i
s
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 (

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
) 

in
te

n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
is

 m
id

-y
e
a
r 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 4
6
: 

C
a
s
h

 R
e
c
e
ip

ti
n

g
: 

S
u

s
p

e
n

s
e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
(E

x
.5

8
) 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 c
le

a
r 

th
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
s
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
a
ll 

la
rg

e
 i
te

m
s
 b

y
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
. 
  
  
  
  

A
s
 a

t 
1
5
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 t
h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
v
a
lu

e
 i
n
 s

u
s
p
e
n
s
e
 w

a
s
 £

1
,6

1
3
,3

6
1
.5

2
. 
O

f 
th

is
 b

a
la

n
c
e
, 

£
1
,5

6
8
,8

7
1
.3

4
 r

e
la

te
d
 t
o
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
. 
T

h
is

 d
o
e
s
 s

h
o
w

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 s

u
s
p
e
n
s
e
 i
te

m
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 v

e
ry

 h
ig

h
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 s

e
e
n
 e

a
rl
y
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 w

h
ic

h
 

o
c
c
u
rr

e
d
 d

u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
in

c
o
rr

e
c
t 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
s
 m

e
a
n
in

g
 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 n
o
t 

a
u
to

m
a
ti
c
a
lly

 a
llo

c
a
te

d
. 
T

h
is

 h
a
s
 n

o
w

 r
e
s
o
lv

e
d
.

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 K
 C

o
a
d
 /
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

J
 D

o
w

s
o
n

H
ig

h
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
 h

ig
h
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 p

o
s
te

d
 

b
y
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
.

T
h
e
 r

e
 -

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
. 
 S

u
s
p
e
n
s
e
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 c

le
a
re

d
 o

n
 

a
 d

a
ily

 b
a
s
is

 a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 w

e
e
k
ly

 b
y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

T
h
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 e

n
s
u
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 p
o
s
te

d
 o

n
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
2
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

V
o
lu

m
e
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
s
u
s
p
e
n
s
e
 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
 l
o
c
a
l 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r,
re

p
o
rt

e
d
 b

o
th

 w
e
e
k
ly

 

a
n
d
 m

o
n
th

ly
. 
S

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 4
7
: 

C
a
s
h

 R
e
c
e
ip

ti
n

g
: 

C
a
s
h

 s
h

e
e
t 

to
ta

ls
 r

e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
 n

o
t 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e
d

 (
E

x
.5

9
) 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
. 
  
 

N
o
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
h
 t
a
k
e
n
 b

y
 t
h
e
 S

p
e
n
n
y
m

o
o
r 

C
a
s
h
 

O
ff
ic

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
re

c
o
rd

e
d
 i
n
 I
C

O
N

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

a
te

 t
e
s
te

d
, 
a
s
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
h
 o

ff
ic

e
 p

ri
n
te

rs
 

w
e
re

 n
o
t 
w

o
rk

in
g
. 
T

h
is

 r
e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 n

o
 h

a
rd

 c
o
p
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 b

e
in

g
 o

b
ta

in
e
d
. 
 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 d
id

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

s
ta

te
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 I
C

O
N

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

d
, 

a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
is

 r
e
v
ie

w
 i
s
 n

o
t 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
d
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 K
 C

o
a
d
 /
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

J
 D

o
w

s
o
n

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 

e
rr

o
rs

 a
re

 n
o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
.

U
p
o
n
 f
a
ilu

re
 o

f 
a
 p

ri
n
te

r,
 e

n
d
 o

f 
d
a
y
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 b

a
c
k
 o

ff
ic

e
. 

A
ll 

c
a
s
h
ie

rs
 b

a
n
k
in

g
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

d
 f
ro

m
 1

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
1
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 b

a
n
k
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 f
o
rm

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

A
n
y
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 c

a
s
h
-u

p
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 c

a
n
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 

v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
-p

ri
n
te

d
. 
(S

e
e
 E

v
id

e
n
c
e
).

 D
a
ily

 

c
h
e
c
k
s
 a

re
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 A
L
L
 

b
a
n
k
in

g
s
 a

re
 c

o
rr

e
c
c
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 

g
o
n
e
 i
n
 t
o
 B

a
n
k
 R

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
. 
A

g
a
in

 

th
e
s
e
 a

re
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 b

a
n
k
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t.
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 

s
it
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
.A

d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

,a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 C

a
s
h
 H

a
n
d
lin

g
 P

o
lic

y
,r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 &

 u
p
d
a
te

d

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 4
8
: 

C
a
s
h

 R
e
c
e
ip

ti
n

g
: 

C
a
s
h

 u
p

lo
a
d

 f
il
e
s
 r

e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
 (

E
x
.6

0
) 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ile

 a
ll 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

th
a
t 
a
re

 a
ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 

th
e
 u

p
lo

a
d
 f
ile

. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 b

y
 a

 

s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r.

 
A

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 C

a
s
h
 u

p
lo

a
d
 f
ile

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 I
C

O
N

 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
h
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r,

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
is

 w
a
s
 o

n
ly

 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 1

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
ly

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ile

s
 t
h
e
 e

le
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 u

p
lo

a
d
 f
ile

 c
o
d
e
d
 t
o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

9
3
6
9
0
0
 -

 S
y
s
te

m
 C

a
s
h
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r.

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

9
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 o

n
ly

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ile

d
 £

1
,0

2
5
,4

2
7
.9

9
 o

f 
£
2
,7

8
1
,7

3
1
.2

6
 t
h
a
t 
w

a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 c

a
s
h
 u

p
lo

a
d
 f
ile

. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r.

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 K
 C

o
a
d
 /
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

J
 D

o
w

s
o
n

H
ig

h
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
h
ig

h
lig

h
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 u

p
lo

a
d
 f
ile

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r,

 a
s
 i
t 
o
n
ly

 

fo
c
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 o

n
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 
re

v
ie

w
e
d
 

a
n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
.

O
ri
g
in

a
lly

 t
h
is

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
ly

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 g
o
in

g
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 I
C

O
N

, 
w

h
ic

h
 

e
x
p
la

in
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
. 
S

in
c
e
 t
h
e
n
, 
th

e
 d

a
ily

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 t
o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

ll 
in

c
o
m

e
. 
A

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

n
o
w

 h
a
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

ll 
in

c
o
m

e
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 a

 p
re

-a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 c

h
e
c
k
lis

t,
 o

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
a
 m

o
n
th

ly
 

b
a
s
is

.

C
o

m
p

le
te

T
h
e
 I
C

O
N

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G

L
 w

a
s
 o

n
ly

 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 o

n
 a

 d
a
ily

 b
a
s
is

 o
n
 t
h
e
 1

s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 w

a
s
 t
h
e
n
 a

ls
o
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 r

e
tr

o
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 w

h
e
n
 I
C

O
N

 

w
a
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 -

 1
6

th
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
1
.R

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
a
 m

o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n
d
 

fo
rm

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 R

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
 

F
o
rm

a
 L

o
g
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 e

a
rl
ie

r.
IC

O
N

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 

ro
lle

d
 o

u
t 
to

 e
v
e
ry

 r
e
m

a
in

in
g
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
b
y
 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 4
9
: 

C
a
s
h

 R
e
c
e
ip

ti
n

g
: 

D
u

p
li
c
a
te

 R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 (

E
x
.6

1
) 

 T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

in
c
o
m

e
 p

o
s
te

d
 t
o
 d

u
p
lic

a
te

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 g

a
in

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
it
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

o
s
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t.
  

W
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 I
C

O
N

 s
y
s
te

m
 w

a
s
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 t
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 m
a
n
y
 d

u
p
lic

a
te

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f
o
r 

o
n
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 w

ro
n
g
ly

 p
o
s
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 o

th
e
r 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 d

u
p
lic

a
te

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
. 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 

s
ta

te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

a
n
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

s
 t
h
is

 w
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
. 
T

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 

a
ls

o
 s

ta
te

d
 t
h
e
 f
u
n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
y
 e

rr
o
rs

. 
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 K
 C

o
a
d
 /
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

J
 D

o
w

s
o
n

L
o
w

T
h
e
 r

e
s
id

u
a
l 
ri
s
k
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
in

c
o
m

e
 p

o
s
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

ro
n
g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
is

 

n
o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

u
t 
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
ri
s
k
.

A
n
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 w

a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
ll 

d
u
p
lic

a
te

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 f
o
r 

w
ro

n
g
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 I
C

O
N

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 r

u
le

s
 w

e
re

 a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 

fr
o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 c

o
u
ld

 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

h
a
p
p
e
n
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

A
c
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 o

n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 C

iv
ic

a
's

 

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
is

s
u
e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e
s
o
lv

e
d
 b

y
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
, 
i.
e
.a

ll 
d
u
p
lic

a
te

d
 w

e
re

 r
e
-

re
fe

re
n
c
e
d
,c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 c
o
n
ta

c
te

d
,b

a
n
k
 r

u
le

s
 

a
n
d
 v

a
lid

a
ti
o
n
 w

e
re

 c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 &

 

ti
g
h
te

n
e
d
,a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
h
o
ld

e
r 

ta
b
le

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
, 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
lin

e
s
 f
o
r 

in
te

rf
a
c
e
s
 &

 

im
p
e
x
e
s
.F

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 s

it
e

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

�
2
9

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 5
0
: 

B
a
n

k
 R

e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
s
: 

B
a
n

k
 R

e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
s
 n

o
t 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 

o
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e
d

 o
n

 a
 t

im
e
ly

 b
a
s
is

 (
E

x
.5

6
) 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 B
a
n
k
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 b
a
s
is

. 
 

A
s
 a

t 
2
6
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
re

c
e
n
tl
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 C

o
u
n
ty

 F
u
n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 3

1
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
. 
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 a
n
d
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 s
ig

n
e
d
 a

s
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 

a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 o

n
 2

7
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 b

u
t 
th

e
y
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
a
m

o
u
n
ts

 o
f 
it
e
m

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

b
a
n
k
 b

u
t 
n
o
t 
in

 G
e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r.

 N
o
t 
a
ll 

o
f 
th

e
s
e
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 w
e
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 

le
v
e
l.

P
ic

k
e
d
 u

p
 b

y
 t
h
e
 S

p
e
n
n
y
m

o
o
r 

te
a
m

 w
h
e
re

 e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 w

o
rk

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

in
 t
h
is

 a
re

a
. 
A

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
. 
W

e
e
k
ly

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
/ 

u
p
d
a
te

s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
 d

ra
ft
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
o
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 m

a
tc

h
in

g
 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

u
n
d
e
rw

a
y
. 
T

h
e
 f
in

d
in

g
 r

e
fe

rs
 t
o
 m

a
te

ri
a
l,
 u

n
re

c
o
n
c
ile

d
 i
te

m
s
, 
th

is
 

re
fe

rs
 t
o
 c

h
e
q
u
e
 a

n
d
 B

A
C

S
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 m
a
d
e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 O

p
e
n
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 s

y
s
te

m
 

a
n
d
 n

o
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 O

ra
c
le

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 s

in
c
e
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
. 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

s
ta

te
d
 t
h
a
t 
o
n
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 d

is
tr

ic
t,
 n

o
t 
e
a
c
h
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t,
 f
o
r 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 
6
 m

o
n
th

s
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a
r.

 I
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 f
u
n
d
 b

a
n
k
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r.

 

T
h
is

 i
s
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 b

a
n
k
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 f
a
c
ili

ty
 w

it
h
in

 I
C

O
N

 i
s
 n

o
t 
w

o
rk

in
g
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
 B

a
n
k
 R

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 b
a
s
is

. 
B

a
n
k
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 b

e
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 e

v
e
n
 t
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

n
g
 

it
e
m

s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 A
s
 t
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 n

o
 i
n
te

rf
a
c
e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 u

n
ti
l 
A

p
ri
l-
1
2
 t
o
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
G

L
 

c
o
d
in

g
 i
n
 O

ra
c
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
s
e
 i
te

m
s
, 
m

a
n
u
a
l 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 i
n
s
te

a
d
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
n
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
 t
o
 m

a
tc

h
 b

a
n
k
 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 (

B
A

C
S

 b
a
tc

h
 

v
a
lu

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
h
e
q
u
e
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

) 
w

it
h
 m

a
n
u
a
l 
jo

u
rn

a
l 
e
n
tr

ie
s
 (

b
a
tc

h
 

a
m

o
u
n
ts

).
 T

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 w

/e
 2

0
/5

/1
2
. 
A

s
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
, 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
a
s
 a

t 
3
0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
. 
S

in
c
e
 t
h
is

 d
a
te

, 
e
a
c
h
 

o
f 
th

e
s
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 o

p
e
ra

te
d
 o

n
 a

n
 i
m

p
re

s
t 
b
a
s
is

 (
in

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

c
re

d
it
 

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

re
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 o

n
 a

 d
a
ily

 b
a
s
is

 o
v
e
r 

to
 t
h
e
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
a
n
d
 a

re
 a

c
c
o
u
n
te

d
 f
o
r 

v
ia

 I
C

O
N

).
 A

n
y
 d

e
b
it
s
 t
h
a
t 
h
it
 t
h
e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
a
re

 c
o
d
e
d
 m

a
n
u
a
lly

 i
n
 O

ra
c
le

. 
T

h
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 o

n
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

w
e
re

 b
ro

u
g
h
t 
to

 z
e
ro

 a
s
 a

t 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
.T

h
e
 f
in

a
l 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

to
 b

e
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 G

L
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
, 
re

c
o
n
c
ile

 t
o
 z

e
ro

 a
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
1
1
/1

2
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 5
1
: 

B
a
n

k
 R

e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
s
: 

M
a
te

ri
a
l 
s
u

m
 o

f 
it

e
m

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 b

a
n

k
 

n
o

t 
in

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e
r 

(E
x
. 
5
7
) 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 w

h
e
n
 a

ll 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

n
g
 i
te

m
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 
  

N
o
 i
n
te

rf
a
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 O

p
e
n
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

e
x
is

ts
. 

T
h
e
re

fo
re

 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 p

o
s
te

d
 m

a
n
u
a
lly

. 
T

h
is

 h
a
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 l
a
rg

e
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

n
g
 i
te

m
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B

a
n
k
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 i
te

m
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B

a
n
k
 

b
u
t 
n
o
t 
y
e
t 
p
o
s
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r.

 F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 t
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 

to
ta

l 
o
f 
£
1
0
0
.9

 m
ill

io
n
. 
S

o
m

e
, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
a
ll 

o
f 
th

e
s
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
, 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d

o
w

n
 

to
 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 l
e
v
e
l.
 E

v
e
n
 t
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
s
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

n
g
 i
te

m
s
 e

x
is

t,
 t
h
e
 b

a
n
k
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
re

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
in

g
 s

ig
n
e
d
 o

ff
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 -

 K
 C

o
a
d
 /
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

J
 D

o
w

s
o
n

H
ig

h
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

w
ill

 n
o
t 
a
c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 

b
a
n
k
 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

b
u
d
g
e
ta

ry
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.
 M

a
n
u
a
l 
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
s
 a

n
 a

d
d
e
d
 r

is
k
 o

f 

e
rr

o
r 

o
r 

m
a
n
ip

u
la

ti
o
n

A
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

n
o
w

 h
a
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

ll 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 a

 p
re

-a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 c

h
e
c
k
lis

t,
 o

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
a
 m

o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

.

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

R
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

In
c
o
m

e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
in

 1
1
/1

2
 

w
a
s
 n

o
t 
d
o
n
e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

a
t 
y
e
a
r 

u
n
ti
l 
a
 

m
a
n
u
a
l 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 1
2
 a

n
d
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

fi
n
a
l 
o
n
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

in
 M

a
rc

h
 1

2
. 
E

v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

u
p
p
lie

d
. 
G

o
in

g
 

fo
rw

a
rd

, 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 b
a
s
is

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 K

 C
o
a
d
 /
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

J
 D

o
w

s
o
n
 /
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 -

 I
a
n
 S

m
a
ll

H
ig

h

T
h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
b
a
n
k
 o

r 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

e
rr

o
rs

 w
ill

 n
o
t 
b
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 b
a
s
is

.

C
o

m
p

le
te

C
o
m

p
le

te

	
	

�
�



�
�

�
�	
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
 
�
�
��
��
�
�	
�


�
��


�
�


�
��
!
"
#�
!
"
��
$�
� 
�
��
#�
%
&
�
'
��
�
�#
�


��
��
( 
)�
$ 
�
�
��
��
�
*+
,�
+

�!
"

.
� 
(�
�

Page 48



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�	

2
0
1
0
/1

1
F

in
d

in
g

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

A
u

d
it

o
r 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

A
c
ti

o
n

s
C

o
m

p
le

te
 b

y
:

U
p

d
a
te

:
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 5
2
: 

S
P

O
C

C
: 

N
o

 r
e
c
o

n
c
il
ia

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 S

P
O

C
C

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 

th
e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 (

E
x
.3

1
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 p
e
rf

o
rm

 f
o
rm

a
l 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 S

P
O

C
C

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

P
a
y
a
b
le

 S
y
s
te

m
. 
A

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff
ic

e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 f
o
rm

a
l 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 S

P
O

C
C

 

s
y
s
te

m
. 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 s
ta

te
d
 t
h
e
y
 g

a
in

 a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

S
P

O
C

C
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

re
 u

p
lo

a
d
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 f
o
r 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t,
 i
f 
n
o
 

e
rr

o
r 

w
a
rn

in
g
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 f
ile

 i
s
 u

p
lo

a
d
e
d
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 -
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
ri
s
 J

o
n
e
s

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

w
ill

 n
o
t 
b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
.

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 o

f 
O

ra
c
le

, 
re

c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
/c

o
n
tr

o
l 
s
h
e
e
ts

 a
re

 

n
o
w

 c
h
e
c
k
e
d
, 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 a

n
d
 f
ile

d
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 e

a
c
h
 u

p
lo

a
d
. 
 A

n
 A

P
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

C
o

m
p

le
te

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

	
	

�
�



�
�

�
�	
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
 
�
�
��
��
�
�	
�


�
��


�
�


�
��
!
"
#�
!
"
��
$�
� 
�
��
#�
%
&
�
'
��
�
�#
�


��
��
( 
)�
$ 
�
�
��
��
�
*+
,�
+

�!
"

/
� 
(�
�

Page 49



R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
F

in
d

in
g

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

A
u

d
it

o
r 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

C
o

m
p

le
te

 B
y

:
O

n
 t

a
rg

e
t/

 a
h

e
a

d
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

t/
 b

e
h

in
d

 t
a

rg
e

t 
/ 

c
o

m
p

le
te

 /
 n

o
t 

d
u

e

1
R

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 -

 S
c
h
o

o
ls

A
s
s
e

ts
 -

 M
ic

h
a

e
l 
G

ilb
e

y
H

ig
h

T
h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

V
a

lu
e

r 
w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 a

s
s
e

ts
 

a
re

 r
e

v
a

lu
e

d
 i
n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 t
o

 a
v
o

id
 a

n
y
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 w

it
h
 

p
a

rt
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
c
h
o

o
ls

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

s
h
o

u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 

th
a

t 
c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 a

t 
A

p
ri
l 
a

n
d

 a
t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 

e
n
d

 (
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
) 

a
re

 f
u
lly

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 f

in
a

n
c
e

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

s
ta

te
s
 b

e
fo

re
 d

e
c
id

in
g
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n
t 
fo

r 

th
e

s
e

 i
n
 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 
A

 f
u
ll 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

s
c
h
o

o
ls

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

m
p
le

te
d

 a
s
 a

t 
1

 A
p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
.

R
o

lli
n
g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 w

it
h
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

A
g
re

e
 r

o
lli

n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
. 
 

Is
s
u
e

 i
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 A
s
s
e

ts
 -

 

V
a

lu
e

r.
  
C

o
m

p
le

te
 a

g
re

e
d

 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 a

g
re

e
d

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
,

T
h
e

 r
o

lli
n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 

w
it
h
 t
h
e

 E
x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
o

r.
  
T

h
e

 

in
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h
e

 V
a

lu
e

r 
h
a

s
 

b
e

e
n
 i
s
s
u
e

d
, 
re

q
u
e

s
ti
n
g
 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
p
le

te
d

 b
y
 

2
8

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
3

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

th
e

 F
in

a
l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 T
im

e
ta

b
le

.

E
v
id

e
n
c
e

 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

C
o

m
p

le
te

T
h
e

 R
o

lli
n
g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 t
h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 

a
s
s
e

ts
: 
C

Y
P

S
 P

h
a

s
e

 B
, 
S

u
rp

lu
s
, 
A

s
s
e

ts
 h

e
ld

 f
o

r 

S
a

le
, 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t,
 H

o
u
s
in

g
, 
A

d
-H

o
c
, 
a

n
d

 A
n
n
u
a

l 

Im
p
a

ir
m

e
n
t 
R

e
v
ie

w
. 
  
A

lt
h
o

u
g
h
 W

e
a

r 
V

a
lle

y
 w

a
s
 

th
e

 o
n
ly

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

re
a

 r
e

q
u
ir
in

g
 a

 f
u
ll 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
, 

o
w

in
g
 t
o

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 v

a
lu

e
s
 s

in
c
e

 t
h
e

 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 f

u
ll 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

 s
a

m
p
le

 o
f 

D
u
rh

a
m

 C
it
y
 

a
n
d

 E
a

s
in

g
to

n
 a

re
a

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 w

e
re

 r
e

v
a

lu
e

d
 a

n
d

 

a
s
 t
h
e

re
 w

e
re

 n
o

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 v

a
lu

e
 

s
in

c
e

 t
h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 t
h
e

n
 t
h
e

 L
a

n
d

 

R
e

g
is

tr
y
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 d

e
e

m
e

d
 t
o

 

b
e

 t
h
e

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 w

e
 

re
v
ie

w
 t
h
e

 S
u
rp

lu
s
 a

n
d

 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 b

u
t 

th
e

s
e

 a
re

 n
o

t 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 w
it
h
 a

 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 d

a
te

 o
f 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1

3
.

2
A

s
s
e

t 
R

e
g
is

te
r 

R
e

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 L
e

d
g
e

r

Ia
n
 H

e
rb

e
rs

o
n

H
ig

h
R

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t
h
e

 f
ix

e
d

 a
s
s
e

t 
re

g
is

te
r 

a
n
d

 

th
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g
e

r 
s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

m
p
le

te
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 

c
lo

s
e

d
o

w
n
 p

e
ri
o

d
 a

n
d

 m
u
s
t 
re

c
o

n
c
ile

 t
o

 a
ll 

fi
g
u
re

s
 i
n
 

th
e

 P
P

E
 n

o
te

 i
n
 t
h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

s
u
p
p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e

rs
 a

n
d

 b
e

 c
o

m
p
le

te
d

 p
ri
o

r 

to
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e

 a
s
s
e

t 

re
g
is

te
r 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
p
d

a
te

d
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 

y
e

a
r 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s
).

A
lt
h
o

u
g
h
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

, 
th

e
y
 

d
id

 n
o

t 
a

d
e

q
u
a

te
ly

 v
e

ri
fy

 a
ll 

th
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 i
n
 t
h
e

 

P
P

E
 n

o
te

. 
 F

ro
m

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 t
h
e

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 

w
ill

 b
e

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 v
e

ri
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ll 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 P
P

E
 N

o
te

. 
 I
t 
is

 

a
g
re

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

t 
re

g
is

te
r 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

u
p
d

a
te

d
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s
),

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

is
 i
s
 a

 

c
h
a

lle
n
g
e

 a
s
 i
t 
re

q
u
ir
e

s
 t
h
e

 c
o

n
ti
n
u
a

l 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
s
 t
o

 c
a

p
it
a

l 

e
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
t 
is

 o
n
ly

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 f
in

a
lis

e
 

a
t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

. 
 I
t 
is

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
ti
m

e
 c

o
n
s
u
m

in
g
 

e
x
e

rc
is

e
 t
o

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
 t
h
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
d

d
in

g
 

v
a

lu
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 a
s
s
e

t.

C
o

m
p
le

te
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ila

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

e
n
tr

ie
s
 i
n
 P

P
E

 n
o

te
. 
E

v
a

lu
a

te
 

th
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 
o

f 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e

 y
e

a
r.

3
0

-J
u
n
-1

3
N

o
t 
D

u
e

3
A

s
s
e

t 
R

e
g
is

te
r 

- 

M
ig

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

D
w

e
lli

n
g
s

Ia
n
 H

e
rb

e
rs

o
n

H
ig

h
E

a
s
in

g
to

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

D
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 o
n
 a

 

v
ill

a
g
e

 b
a

s
is

 a
n
d

 n
o

t 
o

n
 a

n
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
a

s
s
e

t 
b
a

s
is

. 
T

h
e

 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

s
h
o

u
ld

 l
o

o
k
 t
o

 m
ig

ra
te

 a
ll 

th
re

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

s
s
e

t 

re
g
is

te
rs

 f
o

r 
c
o

u
n
c
il 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 o

n
to

 t
h
e

 I
P

F
 A

s
s
e

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
a

s
 s

o
o

n
 a

s
 i
s
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h
is

 

is
s
u
e

. 

S
e

p
a

ra
te

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t
o

 A
u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 -

 2
2

 

N
o

v
e

m
b
e

r 
2

0
1

2

T
h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 
h
a

s
 s

u
ff

e
re

d
 s

o
m

e
 

d
e

la
y
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

la
y
s
 a

t 
C

IP
F

A
 

in
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 d

a
ta

 a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

n
fl
ic

ti
n
g
 w

o
rk

lo
a

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 
 

It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
h
a

t 
a

ll 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 A

s
s
e

ts
 

w
ill

 b
e

 w
it
h
 C

IP
F

A
 b

y
 2

8
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
3

. 
 T

h
is

 d
e

la
y
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 c
lo

s
in

g
 o

f 
a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

.

C
o

m
p

le
te

W
e

a
r 

V
a

lle
y
, 
 E

a
s
in

g
to

n
 a

n
d

 C
it
y
 o

f 
D

u
rh

a
m

 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 A

s
s
e

ts
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

w
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

d
 b

y
 

C
IP

F
A

 a
n
d

 w
e

re
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 i
n
 t
h
e

 l
iv

e
 A

s
s
e

t 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

fr
o

m
 3

 A
p
ri
l 
2

0
1

3
. 
 T

h
e

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n
 f

u
lly

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ile

d
. 

4
W

o
rk

in
g
 P

a
p
e

rs
H

ila
ry

 A
p
p
le

to
n

H
ig

h
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

n
e

e
d

s
 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a

t 
fi
n
a

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
p
e

rs
 a

re
 p

re
p
a

re
d

 b
y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 

c
lo

s
e

d
o

w
n
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 a
 f

u
ll 

s
e

t 
a

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o

r 

th
e

 b
e

g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
. 
T

h
e

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 c

le
a

r 

a
u
d

it
 t
ra

il 
to

 t
h
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 i
n
 t
h
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 n
o

te
s
. 

T
h
is

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 w

ill
 i
n
v
o

lv
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 e
ff

o
rt

 b
u
t 
I 
a

m
 

c
o

n
fi
d

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
 q

u
e

ri
e

s
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 

a
n
d

 m
o

re
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
tl
y
 s

o
 w

ill
 t
h
e

 d
e

m
a

n
d

s
 o

n
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

’ 

ti
m

e
.

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n
c
e

 a
re

 d
is

c
u
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e

 f
o

rm
a

t 

a
n
d

 e
x
te

n
t 
o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e

rs
 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 

A
u
d

it
o

r 
w

o
u
ld

 e
x
p
e

c
t 
to

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 
 W

h
e

n
 

d
e

v
is

in
g
 t
h
e

 F
in

a
l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 f
o

r 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 C
lo

s
u
re

 o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ts

, 
it
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o

s
e

d
 t
o

 

b
u
ild

 i
n
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
im

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o

m
p
le

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

g
o

o
d

 q
u
a

lit
y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e

rs
. 
 A

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

re
p
o

s
it
o

ry
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

d
e

q
u
a

te
ly

 

s
ig

n
p
o

s
ts

 t
h
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
p
e

rs
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 

N
o

te
s
 t
o

 t
h
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n
ts

.

A
d

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 'w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e

r 

c
o

m
p
le

ti
o

n
' i

n
to

 F
in

a
l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 

T
im

e
ta

b
le

. 
C

re
a

te
 a

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

re
p
o

s
it
o

ry
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
e

p
o

s
it
 o

f 

c
o

m
p
le

te
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
p
e

rs
 

re
a

d
y
 f

o
r 

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 
 E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e

 

q
u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e

rs
 i
s
 

im
p
ro

v
e

d
.

3
0

-J
u
n
-1

3
N

o
t 
D

u
e

5
H

R
A

 R
e

n
ts

A
z
h
a

r 
R

a
fi
q

H
ig

h
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
e

re
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 b

re
a

k
d

o
w

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 w
e

e
k
ly

 r
e

n
t 
in

c
o

m
e

 f
ig

u
re

, 
fo

r 
th

e
 w

e
e

k
 

0
2

/0
1

/2
0

1
2

 –
 0

8
/0

1
/2

0
1

2
, 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e

 D
u
rh

a
m

 C
it
y
 

H
o

m
e

s
 r

e
n
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
n
ly

 o
n
e

 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
w

h
o

 

w
o

rk
s
 o

ff
s
it
e

 h
a

s
 t
h
e

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 t
o

 a
llo

w
 

a
n
 i
n
te

rr
o

g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 s
h
o

u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 t
h
e

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e

 

c
o

u
n
c
il 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h
e

m
 t
o

 c
o

m
p
le

te
 t
h
is

 t
a

s
k
.

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

 o
n
 t
h
e

 R
e

n
t 
S

y
s
te

m
  
–

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 w

e
 

a
re

 a
b
le

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 s
y
s
te

m
 r

e
p
o

rt
 

w
h
ic

h
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

ll 
tr

a
n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

v
e

r 
a

 p
e

ri
o

d
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
. 
 U

n
fo

rt
u
n
a

te
ly

, 
th

is
 r

e
p
o

rt
 i
s
 a

 t
e

x
t 

fi
le

 a
n
d

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
h
a

v
e

 t
h
e

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 t
o

 s
o

rt
/q

u
e

ry
 

a
n
d

 t
h
e

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
s
u
c
h
 f

ile
s
 c

a
n
 a

ls
o

 n
e

g
a

te
 

m
a

n
u
a

l 
re

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
. 
 A

lt
h
o

u
g
h
 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n
ty

 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

u
s
e

s
 a

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 t
h
e

re
 a

re
 o

th
e

r 

m
e

a
n
s
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t
h
e

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
. 
 

T
h
e

 C
o

u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

h
o

w
 

th
e

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 k
n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 

g
a

in
e

d
 b

y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

ill
 l
ia

is
e

 w
it
h
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 p

ri
o

r 

to
 t
h
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n
d

 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 w

h
a

t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e

/i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 A
u
d

it
 s

o
 t
h
a

t 
th

is
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 

A
rr

a
n
g
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 

to
 b

e
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 a
s
 s

o
o

n
 a

s
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

. 

In
v
e

s
ti
g
a

te
 t
h
e

 p
o

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 i
n
 a

 f
o

rm
a

t 

th
a

t 
a

llo
w

s
 i
n
te

rr
o

g
a

ti
o

n
 i
.e

. 
n
o

t 

a
 t
e

x
t 
fi
le

. 
 C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o

w
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
k
ill

s
 &

 

k
n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 t
o

 i
n
te

rr
o

g
a

te
 t
h
e

 

s
y
s
te

m
 c

a
n
 b

e
 g

a
in

e
d

. 

3
0

-J
u
n
-1

3
N

o
t 
D

u
e

6
H

R
S

 A
L

M
O

s
A

z
h
a

r 
R

a
fi
q

H
ig

h
B

o
th

 E
a

s
t 
D

u
rh

a
m

 H
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 D
a

le
 a

n
d

 V
a

lle
y
 

H
o

m
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u
e

s
te

d
 t
o

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 s
h
o

w
 a

 

c
h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
‘S

u
p
e

rv
is

io
n
 a

n
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t’
 a

n
d

 

‘R
e

p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

’ 
o

n
 t
h
e

ir
 p

e
ri
o

d
ic

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
fe

e
 i
n
v
o

ic
e

s
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 m
o

re
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

m
e

th
o

d
 f

o
r 

fi
n
a

n
c
e

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 t
o

 b
e

 a
b
le

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 t
h
e

 

c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

.

T
h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e

 A
L

M
O

s
 

is
 a

 s
in

g
le

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
in

 r
e

tu
rn

 f
o

r 
a

 s
in

g
le

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
fe

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 n

e
g
o

ti
a

te
d

 a
n
n
u
a

lly
 

a
n
d

 w
e

 d
o

 n
o

t 
h
a

v
e

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 f
u
n
d

in
g
 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
re

p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

e
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

. 
T

h
e

 t
w

o
 A

L
M

O
s
 p

re
p
a

re
 i
n
c
o

m
e

 

a
n
d

 e
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

c
o

m
p
a

n
ie

s
 a

c
t 
re

q
u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 

p
u
rp

o
s
e

s
 a

 d
is

ti
n
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 
 T

h
e

 

fi
g
u
re

s
 u

s
e

d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 f
in

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

re
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
e

d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 a
n
d

 f
u
ll 

c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e

 t
w

o
 

A
L

M
O

s
. 
T

h
e

re
fo

re
 t
h
e

 w
o

rk
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 

th
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 a

re
 r

o
b
u
s
t 
is

 a
lr
e

a
d

y
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
. 

S
h
o

w
in

g
 a

 n
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
b
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

n
 t
h
e

 i
n
v
o

ic
e

 

is
 n

o
t 
n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 
 T

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n
d

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 

th
e

 e
n
tr

ie
s
 o

n
 t
h
e

 H
R

A
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
a

re
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 w
it
h
 A

L
M

O
 c

o
lle

a
g
u
e

s
.

D
is

c
u
s
s
 t
h
e

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

re
q
u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
it
h
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 

A
u
d

it
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n
d

. 
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
o

 f
 t
h
e

 s
p
lit

 o
f 

th
e

 

A
L

M
O

 f
e

e
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
.

3
0

-J
u
n
-1

3
N

o
t 
D

u
e

Page 50



Durham County Council Audit Progress report  

May 2013  

Agenda Item 8

Page 51



Durham County Council 

Audit progress report – May 2013 

Contents 

1. Introduction 2 

2. Progress on the 2012/13 audit 3 

3. Summary of Auditors’ and Audited Bodies’ Responsibilities 5 

4. National publications and other updates 7 

5. Contact details 9�

This document is to be regarded as confidential to Durham County  Council. It has been prepared for the sole use of the 

Audit Committee. No responsibility is accepted to any other person in respect of the whole or part of its contents. Before 

this document, or any part of it, is disclosed to a third party, our written consent must first be obtained. 

Page 52



2 

1. Introduction 

The purpose of this report is to provide the Audit Committee with a report on 

progress in delivering our responsibilities as your external auditors.  For the benefit 

of any new members we have also taken the opportunity to include some 

background information on auditors’ and audited bodies’ responsibilities which we 

hope you find helpful.  

This report also seeks to highlight key emerging national issues and developments 

which may be of interest to Members.    

If you require any additional information, please contact me or your Senior Manager 

using the contact details at the end of this update.  

Finally, please note our website address (www.mazars.co.uk) which sets out the 

range of work Mazars carries out, both within the UK and abroad. It also details the 

existing work Mazars does in the public sector.  

Page 53



3 

2. Progress on the 2012/13 audit 

Good progress has been made on the audit for 2012/13. Since the initial planning 

work we have:  

• documented and reviewed your material financial systems; 

• performed an IT risk assessment; and 

• tested efficiency savings and considered quarterly outturn reports to Cabinet, 

feeding into our Value for Money (VfM) conclusion work.  

In the period between now and the start of detailed work in July to September, we 

will:  

• finalise residual interim work;  

• liaise with key staff with regard to the production of the 2012/13 financial 

statements;  

• submit the National Fraud Initiative (NFI) risk assessment: as required by our 

regulator, the Audit Commission, we review the Council’s progress in addressing 

any ‘matches’;  

• complete any other returns as required by the Audit Commission; and 

• continue our ongoing work feeding into the VfM conclusion work (including 

progress in achieving efficiency savings planned and developing a strategy for 

savings required).  

Significant issues arising from work to date 

We are required to report any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

become aware of to ‘those charged with governance’ (i.e. the Audit Committee).  

We have only two issues to report at this stage: 

• journals: we have raised in previous years the lack of authorisation of 

journals and the failure to retain supporting documentation. Officers have 

agreed to authorise all journals with a value greater than £1m and to retain 

supporting documentation where possible within Oracle prior to upload into 

the ledger; or to retain outside Oracle if not; 

• bank reconciliations:  we mentioned in our Audit Strategy Memorandum (see 

below) at the last meeting the failure to routinely prepare timely bank 

reconciliations from May to December 2012. We are pleased to note that 

these reconciliations have now been completed and indeed are up to date 

with the March 2013 bank reconciliation now ready for our review.  

Audit Strategy Memorandum 2012/13 

For the benefit of new Audit Committee members, we refer you to our Audit 

Strategy Memorandum, which was considered by the Audit Committee in April 

2013, for full details of our planned 2012/13 work.   

Page 54



4 

The Audit Strategy Memorandum sets out:  

• the scope of our 2012/13 audit; 

• significant risks identified and what impact these will have on our audit work;  

• how and what work we plan to carry out (including the use of experts, both 

management’s and our own e.g. the actuary and valuer); 

• timeline for work and reporting requirements; and 

• how we will communicate with the Audit Committee and senior officers 

throughout the year, including the importance of two-way communication.  

Page 55



5 

3. Summary of Auditors’ and Audited Bodies’ 
Responsibilities 

The Audit Commission, as regulator of local public sector audits, has previously set 

out in a statement, a summary of the responsibilities of auditors and audited bodies. 

For the benefit of any new members we have summarised some of the key points 

below. The full statement ‘Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited 

Bodes, Local Government – March 2010’ is available on the Audit Commission’s 

website: http://archive.audit-

commission.gov.uk/auditcommission/sitecollectiondocuments/MethodologyAndTools/Guid

ance/20100310lgstatementofresponsibilities.pdf

Key points from the Audit Commission’s statement 

• Responsibilities in relation to the financial statements 

o Audited bodies’ responsibilities: put in place and review the effectiveness 

of its system of internal control, maintain proper accounting records, 

prepare ‘true and fair’ financial statements, publication of a statement of 

internal control (now called the ‘Annual Governance Statement’). 

o Auditors’ responsibilities: subject to the key concepts of materiality and 

assessment of risks, provision of reasonable assurance that the financial 

statements are free from material misstatement (whether caused by 

fraud or error) and compliance with relevant reporting requirements. 

• Responsibilities in relation to arrangements for securing economy, 

efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources: the ‘Value for Money 

conclusion’. 

o Audited bodies’ responsibilities: to put in place proper arrangements to 

secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources, to 

ensure proper stewardship and governance and to regularly review the 

adequacy and effectiveness of them.

o Auditors’ responsibilities: to satisfy themselves that the audited body has 

put in place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and 

effectiveness in its use of resources with regard to the criteria specific by 

the Audit Commission. 

• Specific powers and duties of auditors: auditors have specific powers and 

duties under the Audit Commission Act 1998 in relation to matters of legality 

and, for local authorities, electors’ rights.  These include:  

o ‘public interest reports’;  

o advisory notices or application to the court for a declaration that an item 

of account is unlawful; and 

o application for judicial review with respect to a decision of an audited 

body or a failure of an audited body to act.  

Page 56



6 

• Reporting the results of audit work: specific reporting requirements for 

auditors, ranging from an audit planning document to the final report for the year 

- the Annual Audit Letter.   

There are also specific requirements under auditing standards for auditors to 

report ‘significant deficiencies’ in internal control they become aware of, whether 

via their own work or that of Internal Audit.  

• Ad hoc requests for auditors’ views: including the importance of auditor 

independence. 

• Grant claims and returns – certification: for Durham County Council, there 

are four returns only currently subject to certification, with the auditor being 

required to issue a formal annual report after certifying the grants.   

o Housing and Council tax benefit subsidy; 

o Pooling capital receipts,

o Teachers’ Pensions return; and

o NNDR return. 

• Access to information, data security and confidentiality: rights of access of 

auditors to information plus, importantly, the requirement to ensure data is held 

securely and for no longer than required. 

Page 57



7 

4. National publications and other updates 

Local Audit and Accountability Bill May 2013 

The effect of the Local Audit and Accountability Bill is to abolish the Audit 

Commission and to establish new arrangements for the audit and accountability of 

local public bodies in England. This includes certain health service bodies that were 

previously audited by auditors appointed by the Audit Commission. In addition to 

these health service bodies, the Bill makes provision for some consequential 

changes to the audit arrangements for NHS Foundation Trusts. 

The bill also confirms proposal for Local Authorities to appoint their own external 

auditor in future on the recommendation of an independent appointment panel, but 

no date as yet has been specified for when this is likely to come into effect and 

further guidance is likely to support its implementation. 

The Bill also amends the legislative framework for council tax referendums to 

provide that increases set by levying bodies are taken into account when local 

authorities determine whether they have set an excessive amount of council tax 

each year. It also provides for measures which can ensure local authority 

compliance with the Code of Recommended Practice on Local Authority Publicity.  

A summary of the main provisions can be found at:

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/bills/lbill/2013-2014/0004/en/2014004en.htm

Local Government Application Note - Public Sector Internal 
Audit Standards, CIPFA April 2013

On 1 April 2013 a common set of standards came into effect for Internal Audit across 

the UK public sector. The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) apply the 

mandatory elements of the Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA) International Standards.  

Adoption of a consistent framework is designed to bring benefits for partnership 

working and working across the different parts of the public sector. The standards are 

also designed to drive improvement, leading to better public financial management. 

The new standards replace the existing ones in local government, central 

government and the NHS. 

The new standards include a requirement for an independent external assessment of 

Internal Audit once every five years. The external assessment requirement may be 

satisfied by either arranging for a ‘full’ external assessment or by undertaking a 

self-assessment with ‘independent validation’. The standards require the Chief 

Audit Executive ( Head of IA ) to determine the form of external assessments 

following consultation with senior management and the board (Audit Committee) and 

consideration of the qualifications and independence of the external assessor or 

assessment team, including any potential conflict of interest. As external auditors of 

the Council, this is something we consider we would be able to carry out 

efficiently and effectively.

Page 58



8 

  

A Practical Guide for Local Authorities on Income Generation 
(2013 Edition), CIPFA

CIPFA have published an update of their guide on income generation, which is 

aimed at helping local authorities to make the most of their fees and charges 

potential. It provides a full update of the charging opportunities available as at 

January 2013, reflecting recent legislation and regulations.

National Fraud Initiative, Audit Commission March 2013

The Audit Commission issued a press briefing in March 2013 on its National Fraud 

Initiative (NFI).  This data matching exercise is mandatory for all local government 

and health bodies and is undertaken every two years, with the Audit Commission 

reporting the results of these matches at the end of each cycle.

The outcomes, in England, from the most recent exercise include the prevention 

and detection of £103 million pension overpayments, £79 million council tax single 

person discounts incorrectly awarded and £42 million housing benefit 

overpayments. Others include:  

• 164 employees identified as having no right to work in the UK;  

• 321 false applications removed from housing waiting lists;  

• 1,031 prosecutions, 921 of them for housing benefit fraud; and  

• 32,633 blue badges and 52,635 concessionary travel passes cancelled.  

The next NFI report is due in June 2014.  

By way of background, the Audit Commission’s 17-year-old initiative compares data 

held by 1,300 public sector and 77 private sector organisations. These include 

sister audit bodies in Scotland, Wales and Northern Ireland, government 

departments and other national agencies. It flags up inconsistencies in data that 

potentially indicate a fraud is taking place, and signals the need for a closer 

investigation. 

The initiative helps detect one-off individual frauds or error, as well as serious wide-

scale organised crime. It helps find patterns in fraud activity that might otherwise be 

missed at a local level, for example if activities are repeated over a large 

geographical area or masked by false identities. It helps provide a national picture 

of fraud and highlights some emerging fraud risks. 

Page 59



9 

5. Contact details 

Please let us know if you would like further information on any items in this report.  

www. mazars.co.uk 

Cameron Waddell 

Director 

0191 383 6314 

cameron.waddell@mazars.co.uk

Catherine Banks 

Senior Manager 

0191 383 6410 

catherine.banks@mazars.co.uk

Page 60



 
 

 
 

Audit Committee 
 
31 May 2013  
 

Strategic Risk Management  
Progress Report for the Quarter period 
January to March 2013 

 

Report of Corporate Management Team 

 

 
 

Don McLure, Corporate Director Resources 

Purpose of the Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to highlight the strategic risks facing the 
Council and to give an insight into the work carried out by the 
Corporate Risk Management Group during the period January to 
March 2013. 

Background 

2. Each Corporate Director has a designated Service Risk Manager to 
lead on risk management at a Service Grouping level.  In addition, the 
Council has designated the Portfolio Member for Risk Management 
and the Corporate Director, Resources as Member and Officer Risk 
Champions respectively. Collectively, they meet together with the Risk 
and Governance Manager as a Corporate Risk Management Group 
(CRMG).  A summary setting out how the Council deals with the risk 
management framework is detailed in Appendix 2.   

 

3. Throughout this report, both in the summary and the Appendices, all 
risks are reported as ‘Net Risk’ (after putting in place mitigating 
controls to gross risk), which is based on an assessment of the impact 
and likelihood of the risk occurring with existing controls in place.   

Current status of the risks to the Council 

4. As at 31st March 2013, there were 39 strategic risks, which is a 
decrease of five from the previous period on 31 December 2012.  In 
summary, the key risks to the Council are: 

� Slippage in delivery of the MTFP will require further savings, which 
may result in further service reductions/ job losses; 

� Failure to identify and effectively regulate Contaminated Land; 
� Coastal erosion and improved environment may be adversely 

impacted if a programme of repairs to Seaham North Pier is not 
undertaken; 

� Potential claw-back from MMI (former insurers) under the Scheme 
of Arrangement (SOA); 

� Damage to Highways assets as a result of a severe weather event; 
� Government budget plans announced in the Chancellor’s March 

2013 budget to cut local government funding further in 2014/15, 

Agenda Item 9

Page 61



 
 

2016/17 and 2017/18 will have a major impact on services 
including frontline services; 

� Potential restitution of search fees going back to 2005; 
� School funding reforms & LACSEG reductions threaten viability of 

some centrally managed services for children and young people; 
� If proposed funding reforms are implemented, the Council may 

have a major funding shortfall for Post 16 High Needs Placements. 
 

Progress on addressing these key risks is detailed in Appendix 3. 

5. Appendix 4 of this report lists all of the Council’s strategic risks as at 31 
March 2013. 

6. Management has identified and assessed these risks using a 
structured and systematic approach, and is taking proactive measures 
to mitigate these risks to a manageable level.  This effective 
management of our risks is contributing to improved performance, 
decision-making and governance across the Council. 

7. The following, ongoing projects have been supported in various ways, 
including risk analysis through workshops and meetings, giving critical 
feedback on risk management documentation and procedures, 
attending project / board meetings and helping to maintain the risk 
register through challenge and identifying controls. 

� Community Buildings; 
� Financial Management Computer System; 
� Internet Project; 
� Library Strategy; 
� Local Council Tax Support Scheme; 
� Revenues and Benefits Computer System, Phase 2; 
� Welfare Reforms. 

 

Recommendations and reasons 

8. Audit Committee is requested to confirm that this report provides 
assurance that strategic risks are being effectively managed within the 
risk management framework across the Council. 

 
 
  

Contact:  David Marshall Tel: 03000 269648 

Page 62



 
 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance - Addressing risk appropriately reduces the risk of financial loss. 
 
Staffing - Staff training needs are addressed in the risk management training 
plan. 
 
Risk – Not a key decision 
 
Equality and Diversity/Public Sector Equality Duty - None 
 
Accommodation - None 
 
Crime and disorder - None 
 
Human rights - None 
 
Consultation - None 
 
Procurement – None.  
 
Disability issues – None. 
 
Legal Implications – None. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 63



 
 

Appendix 2:  Background 
 

A large amount of work is being carried out across the Council in shaping and 
developing our approach to risk management where the Cabinet and the 
Corporate Management Team have designated the Portfolio Member with 
responsibility for risk management and the Corporate Director, Resources as 
Member and Officer Risk Champions respectively.  
 
Together they jointly take responsibility for embedding risk management 
throughout the Council, and are supported by the Manager of Internal Audit and 
Risk, the lead officer responsible for risk management, as well as the Risk and 
Governance Manager.  Each Service Grouping also has a designated Service 
Risk Manager to lead on risk management at a Service Grouping level, and act 
as a first point of contact for staff who require any advice or guidance on risk 
management. Collectively, the Risk Champions, Service Risk Managers and 
the Risk and Governance Manager meet together as a Corporate Risk 
Management Group.  This group monitor the progress of risk management 
across the Council, advise on strategic risk issues, identify and monitor 
corporate cross-cutting risks, and agree arrangements for reporting and 
awareness training.   
 
An Audit Committee is in place, and one of its key roles is to monitor the 
effective development and operation of risk management and overall corporate 
governance in the Authority. 
 

It is the responsibility of the Corporate Directors to develop and maintain the 
internal control framework and to ensure that their Service resources are 
properly applied in the manner and to the activities intended. Therefore, in this 
context, Heads of Service are responsible for identifying and managing the key 
risks which may impact on their respective Service, and providing assurance 
that adequate controls are in place, and working effectively to manage these 
risks where appropriate.  In addition, independent assurance of the risk 
management process, and of the risks and controls of specific areas, is 
provided by Internal Audit.  Reviews by external bodies, such as the Audit 
Commission, Ofsted and Care Quality Commission, may also provide some 
independent assurance of the controls in place. 
 

Risks are assessed in a logical and straightforward process, which involves the 
Risk Owner (within the Service) assessing both the impact on finance, service 
delivery or stakeholders if the risk materialises, and also the likelihood that the 
risk will occur over a given period.  The assessment is confirmed by the Service 
Management Team, and Chief Officers agree their Risk Register with the 
Cabinet Member responsible for their Portfolio Service. 
 
An assurance mapping framework is being developed to demonstrate where 
and how the Council receives assurance that its business is run efficiently and 
effectively, highlighting any gaps or duplication that may indicate where further 
assurance is required or could be achieved more effectively.  
 

Page 64



 
 

Appendix 3:  Strategic Risks  
 

Risks are assessed at two levels: 
 

• Gross Impact and Likelihood are based on an assessment of the risk without 
any controls in place;   

 

• Net Impact and Likelihood are based on the assessment of the current level of 
risk, taking account of the existing controls/ mitigation in place.   

 
As at 31st March 2013, there were 39 strategic risks, a decrease of five from the 
number of risks at the end of the previous period at 31 December 2012.  
 
The following matrix summarises the total number of strategic risks based on their 
Net risk assessment as at 31 March 2013.  Where there have been changes to the 
number of risks from the last quarter period end, the risk total as at 31 December 
2012 is highlighted in brackets.   
 
 
Overall number of Strategic Risks as at 31 March 2013  
 
 

Impact  

Critical 1 (1)  3 (2) 3 (3)    

Major  3 (3)  4 (4)   1 (1) 2 (2)  

Moderate   2 (2)    11 (13)    4 (5)  3 (2)  

Minor     0 (3)    2 (2)   0 (1)  

Insignificant      

 Likelihood Remote Unlikely Possible Probable 
Highly 

Probable 

 
 
In summary, key points to draw to your attention are: 
 

1 Beneficial outcomes 
 
Due to the Services effectively managing their risks:   
 

� The financial impact of changes to the Ordinary Residence guidance 
has been minimised; (CAS) 

� The funding distribution for schools has been finalised; (CAS) 
� The implementation of the Public Health and NHS reforms has enabled 

a planned response to the provision of mandatory public health 
services; (CAS) 

� The project to deliver the proposed Waste Management Solution has 
now progressed to the procurement of contracts.  (NS) 

 

Page 65



 
 

 
 

2 Significant New and Increased Risks 
 

Two new risks have been identified this quarter: 
 

� ‘If proposed funding reforms are implemented, the Council may have a 
major funding shortfall for Post 16 High Needs Placements’. From 
2013/14, funding reforms bring together all funding for Post 16 High 
Needs Placements and the LA will be both the commissioner and funder. 
This enhanced role means that each local authority will have a single high 
needs budget to cover their funding responsibilities for all high needs 
children and young people aged up to the age of 25. There is a potential 
major shortfall of funding. (CAS) 

�  “Lack of asbestos management plans in the former District Council 
Buildings” The lack of plans may result in the Council being non- 
compliant with Health & Safety Legislation. (NS) 

 
We monitor emerging risks on an ongoing basis, and in this respect, the 
Council anticipated that the implementation of welfare reforms from 1 April 
2013 would have a major impact on a range of services and this is reflected in 
a number of risks in the risk register in Appendix 4.  Since implementation of 
the reforms on 1 April, the impact on the wider community is also becoming 
clear and the consequent increase in demand for services, such as Housing 
Solutions having seen up to a 100% increase in enquiries as a result of the 
Welfare Reform changes, demand for 3 bedroom properties in the social 
rented sector is plummeting, and households having reduced expenditure to 
spend on a range of services, with a consequent impact on the high streets of 
town centres.  These are just a few examples of early impact. 
These raise potentially new risks, and the Council will be monitoring these as 
they emerge in the coming months. 
 

3 Removed and Reduced Risks 
 

The following risks are now considered by CAS Management Team to have 
been reduced to an acceptable level to be managed as business as usual 
risks, and have therefore been removed from the strategic risk register: 
� Viability of many accommodation-based services in supported housing 

sector is threatened by proposed reductions in HB subsidy; 
� Management and administration of service users medications; 
� Work Related Stress – STAFF; 
� Potential financial, operational, and reputational risks arising from 

proposed NHS Reforms; 
� Potential for the Police Reforms to weaken the ability of the Council and 

its partners to cut crime and anti-social behaviour; 
� Increased cost to the authority from revision to “Ordinary residence” 

guidance; 
� Merger of Children/Adults Services. 

  
 
 

Page 66



 
 

The only significant risk which has reduced during the quarter is: 
 

�  “Failure to develop the proposed Waste Management Solution”.  
Procurement of the contracts is now complete which has reduced the 
likelihood of this risk from Possible to Unlikely.  Once transition period is 
complete it is anticipated this risk will be removed from the Strategic to the 
Operational Risk Register. (NS) 

 
 
 
4 Key Risks 

 

The risks shown in the tables below are considered the key risks to the 
Council. Where there have been changes to the risk assessment from the last 
quarter period end, these are highlighted in the column headed ‘Direction of 
Travel’.  The target for when the risk will be at an acceptable level, or where 
further improvements in mitigation are not possible, is highlighted in the 
column headed ‘Anticipated date when risk will be at an acceptable level’. 

 

 

 

Impact 
 

Critical   
Risks 1, 2 
and 3  

  

Major    Risk 6 
Risks 4 and 

5 

Moderate     
Risks 7, 8 
and 9 

Minor      

Insignificant      

 Likelihood Remote Unlikely Possible Probable 
Highly 

Probable 

Page 67



 
 

 
Ref Service 

owning the 
risk 

Corporate 
Theme 

Risk Net 
Impact 

Net 
Likelihood 

Proposed Key Actions Direction of 
Travel 

Anticipated date when risk 
will be at an acceptable 

level 

1 RES 
Risk Owner: 
Don McLure 

Altogether 
Better 
Council 

Slippage in delivery of the 
MTFP will require further 
savings, which may result 
in further service 
reductions/ job losses 

Critical Possible The Delivery plan implementation will 
be monitored by CMT and Cabinet. 
 

 This will be a significant risk 
for at least the next 4 years.  
No further mitigation is 
planned at the current stage. 

2 NS 
Risk Owner: 
Joanne 
Waller 

Altogether 
Greener 

Failure to identify and 
effectively regulate 
Contaminated Land 

Critical Possible All sites will be inspected in two 
phases by 31/10/2012 and 31/3/2013 
respectively, and then confirmed by 
an external review by July 2013.  
 

 We will have reduced the risk 
to an acceptable level by July 
2013. 
 

3 NS 
Risk Owner: 
Terry Collins 

Altogether 
Wealthier 

Coastal erosion and 
improved environment may 
be adversely impacted if a 
programme of repairs to 
Seaham North Pier is not 
undertaken 

Critical Possible Funds will be allocated in future 
budgets for the design and 
undertaking of repairs to the 
structure.  
  

 The mitigating actions to 
bring this risk to an 
acceptable level will be 
completed by  Autumn 2014 

4 RES 
Risk Owner: 
Don McLure 

Altogether 
Better 
Council 

Potential claw-back from 
MMI (former insurers) 
under the Scheme of 
Arrangement (SOA) 

Major Highly 
Probable 

 The cost of any clawback will be met 
from the Insurance Reserve. 

 A levy of 15% will be charged 
on all claims previously paid 
by MMI, meaning that at 
some point during 2013/14, 
we will be expected to pay 
approximately £815,000 to 
MMI.  As this is not a solvent 
run-off of MMI, we are likely 
to be required to pay 
additional levy contributions 
in future years  

5 NS 
Risk Owner 
John Reed 

Altogether 
Safer 

Damage to Highways 
assets as a result of a 
severe weather event. 

Major Highly 
Probable 

A revised inspection and 
maintenance regime to be 
implemented. 

  

P
age 68



 
 

Ref Service 
owning the 

risk 

Corporate 
Theme 

Risk Net 
Impact 

Net 
Likelihood 

Proposed Key Actions Direction of 
Travel 

Anticipated date when risk 
will be at an acceptable 

level 

6 RES 
Risk Owner: 
Don McLure 

Altogether 
Better 
Council 

Government budget plans 
announced in the 
Chancellor's March 2013 
Budget to cut Local 
Government funding further 
for 2014/15, 2016/17 and 
2017/18  will have major 
impact on services 
including frontline services 
that customers rely on.  

Major Probable Sound financial forecasting based on 
a thorough examination of the 
Government's "red book" plans is in 
place.  
 
Early engagement with Cabinet and 
a timetable of key milestone dates 
will be agreed, so that this risk will be 
managed and mitigated to best 
effect. 

 This is related to key risk 2 
above. 

7 RES 
Risk Owner: 
Colette 
Longbottom 

Altogether 
Better 
Council 

Potential restitution of 
search fees going back to 
2005 

Moderate Highly 
Probable 

The Council has signed up to a class 
action defence by LGA appointed 
solicitors  

 Dependent upon the 
outcome of the negotiations/ 
litigation currently being 
 defended by lawyers 
instructed in group litigation 

8 CAS 
Risk Owner 
Caroline 
O’Neill 

Altogether 
Better for 
Children 
and Young 
People 

School funding reforms & 
LACSEG reductions 
threaten viability of some 
centrally managed services 
for children and young 
people 

Moderate  Highly 
Probable 

Reviews of major areas of the 
service are underway. 

 An ongoing review of staffing 
structure is underway to 
manage LACSEG reductions 
in 2013-14 

9 CAS 
Risk Owner 
Caroline 
O’Neill 

Altogether 
Better for 
Children 
and Young 
People 

If proposed funding reforms 
are implemented, the 
Council may have a major 
funding shortfall for Post 16 
High Needs Placements 

Moderate Highly 
Probable 

The Education Funding Agency 
(EFA) has agreed some additional 
funding but has been unable to 
quantify the amount. 
The eligibility threshold for Post-16 
High Needs Learners will be 
reviewed.  

NEW The EFA is expected to notify 
the additional amount of 
funding imminently. The 
situation is being monitored 
and reported periodically to 
CAS MT. 

 
 
 

P
age 69



 
 

Appendix 4:  List of all Strategic Risks (per Corporate Theme) 
 

Based on the Net risk assessment as at 31 March 2013, the following tables highlight the risks for each Corporate Theme.   
 

Corporate Theme – Altogether Better Council              

 
 
Ref Service  Risk 

1 ACE Risk that the Council does not respond to the Government’s changes to Welfare Reform 

2 ACE Failure to substantially deliver the Community Buildings Strategy by March 2014, leading to continuation of current issues 

3 Resources Government budget plans announced in the Chancellor's March 2013 Budget to cut Local Government funding further for 2014/15, 
2016/17 and 2017/18  will have major impact on services including frontline services that customers rely on. 

4 RED Increased demand for Housing Solution Service beyond current staffing capacity due to changes in Government Welfare legislation. 

5 RED Adverse impact on Durham City Homes revenue, capacity and resources and tenants due to changes in Government legislation. 

6 Resources Medium Term Financial Plan forecasts relating to the impact of the Local Council Tax Support Scheme and the Business Rate Retention 
on the Council's budget prove to be detrimentally inaccurate. 

7 Resources Major Interruption to IT Service Delivery 

8 NS If Local Authority schools choose not to take our services, Building Services could see a loss of business if the academies do not use 
Council services and/ or opt out of the SLA to procure outside agencies to carry out compliance, building and maintenance/ grounds 
maintenance works. 

9 Resources Industrial Action will adversely impact service delivery 

10 Resources Due to the amount of change occurring across the Council, the potential for fraud and error is increasing. 

11 NS Consistent health and safety policies, practices and procedures across the Neighbourhoods Service are not embedded across NS 

12 ACE Failure to consult with communities on major service & policy changes leading to legal challenge & delays in implementation 

P
age 70



 
 

 
Ref Service  Risk 

13 ACE Failure to consider equality implications of decisions on communities leading to legal challenge and delays in implementation  

14 ACE Serious breach of law regarding management of data/information, including an unauthorised release requiring notification to ICO 

15 Resources Potential claw-back from MMI (former insurers) under the Scheme of Arrangement (SOA) 

16 Resources Potential restitution of search fees going back to 2005 

17 Resources Slippage in delivery of the MTFP will require further savings, which may result in further service reductions/ job losses 

18 NS Contamination of material collected from kerbside from Alternate Weekly Collection scheme is having a negative impact on income 
(MTFP implications) and may reduce availability of recycling outlets. 

19 Resources National Non-Domestic Rates and Council Tax collection rates do not reach target set for 2013/ 14 

20 Resources Inconsistent approach to managing funding bids by Services could expose the Council to financial losses and reputational damage. 

 
 
Altogether Safer 
 

 
Service  Risk 

21 CAS Unauthorised encampment 

22 CAS A service failure of Safeguarding leads to death or serious harm to a service user. 

23 CAS Failure to protect child from death or serious harm (where service failure is a factor or issue) 

24 RED Serious injury or loss of life due to Safeguarding failure (Transport Service) 

25 NS Lack of asbestos management plans in the former District Council Buildings. 

26 RED Disused unmaintained Coal Authority mine workings on DCC land may result in serious injury/financial claims against the Council 

P
age 71



 
 

27 ACE Failure to prepare for, respond to and recover from a major incident or interruption, and to provide essential services. 

28 NS Damage to Highways assets as a result of a severe weather event. 

29 CAS Violence and Aggression Staff 

 
Altogether Greener 
 

 
Service  Risk 

30 NS Failure to identify and effectively regulate Contaminated Land 

31 NS Failure to effectively deliver the proposed Waste Management Solution. 

 
 
Altogether Better for Children and Young People 
 

 

Service  Risk 

32 CAS If proposed funding reforms are implemented, the Council may have a major funding shortfall for Post 16 High Needs Placements 

33 CAS School funding reforms & LACSEG reductions threaten viability of some centrally managed services for children and young people 

34 CAS Failure to meet escalating costs of external and high-cost placements effectively where highly-specialised provision is required 

35 CAS Children/families experience a lack of interface between services for children & adults as a result of failure to work together 

36 RED Employment Services for young people (18-24 year olds) are under resourced and unco-ordinated between service groups. 

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 72



 
 

Altogether Wealthier 
 

 
Service  Risk 

37 NS Coastal erosion and improved environment may be adversely impacted if a programme of repairs to Seaham North Pier isn't undertaken 

38 RED Private housing stock condition worsens with adverse implications for local economy, health & neighbourhood sustainability.  

39 RED Diminishing Capital Resources, continuing depressed land values and slow growth in the private sector will impact on the ability to 
deliver major projects and Town initiatives within proposed timescales. 

 
Altogether Healthier 
 
There are no strategic risks to achieving the objectives of the Altogether Healthier corporate theme.  

 
 

P
age 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

 

Audit Committee 
 
31 May 2013 
 
Partnership Governance  
 

 

 
 

Report of Corporate Director Resources 

 
Purpose of the Report 

1. To advise the Committee of known arrangements in place that can 
provide assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s 
partnership governance arrangements. 

Background 

2. At the last meeting of the Audit Committee, issues were discussed 
relating to partnership governance arrangements.  

 
3. The Committee requested information on how assurance is provided 

on the effectiveness of partnership working, following an example 
referred to by Councillor Temple on the closure of Derwentside Citizens 
Advice Bureau at short notice. 

 
4. Partnerships with the council can take many forms, and consequently 

the governance arrangements can also take many different forms.  
 

5. To help improve governance arrangements on the council’s most 
significant partnerships, the Council has adopted a partnership 
governance framework.  This is supported by the Partnership and 
Community Engagement Service within Assistant Chief Executive’s 
Service Grouping. 

 
6. Under this framework, partnership working is defined as, 

 

• Working with others: where the Council agrees to work with  
partners to achieve a mutually shared objective 

 

• Working through others: where the Council funds external 
organisations to deliver a product or a service on its behalf 

 

• Working for others: where another organisation funds the 
Council to deliver a product or a service on its behalf 

 
  A significant partnership exists where two or more independent bodies 
make an agreement to work collectively to achieve a shared objective 
and collectively take decisions on significant financial, operational or 
strategic issues. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 75



 

  

The distinctive feature of partnerships is that they involve taking 
decisions collectively and require joint governance. 
 

7. As part of this framework, assurance is provided that arrangements in 
place are effective by Council lead officers for each partnership who 
are required to carry out an annual self-assessment on the 
effectiveness of governance arrangements in place from the council’s 
perspective. 

 
8. The self-assessment tool is designed to provide assurance that: 
 

• The partnership’s purpose, aims and objectives are reviewed to 
reflect current remit 

• Working arrangements , including sub-groups it oversees are 
appropriate 

• Performance, finance and risks are well managed 

• The public and key service users can easily access key information 

• The public and key service users understand how to make 
complaints and suggestions 

• Working arrangements are set out in an up-to-date agreement   
 

9. Other arrangements in place, identified through the annual review of 
the Council’s corporate governance arrangements, which contribute to 
the control and assurance framework around partnership governance 
risks include: 
 

• The strategic arm of the Delivery Improvement Group which 
supports the County Durham Partnership (CPD), consider how 
partners’ plans align and where efficiencies/value can be maximised 
through integration, shared services and joint commissioning.  

• An annual light-touch review of CDP achievements and the 
requirements for additional interventions where there is slippage or 
targets have not been achieved is carried out.  

• The performance arm of the CDP’s Delivery Improvement Group 
which monitors performance against the Sustainable Community 
Strategy (SCS) Action Plan. 

• The CDP Performance Management Framework which measures 
the impact and progress of the SCS over a three year period via a 
basket of performance indicators aligned to the priority themes and 
key objectives. 

• Bi-monthly updates to Cabinet which provide an update on key 
issues and achievements of all bodies included in the CDP 
Framework.   Annual review of the CDP framework 

• Through the Thematic partnerships of the CDP, the Council aligns 
activities with other public sector service providers and is able to 
utilise their organisational mechanisms e.g. the Health and Well 
Being Board draws on the PCT arrangements, and the Safe 
Durham Partnership draws upon Police led mechanisms.  Examples 
where we work with partners through the County Durham 

Page 76



 

  

Partnership in developing our response and implementation plans 
include a shared NHS and Council programme to responding to 
NHS, Public Health, community safety, welfare reform and Housing 
changes.  

• Working groups established for the Voluntary and Community 
Sector (VCS) led by DCC with VCS reps, to establish arrangements 
to support front line VCS organisations in County Durham 

• A  VCS Working Group with Local Council representatives in place. 
This is the primary forum for DCC to engage with the VCS.  This 
group includes three Cabinet Members and is chaired by the 
Assistant Chief Executive. The VCS Working Group is supported by 
the multi-agency Third Sector Strategy Group. 

• The County Durham Compact provides a framework of engagement 
within the voluntary and community sector, including annual 
reporting. 

• Regular reports to Cabinet on the work of Area Action Partnerships 
(AAP’s ) and CDP   

• Regular meetings of AAP boards to discuss how the AAP is 
progressing against its action plan, manage spending and work with 
local partners around service issues. 

• Overview and Scrutiny review of AAP’s which concluded that the 
AAPs were fit for purpose but also made a number of 
recommendations for improvements  

• All AAP project risks are considered as part of the appraisal process 
in place for all AAP area budget applications and also Councillor 
focused Neighbourhood projects.   

 
10. The Local Government Association (LGA) peer review last year also 

provided an independent opinion on our partnership working. 
 
11. Some independent assurance, on the effectiveness of the partnership 

governance framework and the individual significant partnerships within 
it, is provided by Internal Audit as part of a rolling programme of 
assurance reviews informed by the annual self-assessment exercise. 
 

12. Examples of partnerships governance  reviews carried out or planned 
by Internal Audit include: 
 

• Safe Durham Partnership (2011/12) 

• Local Resilience Forum ( Planned last year but cancelled pending 
corporate review of business continuity) 

• Area Action Partnerships – Funding arrangements ( 2011/12) 

• Area Action Partnerships  - Information Governance Review ( In 
progress) 

• Children’s Trust (planned for review in 2012/13 but deferred until  
2013/14 as the service is currently reviewing )    

• One Point Service (2011/12) 

• Public Health Transfer – Due diligence exercise (2012/13)  
 

Page 77



 

  

13. In addition the risk based approach applied by Internal Audit to the 
review of all key service activities should ensure that other potential 
partnership risks are identified during discussions with service 
managers as part of the planning and preparation stage of each audit.  
These discussions should also identify how service managers gain 
assurance that partnership working is effective. If the risks are 
considered high and there is little or no other source of assurance, the 
scope and terms of reference for the audit should ensure that these 
risks are reviewed as part of the audit.  
 

14. Given the likelihood of an increasing use of partnership working and 
alternative ways of delivering council services, the adequacy of 
assurance on partnership working has recently been raised in 
consultation meetings with Corporate Directors on next year’s audit 
plan. As a result, more audit resources are likely to be allocated to 
significant partnerships assurance work next year.  
 

15. However, Internal Audit has limited resources and can therefore not be 
relied upon to be the sole provider of evidence based assurance. To 
help the Corporate Management Team and the Audit Committee to 
understand how assurance is provided and what assurance is 
provided, Internal Audit intends to lead on the development of 
assurance maps for all key service activities. Given the reliance on 
effective partnership working for the delivery of many of the council’s 
priorities and objectives, the mapping of assurance on partnerships risk 
is a key area that needs to be considered in this exercise.   
 

16. At the last meeting of the Committee, concerns were also raised about 
the lack of guidance provided to elected members in relation to their 
involvement with partnerships and acting as trustees on outside bodies.  
A guidance note had been prepared by legal and democratic services 
to assist in this regard. The latest guidance note, dated December 
2010, is attached at Appendix 2 for information. This is currently being 
reviewed.   

Recommendations and reasons 

17. The Committee note the identified sources of assurance on the 
Council’s partnerships governance arrangements and plans to develop 
assurance maps to help identify all key sources of assurance, improve 
understanding of what assurance is provided and identify any gaps 
where further assurance is required. 

18. The Committee note the guidance available to elected members on 
their involvement with partnerships and outside bodies.  

 

Contact:  Avril Wallage  Tel: 03000 269645 

Page 78



 

  

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance -  

None directly as a result of this report. 

 

Staffing -  

None 

 

Risk -  

None 

 

Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty -  

None 

 

Accommodation -  

None 

 

Crime and Disorder -  

None 

 

Human Rights -  

None 

 

Consultation -  

None 

 

Procurement -  

None 

 

Disability Issues -  

None 

 

Legal Implications -  

None           
           
   

Page 79



 

  

Appendix 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GUIDANCE NOTE FOR COUNCILLORS 

 

 

WHO SERVE ON OUTSIDE BODIES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
7 December 2010

 

 

Page 80



 

  

 

1. INTRODUCTION 
 
Members often act as members of organisations, sometimes termed ‘outside 
bodies’, which are separate to the County Council, but whose aims and 
objectives are in accordance with or complimentary to those of the County 
Council.  This guidance note seeks to provide some general advice for 
Members about their roles and responsibilities when serving on such bodies. 
It is not possible to provide a comprehensive guide to every situation that may 
arise and further advice on specific issues is always available from Legal 
Services. 
 
The types of organisation with which Members may be involved can be many 
and varied and may exist on a national, regional or sub-regional basis, but 
usually fall into the following categories: 

 
� Statutorily constituted public bodies independent of the County Council 

for which legislation provides for membership to be appointed from the 
County Council (e.g. Police Authority, Fire Authority). 

 
� Companies of a commercial nature, usually companies limited by 

shares (e.g. Durham County Waste Management Company). 
 

� Companies of a social nature.  These are usually companies limited by 
guarantee (e.g. County Durham Development Company).  Such 
companies may be registered charities or Community Interest 
Companies  

 
� Trusts which may or may not be charities. 

 
� Unincorporated associations which may or may not be charities.  

 
� Special interest groups, Advisory Bodies, consultative or pressure 

groups (e.g. Local Government Association, Employers’ Organisations 
etc.).  

 
Members come to serve or attend the boards of these organisations from 
several different routes including: 
 
Local authority nomination of a Member. 
 
This can be through legislation which requires nomination by the authority of a 
certain number of Members to a panel or board.  This usually happens where 
a local authority has a substantial interest in the area of work of the 
organisation and might fund some of its activities or purchase services from it.  
It may also, in relation to companies, be a shareholder or member of the 
company.  The governing instrument of the organisation may also stipulate 
that the local authority is entitled to nominate a Member to serve on the board.   
 

Page 81



 

  

� Invitation by an organisation to the local authority 
 

Organisations, typically charities and voluntary organisations, may 
invite a local authority to nominate a Member to serve on their boards.   

 
� Members’ personal interest in the subject area of an organisation 

 
Members will often take up a position on the Governing Body of an 
organisation, usually a voluntary organisation, without being nominated 
or appointed by the local authority. 

 
� Local authority Member as observer 

 
Members may be asked to attend meetings of organisations as 
observers or representatives of the County Council rather than as 
members of boards with the full duties of trustees or directors.   

 
How a Member is appointed and the role undertaken will affect the power of 
the County Council to provide Members serving on outside bodies with an 
indemnity for any loss or claim against them whilst acting on behalf of that 
body.  For more details see section 5 on ‘Indemnities to Members’ below. 

 
 

2. GENERAL MATTERS 
 
There are a number of general rules of which Members need to be aware 
when taking up an appointment on an outside body of whatever nature.  
These are as follows:- 
 
� Members need to be aware at the time of joining a body, what they are 

taking on and what that body expects of them. 
 

� Members must act in the interests of that organisation as they are 
generally held to have a fiduciary relationship with the organisation (i.e. 
they should act honestly and in good faith; and they should not put their 
personal interests or that of a third party before their duty to the 
organisation).  A mandate from the Council to vote one way or the 
other would put the representative in breach of their duty to the 
organisation.  It is permissible to take account of the Council’s wishes 
but the Member must exercise independent judgement in the matter.  
The overriding duty in considering items before the outside 
organisation is to vote in accordance with the interests of that 
organisation.  

 
N.B. This would not apply if a Member attended solely as an observer 
in a non voting capacity and not as part of the organisation (e.g. ‘link 
members’ on various voluntary organisations funded by the County 
Council through Service Level Agreements). 

 

Page 82



 

  

� Members should be aware that taking on a specific role may create a 
conflict of interest when the Council considers matters relating to that 
body. 

 
� Members should take an active and informed role in the affairs of the 

outside body. 
 
� Members are bound by the Council’s Code of Conduct when serving on 

any outside body unless this conflicts with any legal obligations arising 
from membership of that body (see below for more details). 

 
� Members should endeavour not to be merely a passive member of the 

outside body, just turning up to meetings, not reading papers or failing 
to ask for appropriate reports. 

 
� Some outside bodies may require members to keep business 

discussions and information confidential.  Whilst this may appear to 
diminish the public accountability of the outside body, Members are 
bound by that confidentiality. 

 
� Members should ensure, wherever possible, that insurance provision is 

made by the organisation to cover the actions of the member. 

 
 

3. CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
The Code of Conduct for Members has relevance to the way Members 
conduct themselves on outside bodies. 
 
Paragraph 2 of the Council’s Code of Conduct emphasises a Member is 
bound to observe the requirements of the Council's Code when serving on 
another body, unless that Member is subject to another relevant authority’s 
Code, or unless (in relation to any other body) the Council’s Code conflicts 
with any other legal obligations. 
 
 
Personal Interests 
 
The Council's Code is also relevant to Members acting on outside bodies in 
relation to the declaration of personal interests. In particular:  
 
Paragraph 13 - requires Members to register membership of, or a 

position of general control or management in, a 
body to which they have been appointed or 
nominated by the Authority as its representative.  
The standard Register of Interest forms which 
Members complete provides for this information to 
be listed. 

 

Page 83



 

  

Paragraph 9 - requires Members serving on outside bodies to 
declare at any Council meeting a personal interest 
in the business arising at the meeting which may 
affect, or arise from, an outside body on which they 
serve as Members 

 
The declaration of a personal interest would not necessarily disallow the 
Member from speaking and voting on the particular issue at the meeting. 
 
Prejudicial Interests 
 
The Code also deals with the position where a Member’s interest in the 
business of an outside body could be prejudicial.  The declaration of a 
prejudicial interest generally requires the Member not to participate in the 
business concerned and to leave the meeting (see paragraph 12 of the Code 
for details).  Paragraph 10(1) of the Code says a prejudicial interest is "one 
which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would 
reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgement 
of the public interest". 
 
The Code provides at paragraph 10(2) that where Members are appointed or 
nominated by the Council to an outside body they may regard themselves as 
not having a prejudicial interest in a matter as long as that matter does not 
relate to their financial position, the financial position of the outside body or 
the determination of approvals, licences, consents or permissions with respect 
to that outside body.  
 
However even when appointed to outside bodies by the Council, Members still 
need to consider the particular circumstances of each meeting or agenda item 
and decide whether  they have a prejudicial interest as the Code does not 
give the automatic right to regard "outside body business" as a personal 
interest only.  As an example this could include occasions when consideration 
is being given to possible enforcement action against that body. Consultation 
with the Council's Monitoring Officer may be required when there are 
circumstances which may give rise to problems in this respect. 
 
Members who are involved with outside bodies but have not been appointed 
to that position by the Council should apply the normal rules about prejudicial 
interests (unless the body falls into another exemption category – see 
paragraph 10(2) (c) of the Code).  This also includes Members who have 
been appointed to Body A as the Council's representative and then 
appointed/nominated by Body A to represent it on Body B. 
 
Members should also be aware there is a greater potential for matters to 
involve a prejudicial interest when they have accepted a position as an 
officeholder on an outside body (e.g. Chairman, Treasurer etc.)  As an 
officeholder a Member should normally expect to declare a personal and 
prejudicial interest in matters affecting the affairs of the body - not just grants, 
but also issues relating to planning, licensing, property etc.   
 

Page 84



 

  

Other matters relating to the Code of Conduct 
 
Members should be alert to possible conflicts of interest. This could arise from 
individual circumstances relating to the outside body or from more significant 
policy and financial aspects of the relationship between the organisation and 
the Council.  Some outside bodies may themselves have governance 
arrangements designed to regulate ethical standards. 

Regard should also be had to paragraph 6 (a) of the Code which states that a 
Member must not use or attempt to use his position as a Member improperly 
to confer on or secure for himself or any other person, an advantage or 
disadvantage. 

It is also important to avoid any perception of impropriety.  This could be 
influenced by factors such as: 
 
� The degree to which the outside body is dependent on the Council for 

financial or other support, and the scale of that support 
 
� The general nature of the relationship between the Council and the 

outside body  
 
� The real or perceived influence the Member may be able to exert over 

the Council - for example, is he or she a Member of the Cabinet/Chair 
of a particular Committee or 'high profile' in some other way?  Would a 
decision contrary to a Member’s known point of view made either by 
the Council or by the 'management committee' of the outside body be 
perceived as politically embarrassing? 

 
� Would the Council be perceived as seeking to exercise undue influence 

over the outside body, or vice versa? 
 
Such considerations will apply to all Members who hold office, whether or not 
they have been appointed to the outside body by the Council. 

 
 

4. GUIDANCE ABOUT SERVING ON PARTICULAR  
OUTSIDE BODIES 

 
 
A. COMPANIES 
 
What is a company? 
 
A company is a separate legal entity which can hold property in its own right, 
enter into contracts and sue and be sued in its own name.  The company is 
distinct from its shareholders and members.  In the case of a limited liability 
company, the liability of members of the company is limited to the amount 
they paid or agreed to pay when they joined the company.  This can be as 
little as £1. 

Page 85



 

  

 
Companies limited by shares are those which have a share capital (eg 1000 
shares of £1 each).  Each member holds shares and receives a share in the 
profits made by the company according to the value of the shares held.  
Shares can be sold. 
 
Companies limited by guarantee are those where there is no shareholding.  
Instead each member agrees that in the event of the company being wound 
up they will agree to pay a certain amount.  This may also be as little as £1.  
This form of company is the most usual in the public and voluntary sector, 
particularly where charitable status is sought. 
 
The management of a company is generally the responsibility of a board of 
directors.  The powers of the directors are usually set out in the company's 
Articles of Association (the rules each company has to govern its internal 
management).  Sometimes, even though a company has been incorporated, 
the directors may be referred to as members of the committee of 
management, governors or even trustees.  However this does not change 
their status as directors under the Companies Act.  Conversely, sometimes 
officials are called "directors" but they are not members of the board.  Again 
their status will not be affected.  Directors are only those who are appointed 
by the company to act in that capacity. 
 
Directors' Duties 
 

 In accordance with the Companies Act 2006, the statutory duties owed by a 
director of a company to the company are as follows:- 
 
(1) A duty to act in accordance with the Company’s constitution and only 

exercise powers for the purposes for which they are conferred. 
 
(2) A duty to promote the success of the company for the benefit of its 

members as a whole. 
 

 In doing so a director must have regard (amongst other matters) to 
 

� The likely consequences of any decision in the long term 
� The interests of the company’s employees 
� The need to foster the company’s business relationships 

with suppliers, customers and others 
� The impact of the company’s operations on the 

community and the environment 
� The desirability of the company maintaining a reputation 

for high standards of business conduct 
� The need to act fairly as between members of the 

company 
 
(3) A duty to exercise reasonable care, skill and diligence to the company.   
 

Page 86



 

  

 However a director requires no greater skill than might reasonably be 
expected of someone of that individual's particular knowledge and 
experience.  A director is not deemed to be an expert, but is expected 
to use due diligence and to obtain expert advice if necessary. 

 
(4) A duty to exercise independent judgement.  
 

 A director will continue to be able to rely on the judgment of others in 
areas where he is not expert.  A director’s judgment must be his own 
judgment. 

  
(5) A duty to avoid conflicts of interest.   
 

 There may be actual or potential conflicts between the interests of the 
Council and the interests of the company (see also conflicts of interest 
and the Council’s Code of Conduct above).  In such circumstances the 
only proper way for the conflict to be resolved is for the representative 
to resign either from the company or from the Council. 

 
(6) A duty not to accept benefits from third parties conferred by reason of 

being a director or doing or not doing anything as a director. 
 
(7) A duty to declare an interest in a proposed transaction or arrangement 

with the company. 
  

Directors' Liabilities 
 
(1) The company's registered name must clearly be shown on all forms of 

business correspondence and documentation including cheques, 
whether in hard copy, electronic or any other form.  A company must 
display the company’s registered number, the place of registration and 
the registered office address on its business letters, order forms and 
website and if any of the directors' names are shown then they must all 
appear.   

 
Non-compliance is an offence and the directors and company officers 
can be fined. 

 
(2) Directors have a responsibility to prepare and deliver documents on 

behalf of the company to Companies House as and when required by 
the Companies Act. 
  
Failure to submit certain information on time is a criminal offence for 
which directors may be prosecuted and fined. 

 
(3) A company must disclose the address of its registered office, any 

inspection place and the type of company records kept at that office or 
place to any person it deals with in the course of business who makes 
a written request to the company for that information.  The information 

Page 87



 

  

must be provided in writing within five working days of receipt of that 
request. 

  
 Non-compliance is an offence and the directors and company officers 

can be fined. 
 
 
(4) A director may also be liable for breach of trust, if he/she misapplies 

the money or property of the company.   
 

 Directors may also be liable if they fail to take action to prevent the 
breach of a co-director of which they are aware. 

 
(5) In the event of failure to act in accordance with the best interests of the 

company, or if a director uses his/her powers improperly or makes a 
personal profit from his/her position as director, then the director may 
be personally liable for loss to the company and may be required to 
give to the company the personal profit made. 

 
(6) If the level of skill and care shown by a director falls below that which 

could be reasonably expected and the company suffers loss, the 
director will be liable for the loss incurred.   

 
 If it believes the director acted honestly and reasonably, a Court may 

excuse the director the liability. 
 
(7) If a director knows or ought to know that there is no reasonable 

prospect of the company avoiding liquidation, a Court may require that 
director to contribute to the company's assets on liquidation if the 
company continues to trade.  This is known as wrongful trading.   

 
 No such order will be made if the Court is satisfied that the director took 

all reasonable steps to minimise the loss to the creditors.  If a director 
has concerns about the company's financial position he/she would be 
well advised to inform the other directors and seek advice from the 
company auditors. He/she should try to ensure that further debts are 
not incurred. 

 
(8) A director will also be liable if to his/her knowledge the company carries 

on business with intent to defraud creditors or any other person, or for 
any other fraudulent purpose.   

 
 Fraudulent trading can also lead to disqualification from acting as a 

director. 
 
(9) A third party who enters into a contract on the assumption that a 

director has power to bind the company, may be able to claim damages 
against the director if it subsequently transpires that the director had no 
such power.   

 

Page 88



 

  

 Directors would be well advised to ensure that contracts are approved 
by the board and that the authority to enter into any contract has been 
properly delegated before signing it. 

 
(10) Though company liability ceases on dissolution the liability of the 

directors (if any) may still be enforced after dissolution. 
 
Obligations of Directors nominated by the Council to Outside 
Companies 

Members who are nominated as directors by the Council to Outside 
Companies are also under the following obligations:- 

 
� The remuneration they receive from the company should not exceed 

that received from the Council, and should be declared. 
 
� To give information to Councillors about their activities as required by 

the Council (except confidential information); and 
 
� To cease to be a Director immediately upon disqualification as a 

Councillor. 
 
 
B. CHARITABLE TRUSTS 
 
To be a charity an organisation must operate for the public benefit and exist 
exclusively for one or more of the following charitable purposes: 

 
� The prevention or relief of poverty  

 
� The advancement of education. 

 
� The advancement of religion. 

 
� The advancement of health or the saving of lives 

 
� The advancement of citizenship or community development 

 
� The advancement of the arts, culture, heritage or science 

 
� The advancement of amateur sport 

 
� The advancement of human rights, conflict resolution or reconciliation 

or the promotion or religious or racial harmony or equality and diversity 
� The advancement of environmental protection or improvement 

 
� The relief of those in need, by reason of youth, age, ill-health, disability, 

financial hardship or other disadvantage 
 
� The advancement of animal welfare 

Page 89



 

  

 
� The promotion of the efficiency of the armed forces of the Crown, or the 

efficiency of the police, fire and rescue services or ambulance services 
 
� Any other purposes currently recognised as charitable and any new 

charitable purposes which are similar to another charitable purpose 
 

An organisation that operates for political purposes cannot register for 
charitable status. 

To register as a charity the organisation must submit its Trust Deed (similar to 
the Memorandum and Articles of Association of a company limited by 
guarantee) to the Charity Commissioners for approval.  If the Commission is 
satisfied that the organisation is charitable, it will be registered. 

Those who are responsible for the control and administration of a charity are 
called Trustees, even where the organisation is a company limited by 
guarantee. Trustees retain personal liability, and can only delegate it if the 
Trust Deed authorises them so to do. 
 
Trustees’ Duties 
 
Trustees are responsible for controlling the management and administration of 
a charity. 
 
Trustees must take care to act in accordance with the Trust Deed and to 
protect the charity's assets.  They are responsible for compliance with the 
Charities Acts and the Trustee Act 2000 and should note the particular 
requirements of the Acts in respect of land transactions.1 
 
(1) Duty of Care 
 
Trustees must exercise reasonable care and skill as trustees, using personal 
knowledge and experience to ensure that the charity is well run and efficient.  
They must perform their duty with the standard of care that an ordinary, 
prudent business person would show.  Higher standards are required of 
professional Trustees and in relation to investment matters. 
 
Consider getting external professional advice on all matters where there may 
be material risk to the charity, or where the trustees may be in breach of their 
duties. 
 
(2) Duty of Prudence 
 
Trustees must; 
 

                                            
1
 When selling, leasing or transferring charity land, the law sets out clear requirements to 
ensure that these important transactions are properly managed in the charity’s interest and 
that trustees obtain the best reasonable price in the circumstances.  For further information 
see the Charity Commission’s Guidance Note CC28 – What Trustees need to know about 
disposing of charity land. 

Page 90



 

  

� Ensure that the charity is and will remain solvent 
 
� Use charitable funds and assets wisely, and only to further the 

purposes and interest of the charity. 
 
� Avoid undertaking activities that might place the charity’s property, 

funds, assets or reputation at undue risk 
 
� Take special care when investing the funds of the charity, or borrowing 

funds for the charity to use 
 
� Not make any private profit from their position.  Trustees cannot be 

paid or benefit in any way from their connection with the charity.  There 
are limited exceptions to this rule, and the 1993 Act allows Trustees to 
be paid in circumstances for providing services to the charity over and 
above their normal trustee duties.  

 
(3) Ensuring Compliance 
 
Trustees must ensure that their charity complies with;  
 
� Charity Law and the requirements of the Charity Commission as 

regulator that information relating to the Charity and Trustees is 
registered with the Charity Commission and that annual accounts, 
reports and returns are completed and sent  

 
� The requirements or rules, and the charitable purpose and objects, set 

out in the charity’s own governing document. 
 
� The requirements of other legislation and other regulators (if any) which 

govern the activities of the charity 
 
� The requirement for trustees to act with integrity, and avoid any 

personal conflicts of interest or misuse of charity funds or assets. 
 
� The requirement that if charitable income exceeds £10,000, the 

charity’s letters, adverts, cheques etc. must bear a statement that the 
organisation is a registered charity and the charity’s registered number. 

 
Trustees' Personal Liability 
 
If in doubt, it is important to seek further advice.  It is also possible to consult 
the Charity Commission.  A Trustee who does consult the Charity 
Commission can avoid personal liability for breach of trust if they act in 
accordance with the advice given. 
 
Generally, a Trustee incurs personal liability if they: 
 
� Act outside the scope of the Trust Deed. 

 

Page 91



 

  

� Act in breach of the law 
 
� Fall below the required standard of care. 

 
� Make a personal profit from Trust assets 

 
� Act other than in the best interests of the charity, in a way which 

causes loss to the charity’s funds. In such circumstances the trustee 
will incur personal liability for losses incurred. 

 
Trustees can be personally liable to third parties because unlike a company, a 
Trust has no separate identity from the Trustees.  Trustees will normally be 
given an indemnity from the Trust assets, provided they act properly in 
incurring the liability.  Trustees remain personally liable once they retire (e.g. if 
they have entered into a contract on behalf of the Trust) and should therefore 
seek an indemnity from their successors.  If the charity is a company, the 
Trustees for the time being will be protected from liabilities incurred in the day 
to day running of the charity in the normal course, but will be personally liable 
if they commit a breach of trust. 
 
Trustees may be liable to fines if they do not comply with the duty to make 
returns etc to the Charity Commission. 
 
Trustees Indemnities 
 
An indemnity can be given from the Trusts funds provided Trustees have 
acted properly and within their powers.  Trustees may take out insurance to 
protect themselves against personal liability but not for criminal acts, fraud etc.  
There will be no problem if Trustees themselves pay the premiums but if they 
are paid out of the charitable funds the Trustees will need the consent of the 
Charity Commission, unless the trust deed allows it. 
 
 
C. UNINCORPORATED ASSOCIATIONS 
 
Groups that are not charitable trusts or limited companies are called 
"unincorporated associations". Property is held by individuals, as the group 
has no separate legal identity. The rules governing the members' duties and 
liabilities will be set out in a constitution, which is simply an agreement 
between the members as to how the organisation will operate.  Usually the 
constitution will provide for a Management Committee to be responsible for 
the everyday running of the organisation. Management Committee members 
must act within the constitution and must take reasonable care when 
exercising their powers. An “unincorporated association” may have exclusively 
charitable objects and may register as a charity, but will be subject to its 
constitution being approved by the Charity Commission. 

Generally, Management Committee members are liable for the acts of the 
organisation, but are entitled to an indemnity from the funds of the 
organisation if they have acted properly.  If there are not enough funds, the 
Committee members are personally liable for any shortfall. It is possible to 

Page 92



 

  

obtain insurance but if the organisation is to pay the premium it must be 
permitted by the constitution.  See also ‘Indemnities to Members’ below.  

 
Management Committee members have personal liability if they act outside 
the authority given to them or if they do not comply with statute e.g. the 
payment of employees' tax etc. 

 
If one person is appointed by the constitution to act as the agent of the 
organisation for certain purposes, then that person acts as the agent of all the 
members, who have joint liability for the agent's actions. 

 
 

5. INDEMNITIES TO MEMBERS 
 
The Local Government (Indemnities for Members and Officers) Order 2004 
gave specific power for authorities to grant indemnities to cover the potential 
liability of members (and officers) in a wide range of circumstances.  As a 
result Durham County Council at its Cabinet of 28 September 2006 adopted a 
scheme of indemnity.  
 
The scheme provides an indemnity for any loss suffered by a Member whilst 
acting as a member of an outside body as a result of an appointment or 
nomination made by the authority or where the authority has specifically 
approved the appointment. 
 
The indemnity does not, therefore, cover a Member’s involvement in an 
organisation that he/she joins of his/her own volition.  Nor, in law, can the 
indemnity cover the following: 

 
 
� Criminal activity; 

 
� Fraud or deliberate wrong doing or recklessness; 

 
� The costs of pursuing a defamation action; or 

 
� Liability for actions taken outside the powers of the outside body, even 

if the action was taken in the honest belief that it was within the outside 
bodies power. 

 
However, an indemnity can be provided for the costs of defending criminal 
proceedings or Standards for England proceedings on the condition that if a 
finding is made against the Member, all such costs must be reimbursed. 

 
 
 
 

Page 93



 

  

6. CONTACTS 
 
If you have any concerns or queries concerning you role as a representative 
on an outside body it is important to seek further advice. More detailed advice 
about any of the above issues is available from the Council’s Monitoring 
Officer. 
 
Further advice about charities is available from: 
 
Charity Commission Direct 
PO Box 1227 
Liverpool 
L69 3UG 
 
Tel: 0845 3000 218 
Fax: 0151 703 1555 
 
enquiries@charitycommission.gov.uk 
 
Website: www.charitycommission.gov.uk 
 
 
 

Page 94



 

  

 

Audit Committee 
 
31 May 2013 
 
External Funding – Grant Clawback 

 

 

 
 

Report of Corporate Director Resources 

 
Purpose of the Report 

1. The purpose of this report is provide information relating to Members 
on occasions when grant paid to the Council has had to be repaid as 
grant conditions had not been compiled with. 

Background 

2. At the Audit Committee on 21 February 2013 Members requested 
further information on whether the Council “lost” any grant funding from 
external sources for whatever reason.  We have been able to look at all 
the grants we receive and a summary of such cases is attached at 
Appendix 2. 

  
3. As the management of grant funding is considered a high risk area, 

provision has been made within the 2012/13 to review processes in 
place relating to grant funding. As part of this work a sample of 
externally funded projects are to be reviewed to provide independent 
assurance that related risks, including the risk of clawback, are being 
effectively managed.  The selection of funding sources/projects to be 
reviewed has been informed by known cases of claw back. This work is 
currently in progress and the outcomes will be reported to Audit 
Committee in due course.  

Recommendations and reasons 

4. The Committee note details of grant claw back as set out in Appendix 
2, and work being undertaken by Internal Audit to help improve the 
management of grant related risks.  

 

 

Contact:  Avril Wallage  Tel: 03000 269645 

Agenda Item 11

Page 95



 

  

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance -  

None directly as a result of this report. 

 

Staffing -  

None 

 

Risk -  

None 

 

Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty -  

None 

 

Accommodation -  

None 

 

Crime and Disorder -  

None 

 

Human Rights -  

None 

 

Consultation -  

None 

 

Procurement -  

None 

 

Disability Issues -  

None 

 

Legal Implications -  

None           
           
   

Page 96



 

  

Appendix 2 
 

ACE / NEIGHBOURHOODS 
None. 
 
RESOURCES 
  

• 2009/10 HB/CTB Subsidy Claim 
£1.2m repaid (less than 0.6%) from a claim of £201.2m following 
external audit testing as part of the year end accounts process. 
 Repayment of housing benefit subsidy is not unusual and all councils 
are in similar positions to Durham. 

 
• 2010/11 HB/CTB Subsidy Claim 

£622k repaid (less than 0.3%) from a claim of £215m following external 
audit testing as part of the year end accounts process.   

 

• 2011/12 HB/CTB Subsidy Claim 
£521k to be repaid from a claim of £223.5m following external audit 
testing as part of the year end accounts process.   

 
CAS (Adults) 
  

• 2010/11 Discretionary Learner Support Funding. Revenue funding. 
£23.7k repaid during 2011-12 – funding in 2010/11 was £24.7k, but 
expenditure defrayed by 31 March 2011 was minimal. 

 

• 2011/12 Adult Skills Funding. Revenue funding. 
£52.8k reclaimed in respect of Adult Skills funding during 2012-13 
relating to the 2011-12 contract.  The Adult Skills funding had been 
£730k, but expenditure defrayed by 31 March 2012 was below the 
grant level. 

 
RED 
 

• NETPark Capital Scheme Development - Servicing the Land.  
£480k total expenditure approved, £240k ERDF grant.   
Project dates 1st Feb 09 - 30th Sep 10.  Some relatively small grant 
repayments of: 
ERDF grant reclaimed of £17.9k for internal fee recharges.   
ERDF grant due to be repaid of £51.7k in relation to the Strategic 
Alliance Civil Engineering and Highways procurement process.   
 

• ‘Be Enterprising’ Revenue Scheme Project.  £8.4m total 
expenditure approved, £4,123,269 ERDF grant. Revenue scheme 
Project dates 1st Apr 09 - 31st Dec 11.  Some relatively small grant 
repayments of: 
ERDF grant reclaimed of £261.9k due to procurement process. 
ERDF grant reclaimed of £24.7k for accreditation costs for Coaching 
staff which were found not to be eligible to be claimed from ERDF. 

Page 97



 

  

ERDF grant reclaimed of £23.9k in relation to partners premises costs 
and room charges.    
ERDF grant reclaimed of £.7.9k for expenditure associated with 
ineligible beneficiaries.   
 

• NETPark Net Revenue Scheme project.  £486.8k total expenditure 
approved, £243,398 ERDF grant.   
Project dates 1st Apr 09 - 30th Apr 12.  Some relatively very small 
grant repayments of: 
ERDF grant reclaimed of £903 due to procurement process.   
ERDF grant reclaimed of £144 for ineligible travel expenses. 
 

• NETPark ‘Large Grow on Space’ Capital Scheme.  £9.8m total 
expenditure approved, £4.6m ERDF grant.   
Project dates 1st Apr 09 - 31st Mar 13.  Some relatively small grant 
repayments of: 
ERDF grant reclaimed of £303k due to procurement process.   
ERDF grant reclaimed of £13.5k for internal fee recharges.     
 

 

Page 98



Page 1 of 11 

 

Audit Committee 
 

31 May 2013 
 

Internal Audit Progress Report 
Quarter Ended 31st March 2013 
  

 

 

 
 

Report of Manager of Internal Audit & Risk 

 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT   

 
1 The purpose of this report is to inform Members of work carried out by Internal 

Audit during the period July 2012 to March 2013.  

2 The report aims to: 

• Provide a high level of assurance, or otherwise, on internal controls 
operated across the Council that have been subject to audit 

• Advise you of significant issues where controls need to improve to 
effectively manage risks 

• Advise you of any other types of audit work carried out such as grant 
certification or consultancy reviews where an assurance on the control 
environment may not be applicable 

• Advise you of amendments to planned work 

• Advise you of unplanned work carried out or to be carried out 

• Track progress on the response to audit reports and the 
implementation of agreed audit recommendations 

• Advise you of any changes to the audit process 

• Provide an update on our performance indicators comparing actual 
performance against planned  

 
3 Appendices attached to this report are summarised below.  Those marked 

with an asterisk are not for publication (Exempt information under Part 3 of 
Schedule 12a to the Local Government Act 1972, paragraph 3.) 

Appendix 1 Report Implications 
Appendix 2  Background to preparation and approval of the 2012/13 plan 
Appendix 3  Audit methodology 
Appendix 4  Progress on plan  
Appendix 5 Final reports issued this quarter 
Appendix 6 High and medium priority actions raised and implemented 
Appendix 7 *Overdue actions 
Appendix 8     Performance Indicators 

Agenda Item 12

Page 99



Page 2 of 11 

 
BACKGROUND 

4 Internal Audit is an independent, objective assurance and consultancy activity 
designed to add value and improve an organisation’s operations. 

5 The background to the preparation and approval of the 2012/13 annual audit 
plan and the approved risk based audit strategy to be applied to deliver it is 
attached at Appendix 2. 

6 The audit methodology used to determine the risk priority for addressing audit 
findings and how we arrive at our assurance opinion is given in Appendix 3.  

PROGRESS AGAINST PLANNED WORK 

7 A summary of the approved annual plan for each service grouping, updated to 
reflect work in progress and/or brought forward from last year’s plan, is 
attached at Appendix 4.  The status of each audit as at 31st March 2013 is 
indicated.   

8 The status of each type of planned audit, as shown in Appendix 4, is 
summarised below: 

Status  Assurance Advice & 
Consultancy  

Counter Fraud 

Not Yet Started 5 3 5 

Planning & Preparation 14 0 4 

TOR agreed 10 1 2 

Fieldwork in progress 13 15 3 

Complete (draft or final 
report stage) 

61 11 3 

Postponed  1 0 0 

Agreed Defer/Cancelled 13 1 0 

Total 117 31 17 

9 Where work is finalised the resultant assurance opinion, if applicable, is also 
shown in Appendix 4. 

10 A summary of final audit reports issued this quarter is given in Appendix 5.  

SIGNIFICANT ISSUES ARISING THIS QUARTER 

Amendments to the approved 2012/13 Audit Plan  

11 The following amendments to planned work have been agreed with Corporate 
Directors this quarter: 

Service 
Grouping 

Audit  Audit Type Type of 
Amendment 

Reason 

ACE Business 
Continuity 
Planning (BCP) 

Assurance Defer  ACE has commenced a new 
project to review business 
continuity arrangements. New 
procedures not expected to 
be in place until later in 2013.   

CAS Children’s and 
Families Trust   

Assurance Defer  The Service is to review the 
joint working arrangements 

Page 100



Page 3 of 11 

Service 
Grouping 

Audit  Audit Type Type of 
Amendment 

Reason 

relating to the governance of 
the Children and Families 
Trust. Audit review to be 
deferred until 2013/14 and 
considered as part of the 
rolling programme of 
assurance on significant 
partnerships agreed following 
the annual self-assessment 
exercise co-ordinated by ACE 
each year (Part of the 
Corporate Partnership 
Governance Framework). 

 Personalisation Assurance Defer The risks associated with 
Personalisation have been 
assessed and reduced 
following confirmation that the 
resource allocation process 
for commissioned services 
was not going to be subject to 
fundamental change. Internal 
Audit has already reviewed 
and reported upon processes 
associated with Direct 
Payments.  
The Service is to look again 
however at its arrangements 
in this area through its 
transformational change 
programme and Internal Audit 
will agree with responsible 
managers a timeframe when 
a review of these revised 
arrangements would be 
undertaken. 

 School Surplus / 
deficit Balances 

Assurance Defer  Arrangements in place to 
support and challenge 
schools on their use of 
balances are currently being 
reviewed by the service.  The 
effectiveness of these new 
arrangements will be 
reviewed in 2013/14. 

RED Visit County 
Durham County 

Assurance  Defer  Service request to defer to 
2013/14   

 Development 
Control – 
Mystery 
Shopping  to 
test compliance 
and consistency 
of procedures 

Advice & 
Consultancy 

Defer Service request to defer to 
2013/14 pending 
implementation of staff 
movements   
 
 
 

 Markets Assurance  Defer  The service is currently 
developing the management 
models required to deliver the 
the market strategy. Review 
of new arrangements deferred 
to 2013/14  

RES Oracle EBS Assurance Defer  Service request to defer as 
the new system (upgrade) is 
now planned to be 
implemented in Feb2014.  

Page 101



Page 4 of 11 

Service 
Grouping 

Audit  Audit Type Type of 
Amendment 

Reason 

 Card Terminal Assurance Defer  A gap analysis on PCI 
compliance is to be carried 
out by the service. It was 
agreed to defer the audit so 
that assurance can be 
provided on progress made in 
implementing the agreed 
action plan during 2013/14. 

 Contract 
Register  

Assurance Cancel Work planned has been 
incorporated into  the scope 
of the Counter Fraud review 
of the award of contracts  

 Information 
Security Policy 
Review – 
Systems 
development 
and 
management  

Assurance Cancel The scope of the review of 
Forensic Readiness has been 
widened to include a review of 
Systems Development & 
Maintenance. 

 Information 
Security Policy 
Review – 
Security Incident 
Management  

Assurance Cancel The scope of the Public 
Services Network assurance 
review has been widened to 
include a review of the 
framework for managing 
information security. 

 Information 
Security Policy 
Review – 
Warranty  

Assurance  Cancel The scope of the Public 
Services Network assurance 
review has been widened to 
include a review of the 
framework for managing 
information security. 

12 18 unplanned reviews have been added to the plan this quarter.  Of these 16 
relate to potential fraud or irregularity investigations. Details of progress on all 
investigations will be provided in the 6 monthly fraud and irregularity update 
that will be reported to the next meeting of the Committee on 27 June 2012. 

13 The 2 unplanned reviews which have been added to plan from the 
contingency provision within the plan are:  

Service 
Grouping 

Audit  Audit Type 

ACE Business Continuity Planning 
Project Support 

Advice & Consultancy 

NS Verification of payments made to 
Competition Line ( Leisure 
Services Partner) to fulfil contract 
obligations of Income Sharing 
Agreement  

Advice & Consultancy 
 
 

 

 

 

Page 102



Page 5 of 11 

Outstanding Management Responses to Draft Reports 

14 Responses to the following draft reports were overdue as at 31 March 2013  

Service 
Grouping 

Audit Date 
Issued 

Key 
Contact  

Assurance 
Opinion 

Comment 

CAS Procurement 
in Schools 

30 Oct 
2012 

Head of 
Education  

Moderate IA progressing 
matters with 
Corporate 
Procurement and 
School Funding 
Managers. 

 PARIS 
System 

4 Oct 
2012 

Strategic 
Manager 
Performance 
and 
Systems 

Substantial Service requesting 
response from 
TEWV Partner 
before report can 
be finalised 

 

Response to audit findings and recommendations 

15 Details of the numbers of High and Medium priority ranking recommendations 
raised and overdue, by Service Grouping and Audit Year, are given in 
Appendix 6. A summary of progress on actions due by the 31 March 2013 is 
given below: 

 

Service Actions 
Due by 
31/03/13 

Overdue 
Actions by 
Original 
Target 
Dates  

Overdue 
Actions 
where 
revised date 
agreed  

Revised 
overdue 
actions 

  No  % No  % No  % 

ACE 9 1 11 1 100 0 0 

CAS 137 12 9 8 67 7 8 

NS 414 42 10 21 50 25 6 

RED 300 7 2 7 100 0 0 

RES 353 14 4 14 100 0 0 

TOTAL 1213 76 6 51 67 32 3 

16 Your attention is drawn to the 32 actions, which are overdue by either their 
original date or their revised date, where this has been set. These are 
highlighted in bold in Appendix 7.   

17 Those recommendations reported last quarter as overdue, where revised target 
implementation dates have still not been agreed and are therefore still overdue, 
are highlighted in bold italics.  

Limited / No Assurance Opinion Audits   

18 There were no audits finalised this quarter that resulted in a Limited or no 
assurance opinion.  

 

Page 103



Page 6 of 11 

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 
 
19 A summary of our actual performance at the end of March 2013 compared to 

agreed target performance indicators is given in Appendix 8. 
 
20 This is the third quarter of the 2012/13 audit plan (July 2012 - June 2013). 61 

out of 117 planned assurance reviews are complete. Work has commenced 
on another 31 which on average are estimated to be 48% complete. 13 
reviews have been deferred/cancelled in agreement with management. 
Consequently of the 104 reviews planned to be complete 30 June, the annual 
target to deliver 90% after 9 months is on track. However some slippage on 
delivery is expected in the final quarter due to a reduction in the forecast of 
audit days available for the rest of the year.  
 

21 The resource gap is being managed through a combination of agency staff 
and/or work being allocated to external partners. Following a procurement 
exercise, Audit North has been appointed as our IT audit partner wef April 
2013.  Our existing contract with PriceWaterhouseCoopers has also been 
extended for a further 12 months to allow completion of planned work for the 
Pension Fund and any additional ad hoc service support. 

 
  
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

22 Members are asked to note,: 

• The amendments made to the 2012/13 Annual Audit Plan 

• Work undertaken by Internal Audit during the quarter ended March 
2013 and  

• Note the progress made by service managers in responding to the 
work of Internal Audit 

  

Contact:  Avril Wallage  Tel: 03000 269645  

Page 104



Page 7 of 11 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance 
 
There are no direct financial implications arising for the Council as a result of this 
report, although we aim through our audit planning arrangements to review core 
systems in operation and ensure through our broad programme of work that the 
Council has made safe and efficient arrangements for the proper administration of its 
financial affairs. 

Staffing 
 
None 
 
Risk 
 
This report requires no decision and so a risk assessment has not been carried out  
 
Equality and Diversity 
 
None 
 
Accommodation 
 
None 
 
Crime and disorder 
 
None 
 
Human rights 
 
None 
 
Consultation 
 
None 
 
Procurement 
 
None 
 
Disability Discrimination Act 
 
None 
 
Legal Implications 
 
None   
            
      
 

Page 105



Page 8 of 11 

 
 
Appendix 2 
 

Background to the preparation of the 2012/13 Annual Audit Plan 
 

1 The 2012/13 annual audit plan was developed in consultation with each 
service grouping’s senior management team and was endorsed by CMT and 
the Audit Committee on the 6th June 2012 and the 28th June 2012 
respectively.  

2 The planned assurance work included in the plan reflects the agreed audit 
strategy to review each key service activity and each key system over a five 
year rolling programme.   In applying a risk based approach we aim to support 
managers embed operational/inherent risk management through the 
development of Control Risk Assessments (CRAs).  

3 Through the development of CRAs in consultation with nominated key 
contacts, as part of the planning and preparation stage of each planned 
assurance review, we will add value by helping service managers to: 

• Identify and assess risks 

• Document service objectives, risks and existing controls 

• Assess the adequacy of the existing control framework (control design) 
and identify additional controls to improve operational risk management 
and /or highlight controls that are unnecessary 

• Identify and assess the reliability of assurance provided from other 
sources to avoid any unnecessary duplication and  highlight any 
assurance gaps 

4 Through independent testing of expected controls we add value by providing 
reliable and objective assurance that controls established by managers are 
operating in practice and that they are effective in reducing the likelihood and / 
or impact of agreed risks occurring. 

5 Through the identification and assessment of operational risks we are also 
able to add value to the strategic risk management process. This is done by    
providing assurance that controls identified to manage strategic risks are both 
adequate and effective. Potential new or emerging strategic risks may also be 
identified.  

6 Applying a risk based audit approach ensures that audit resources are 
focused on the right things.   The planning and preparation stage of each 
audit review with the right key contact(s) is essential. It is not until this 
planning and preparation stage is complete that we can determine the scope 
and timing of each audit.   

7 Following initial planning and preparation discussions, draft terms of reference 
specifying the proposed scope of each audit will be issued for the agreement 
of the key contact.   The planned start date (fieldwork) and planned 
completion date (issue of draft report) will also be shown. It should be noted 

Page 106



Page 9 of 11 

that wherever possible any timing preferences expressed by service 
managers at the audit planning and preparation stage will be considered 
when determining planned start dates but these cannot be guaranteed. 

8 Confirmation of actual start dates and expected completion dates will be given 
to key contacts prior to fieldwork commencing.  It should be noted that these 
timescales are subject to the following assumptions: 

• All relevant documentation, including source data, reports and procedures 
will be made available promptly on request 

•  Staff and management will make reasonable time available for interviews 

and will promptly follow-up questions or requests for documentation and 

•  Assistance will be available in scheduling meetings and interviews where 

required 

9 Should audit staff not be able to commence the fieldwork as planned, the key 
contact will be advised accordingly. Wherever possible advance notice will be 
given but there may be circumstances when this cannot be done e.g 
unplanned leave of absence. Likewise, we request that should a key contact 
become aware of something that may prevent the fieldwork starting as 
planned that they immediately let us know so that if necessary audit resources 
can be reallocated. 

10 Should any problems be encountered in progressing an audit these will be 
reported to the relevant head of service and /or the Corporate Director, and if 
necessary the Audit Committee. 

11 In accordance with our Internal Audit Charter, we will give an assurance 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal controls each time we complete an 
assurance review. 

12 The % of planned assurance reviews completed is monitored through the 
Council’s quarterly performance reporting framework and is challenged by the 
Audit Committee. Failure to deliver the agreed plan may prevent an annual 
audit opinion being given and the Council failing to meet its statutory 
requirements. It will also delay the embedding of operational risk management 
exposing the Council to potential greater risk. 

13 It is managers’ responsibility to ensure that effective controls operate within 
their service areas. To provide independent assurance that adequate 
progress is made in the implementation of agreed recommendations at the 
appropriate service operational level, all high and medium recommendations 
contained within actions plans within individual audit reports are followed up 
by internal audit.  The method of audit follow up will vary according to the 
priority of the recommendation.  In addition, listings of all recommendations 
outstanding at the end of each month are produced and issued to nominated 
representatives to assist managements own internal monitoring processes.  

14 Audit recommendations are allocated a priority ranking reflecting the 
significance of the audit findings to which they relate. 

Page 107



ASSURANCE OPINION METHODOLOGY      APPENDIX 3 

Page 10 of 11 

Findings 
 
Individual findings are assessed on their impact and likelihood based on the assessment rationale in the tables below: 

 
Impact Rating Assessment Rationale 

Critical  A finding that could have a:  

 Critical impact on operational performance 
(Significant disruption to service delivery) 

 Critical monetary or financial statement impact 

(In excess of 5% of service income or expenditure budget )   

 Critical breach in laws ands regulations that could result in significant fine and consequences 
(Intervention by regulatory body or failure to maintain existing status under inspection regime)  

 Critical impact on the reputation of the Council 
(Significant reputational damage with partners/central government and/or significant number of complaints from service users) 

 Critical impact on the wellbeing of employees or the public 
(Loss of life/serious injury to employees or the public) 

Major A finding that could have a: 

 Major impact on operational performance 

(Disruption to service delivery) 
 Major monetary or financial statement impact 

(1-5% of service income or expenditure budget )   

 Major breach in laws, regulations or internal policies and procedures 
(non compliance will have major impact on operational performance, monetary or financial statement impact or reputation of the service)   

 Major impact on the reputation of  the service within the Council and/or  complaints from service users  

Minor A finding that could have a: 

 Minor impact on operational performance 
(Very little or no disruption to service delivery) 

 Minor monetary or financial statement impact 
(less than 1% of service income or expenditure budget )   

 Minor breach in internal policies and procedures 

(non compliance will have very little or no impact on operational performance, monetary of financial statement impact or reputation of the service) 
 
 
Likelihood Assessment criteria 

Probable Highly likely that the event will occur (>50% chance of occurring) 
Possible  Reasonable likelihood that the event will occur (10% - 50% chance of occurring) 

Unlikely The event is not expected to occur (<10% chance of occurring) 

P
age 108



ASSURANCE OPINION METHODOLOGY      APPENDIX 3 

Page 11 of 11 

Overall Finding Rating   
 

This grid is used to determine the overall finding rating.  
 

LIKELIHOOD     

Probable M H H 

Possible L M H 

Unlikely L L L 

 Minor Major Critical 

 IMPACT  
 

Priority of our recommendations 
 

We define the priority of our recommendations arising from each overall finding as follows; 
 

High Action that is considered imperative to ensure that the service/system/process objectives are not 
exposed to significant risk from weaknesses in critical or key controls 

Medium Action required to ensure that the service/system/process objectives are not exposed to major 
risk from weaknesses in controls 

Low Action required to ensure that the service/system/process objectives is not exposed to minor 
risk from weaknesses in controls 

Advisory  Action that is considered desirable to address minor weaknesses in control that if implemented 
may not reduce the impact or likelihood or a risk occurring but should result in enhanced control 
or better value for money.    

 

Overall Assurance Opinion  
 
Based upon the ratings of findings and recommendations arising during the audit as summarised in risk matrix above we define the overall conclusion of 
the audit through the following assurance opinions: 
  

Full Assurance There is a sound system of control designed to achieve the process/system/service objectives and manage the risks to achieving those 
objectives. (No H, M or L findings/recommendations) 

Substantial Assurance Whilst there is a sound system of control, there are some weaknesses, which may put some of the system objectives at minor risk. (No H 
or M findings/recommendations)   

Moderate Assurance Whilst there is basically a sound system of control, there are some weaknesses, which may put some of the system objectives at major 
risk. (No H findings/recommendations) 

Limited Assurance There are weaknesses in key areas in the system of control, which put the system objectives at significant risk.(H 
findings/recommendations) 

No Assurance Control is weak as controls in numerous  key areas are ineffective leaving the system open to significant risk of error or abuse 

 P
age 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4

S
e
rv

ic
e

A
u

d
it

 R
e
f

R
e
v
ie

w
 T

y
p

e
S

ta
tu

s
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 O

p
in

io
n

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E

D
e
fe

rr
e
d

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
1
/1

2

S
c
h
e
m

e
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a
ti
o
n

1
1
0
7
5
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

A
w

a
rd

 o
f 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

9
9
9
0
0
x
/2

0
1
3
/0

5
C

o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

D
e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
In

te
re

s
ts

9
9
9
0
0
x
2
0
1
3
/0

6
C

o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

N
o
t 

S
ta

rt
e
d

P
la

n
n

e
d

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

1
1
0
7
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

N
o
t 

S
ta

rt
e
d

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

6
6
5
3
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

N
o
t 

S
ta

rt
e
d

G
ra

n
ts

 R
e
c
e
iv

a
b
le

9
9
9
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

1
C

o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

N
o
t 

S
ta

rt
e
d

G
ra

n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

9
9
9
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

2
C

o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

N
o
t 

S
ta

rt
e
d

C
a
s
h
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

9
9
9
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

3
C

o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

P
a
y
ro

ll:
 I

D
E

A
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

9
9
9
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

4
C

o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

P
a
y
ro

ll:
 T

im
e
s
h
e
e
ts

9
9
9
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

5
C

o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

P
a
y
ro

ll:
 O

v
e
rt

im
e

9
9
9
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

6
C

o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

P
a
y
ro

ll:
 S

ta
rt

e
rs

 a
n
d
 L

e
a
v
e
rs

9
9
9
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

7
C

o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

T
o
R

 i
s
s
u
e
d

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 A

llo
w

a
n
c
e
s

9
9
9
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

8
C

o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

C
re

d
it
o
r 

P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 -
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
*

9
9
9
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

9
a

C
o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

C
re

d
it
o
r 

P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 -
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
*

9
9
9
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

9
b

C
o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

C
re

d
it
o
r 

P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 -
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
*

9
9
9
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

9
c

C
o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

C
re

d
it
o
r 

P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 -
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
*

9
9
9
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

9
d

C
o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

T
o
R

 i
s
s
u
e
d

H
o
u
s
in

g
 T

e
n
a
n
c
y

9
9
9
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/1

0
C

o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

N
o
t 

S
ta

rt
e
d

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
F

ra
u
d
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e

9
9
9
0
3
/2

0
1
3

C
o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

* 
=

 1
 T

o
R

 f
o
r 

th
e
 4

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
. 

A
t 

th
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 

3
 q

u
a
rt

e
rs

 a
n
 i
n
te

ri
m

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
, 

w
it
h
 a

 f
u
ll 

re
p
o
rt

 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
3
.

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

W
o

rk
 i

n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 @

 3
0
/0

6
/1

2

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 A

llo
w

a
n
c
e
s

H
R

&
O

D
1
0
2
6
0
x
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l

M
o
d
e
ra

te

In
c
o
m

e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
: 

D
e
b
to

rs
F

in
a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0
4
0
0
x
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l

L
im

it
e
d

C
a
s
h
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

F
in

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0
4
6
0
x
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l

L
im

it
e
d

G
L
: 

K
e
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
0
6
0
9
x
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l

L
im

it
e
d

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 L

a
w

s
 a

n
d
 R

e
g
s

L
e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

1
1
0
9
5
x
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l

M
o
d
e
ra

te

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

- 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
1
0
5
1
x
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft

 D
U

R
H

A
M

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 0
1

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
2

 T
O

 3
0

 J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
3

  
A

S
  

A
T

 3
1

/3
/2

0
1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

Page 111



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4

S
e
rv

ic
e

A
u

d
it

 R
e
f

R
e
v
ie

w
 T

y
p

e
S

ta
tu

s
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 O

p
in

io
n

 D
U

R
H

A
M

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 0
1

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
2

 T
O

 3
0

 J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
3

  
A

S
  

A
T

 3
1

/3
/2

0
1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

- 
T

e
n
d
e
ri
n
g

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
1
0
5
3
x
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
a
fe

ty
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
H

R
&

O
D

1
1
2
4
0
x
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

D
e
s
ig

n
 &

 P
ri
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

IC
T

6
5
0
0
0
x
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 f

o
r 

IC
T

IC
T

9
8
1
0
1
x
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

- 
Q

u
o
ta

ti
o
n
s

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
1
0
5
2
x
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
v
e
l 
&

 A
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n

L
e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

1
0
1
1
7
x
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

D
ig

it
a
l 
D

u
rh

a
m

IC
T

9
8
1
1
2
x
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

P
e
n
s
io

n
 L

u
m

p
 S

u
m

H
R

&
O

D
9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
2
/0

3
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

H
B

 C
h
e
q
u
e
s

F
in

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/0

1
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

A
u

d
it

s
 d

e
fe

rr
e
d

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
1
/1

2

O
ra

c
le

 E
B

S

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
0
6
0
4
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
e
fe

r 
to

 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

- 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

R
e
g
is

te
r

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
1
0
5
4
x
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

C
a
n
c
e
lle

d
 -

 

T
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

s
c
o
p
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

A
w

a
rd

 o
f 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

W
h
is

tl
e
b
lo

w
in

g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

L
e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

1
1
1
7
1
x
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l

M
o
d
e
ra

te

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 P
o
lic

y
 -

 P
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
S

e
c
u
ri
ty

IC
T

9
8
1
0
3
x
/2

0
1
3
/0

4
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft

A
u

d
it

s
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x

F
in

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

0
0
5
0
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft

N
N

D
R

F
in

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

0
0
5
5
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft

H
o
u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

F
in

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

0
0
7
0
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l

M
o
d
e
ra

te

H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

S
u
b
s
id

y
F

in
a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

0
0
7
1
5
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l

M
o
d
e
ra

te

R
e
v
s
 &

 B
e
n
s
 R

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s

F
in

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

0
0
7
2
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

P
2
P

F
in

 S
e
rv

/C
o
rp

 F
in

a
n
c
e

1
0
1
5
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

P
a
y
ro

ll
H

R
&

O
D

1
0
2
1
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

T
o
R

 i
s
s
u
e
d

In
c
o
m

e
 &

 D
e
b
t 

R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

F
in

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0
4
0
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

F
in

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0
4
1
7
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
e
fe

rr
e
d

IC
O

N
 C

a
s
h
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

F
in

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0
4
6
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft

S
h
o
rt

 T
e
rm

 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
0
5
0
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l

M
o
d
e
ra

te

B
a
n
k
 R

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
0
6
0
2
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

T
o
R

 i
s
s
u
e
d

B
u
d
g
e
ta

ry
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
&

 R
e
p
o
rt

in
g

F
in

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0
6
0
5
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
1
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
0
6
5
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

B
a
n
k
in

g
 A

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
0
9
0
7
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft

Page 112



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4

S
e
rv

ic
e

A
u

d
it

 R
e
f

R
e
v
ie

w
 T

y
p

e
S

ta
tu

s
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 O

p
in

io
n

 D
U

R
H

A
M

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 0
1

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
2

 T
O

 3
0

 J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
3

  
A

S
  

A
T

 3
1

/3
/2

0
1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
a
x
a
ti
o
n
 -

 P
A

Y
E

H
R

&
O

D
1
0
2
1
3
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

T
a
x
a
ti
o
n
 -

 V
A

T
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
0
9
1
5
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

C
a
rd

s
F

in
a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0
9
2
5
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

T
o
R

 i
s
s
u
e
d

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

L
e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

1
0
9
5
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft

F
le

x
ib

le
 W

o
rk

in
g
 &

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s

H
R

&
O

D
1
1
0
2
1
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

T
o
R

 i
s
s
u
e
d

U
n
ix

 S
e
c
u
ri
ty

IC
T

9
8
0
0
4
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

W
in

d
o
w

s
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

IC
T

9
8
0
1
1
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

T
o
R

 i
s
s
u
e
d

In
te

rn
e
t 

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

IC
T

9
8
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 -
 F

o
re

n
s
ic

 R
e
a
d
in

e
s
s

IC
T

9
8
1
0
3
/2

0
1
3
/0

1
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 -
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 i
n
c
id

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

IC
T

9
8
1
0
3
/2

0
1
3
/0

2
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

C
a
n
c
e
lle

d
 -

 

T
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 I

S
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n
 

s
c
o
p
e
 o

f 
P

S
N

 

re
v
ie

w

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 -
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 D

e
v
 &

 M
tc

e
 

IC
T

9
8
1
0
3
/2

0
1
3
/0

3
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

C
a
n
c
e
lle

d
 -

 

T
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 i
n
 

s
c
o
p
e
 o

f 

F
o
re

n
s
ic

 

R
e
a
d
in

e
s
s
 

re
v
ie

w
.

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 -
 W

a
rr

a
n
ty

IC
T

9
8
1
0
3
/2

0
1
3
/0

4
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

C
a
n
c
e
lle

d
 -

 

T
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 I

S
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n
 

s
c
o
p
e
 o

f 
P

S
N

 

re
v
ie

w

In
c
o
m

e
 &

 E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 P
ro

je
c
t

IC
T

9
8
1
1
4
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

O
ra

c
le

 w
o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

s
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
0
6
0
7
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

L
A

s
F

in
a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0
9
2
9
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

R
IP

A
 G

ro
u
p

L
e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

1
1
0
1
1
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

N
e
tw

o
rk

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
1
0
5
7
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 F
o
ru

m
IC

T
9
8
1
0
3
x
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

S
e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
q

u
e
s
ts

L
o
c
a
l 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

c
h
e
m

e
F

in
a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

0
0
5
1
0
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

re
d
it
 c

a
rd

s
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
0
9
0
8
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

L
e
a
s
e
s

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
0
9
2
7
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

P
e
tt

y
 C

a
s
h
 U

s
a
g
e

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
0
9
2
8
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

Page 113



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4

S
e
rv

ic
e

A
u

d
it

 R
e
f

R
e
v
ie

w
 T

y
p

e
S

ta
tu

s
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 O

p
in

io
n

 D
U

R
H

A
M

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 0
1

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
2

 T
O

 3
0

 J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
3

  
A

S
  

A
T

 3
1

/3
/2

0
1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

A
c
c
e
s
s
 C

o
n
tr

o
ls

IC
T

9
8
0
3
7
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft

P
u
b
lic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 N

e
tw

o
rk

IC
T

9
8
1
0
8
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

In
v
o
ic

e
 s

c
a
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
e
x
in

g
F

in
a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0
4
6
5
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

O
ra

c
le

 E
P

M
 p

ro
je

c
t

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
0
6
1
6
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

O
ra

c
le

 B
I 

p
ro

je
c
t

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
0
6
1
7
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

O
ra

c
le

 R
1
2
 p

ro
je

c
t

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

1
0
6
1
8
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

F
in

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0
9
2
6
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

U
n

p
la

n
n

e
d

 w
o

rk

R
IP

A
L
e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

1
1
0
1
1
a
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

IC
O

N
 v

1
1
 p

ro
je

c
t

F
in

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0
4
6
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

1
A

d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

P
ri
v
a
te

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

t 
w

o
rk

IC
T

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/2

5
a

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

P
ri
v
a
te

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

t 
w

o
rk

IC
T

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/2

5
b

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

L
e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/2

7
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 R

e
c
o
rd

s
F

in
a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/3

8
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

M
is

s
in

g
 m

o
n
e
y

L
e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/3

9
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 c

lie
n
t 

re
c
o
rd

s
F

in
a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
3
/0

4
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
 

U
n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 D

ir
e
c
t 

D
e
b
it
 B

lo
c
k
e
d

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/4

4
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
: 

N
o
 

U
n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 D

ir
e
c
t 

D
e
b
it
s

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/5

4
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
 -

 

F
ra

u
d
u
le

n
t 

C
h
e
q
u
e
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/5

5
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
 -

 

U
n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 D

ir
e
c
t 

D
e
b
it
s

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/5

9
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
 -

 

P
C

C
 E

le
c
ti
o
n
s

L
e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

1
0
9
4
1
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

E
le

c
ti
o
n
s

L
e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

1
0
9
4
2
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

N
o
t 

S
ta

rt
e
d

A
C

E

W
o

rk
 i

n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 @

 3
0
/0

6
/1

2

R
e
c
o
rd

s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

P
la

n
n
in

g
 &

 P
e
rf

.
1
1
0
1
0
x
/2

0
1
3
/0

4
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s

P
a
rt

s
 &

 C
o
m

m
 E

n
g
.

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
2
/2

1
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

A
u

d
it

s
 d

e
fe

rr
e
d

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
1
/1

2

P
G

F
: 

A
A

P
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

P
a
rt

s
 &

 C
o
m

m
 E

n
g
.

1
1
0
0
0
x
/2

0
1
3
/0

3
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

D
a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 -

 E
n
c
ry

p
ti
o
n

P
la

n
n
in

g
 &

 P
e
rf

.
1
1
0
1
0
x
/2

0
1
3
/0

3
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
tr

a
n
e
t

P
o
lic

y
 &

 C
o
m

m
s

1
1
0
0
5
x
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

T
o
R

 i
s
s
u
e
d

Page 114



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4

S
e
rv

ic
e

A
u

d
it

 R
e
f

R
e
v
ie

w
 T

y
p

e
S

ta
tu

s
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 O

p
in

io
n

 D
U

R
H

A
M

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 0
1

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
2

 T
O

 3
0

 J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
3

  
A

S
  

A
T

 3
1

/3
/2

0
1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 P

la
n
n
in

g

P
o
lic

y
 &

 C
o
m

m
s

1
1
0
0
1
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
e
fe

r 
to

 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

A
u

d
it

s
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

P
a
rt

s
 &

 C
o
m

m
 E

n
g
.

1
1
0
0
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

T
o
R

 i
s
s
u
e
d

D
a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 -

 T
ra

in
in

g
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 &

 P
e
rf

.
1
1
0
1
8
/2

0
1
3
/0

1
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft

D
a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 -

 D
a
ta

 A
c
c
e
s
s
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 &

 P
e
rf

.
1
1
0
1
8
/2

0
1
3
/0

2
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

N
o
t 

S
ta

rt
e
d

D
a
ta

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 -

 R
o
lli

n
g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
P

la
n
n
in

g
 &

 P
e
rf

.
1
1
0
8
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

T
o
R

 i
s
s
u
e
d

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 -

 I
n
te

rn
e
t

P
o
lic

y
 &

 C
o
m

m
s

1
1
0
1
7
/2

0
1
3
/0

2
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
e
fe

rr
e
d

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 G

ro
u
p

P
la

n
n
in

g
 &

 P
e
rf

.
1
1
0
1
0
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 -

 I
n
te

rn
e
t 

D
e
v
.

P
o
lic

y
 &

 C
o
m

m
s

1
1
0
1
7
/2

0
1
3
/0

1
A

d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 B

u
ild

in
g
s

P
a
rt

s
 &

 C
o
m

m
 E

n
g
.

1
1
0
1
9
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

U
n

p
la

n
n

e
d

 w
o

rk

C
IC

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

P
a
rt

s
 &

 C
o
m

m
 E

n
g
.

9
9
8
1
5
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 P

la
n
n
in

g
P

o
lic

y
 &

 C
o
m

m
s

1
1
0
0
1
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

R
E

D

W
o

rk
 i

n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 @

 3
0
/0

6
/1

2

P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

E
c
o
n
. 

D
e
v
. 

&
 H

o
u
s
in

g
9
9
8
0
5
x
/2

0
1
3
/0

1
A

d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te

T
a
x
i 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

(I
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l)

T
ra

n
s
. 

&
 C

o
n
t.

 S
e
rv

.
9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
2
/2

8
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

T
a
x
i 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

T
ra

n
s
. 

&
 C

o
n
t.

 S
e
rv

.
9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
2
/3

6
F

ra
u
d
 &

 I
rr

e
g
u
la

ri
ty

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
u

d
it

s
 d

e
fe

rr
e
d

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
1
/1

2

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
P

la
n
n
in

g
 &

 A
s
s
e
ts

2
6
0
3
5
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

G
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

c
e
s
s

S
tr

a
t,

 P
ro

g
s
 &

 P
e
rf

.
0
0
6
0
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 D

u
rh

a
m

E
c
o
n
 D

e
v
 &

 H
o
u
s
in

g
1
3
5
6
1
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

H
R

 A
L
M

O
s
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

E
c
o
n
 D

e
v
 &

 H
o
u
s
in

g
0
0
8
1
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l

F
u
ll

T
a
x
i 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 f
o
llo

w
 u

p
T

ra
n
s
. 

&
 C

o
n
t.

 S
e
rv

.
2
5
8
9
5
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

T
o
R

 I
s
s
u
e
d

A
u

d
it

s
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n

A
d
 h

o
c
 g

ra
n
t 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

S
tr

a
t,

 P
ro

g
s
 &

 P
e
rf

.
0
0
6
0
1
/2

0
1
3

G
ra

n
t 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

V
is

it
 C

o
u
n
ty

 D
u
rh

a
m

E
c
o
n
 D

e
v
 &

 H
o
u
s
in

g
1
4
6
1
5
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
e
fe

rr
e
d

P
ri
v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
E

c
o
n
 D

e
v
 &

 H
o
u
s
in

g
1
3
5
6
2
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

N
o
t 

S
ta

rt
e
d

H
o
u
s
in

g
 T

e
n
a
n
c
ie

s
E

c
o
n
 D

e
v
 &

 H
o
u
s
in

g
0
0
8
2
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

S
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 (

In
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

)

T
ra

n
s
. 

&
 C

o
n
t.

 S
e
rv

.
1
3
0
9
2
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

F
u
ll

Page 115



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4

S
e
rv

ic
e

A
u

d
it

 R
e
f

R
e
v
ie

w
 T

y
p

e
S

ta
tu

s
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 O

p
in

io
n

 D
U

R
H

A
M

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 0
1

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
2

 T
O

 3
0

 J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
3

  
A

S
  

A
T

 3
1

/3
/2

0
1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
q

u
e
s
ts

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
- 

M
y
s
te

ry
 S

h
o
p
p
in

g
P

la
n
n
in

g
 &

 A
s
s
e
ts

2
6
0
4
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
e
fe

rr
e
d

P
ro

je
c
t 

G
e
n
e
s
is

S
tr

a
t,

 P
ro

g
s
 &

 P
e
rf

.
2
6
0
4
5
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

P
ro

je
c
ts

 o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
s
c
o
p
e
 o

f 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
T

ra
n
s
. 

&
 C

o
n
t.

 S
e
rv

.
2
6
0
4
6
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
a
n
c
e
lle

d

U
ti
lit

y
 B

ill
s

P
la

n
n
in

g
 &

 A
s
s
e
ts

2
6
0
4
7
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

U
n

p
la

n
n

e
d

 w
o

rk

C
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 D

C
C

 s
y
s
te

m
s

E
c
o
n
 D

e
v
 &

 H
o
u
s
in

g
9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/2

6
a

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

C
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 D

C
C

 s
y
s
te

m
s

E
c
o
n
 D

e
v
 &

 H
o
u
s
in

g
9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/2

6
b

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

In
c
o
m

e
 I

rr
e
g
u
la

ri
ty

T
ra

n
s
. 

&
 C

o
n
t.

 S
e
rv

.
9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/3

4
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

In
c
o
m

e
 I

rr
e
g
u
la

ri
ty

T
ra

n
s
. 

&
 C

o
n
t.

 S
e
rv

.
9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/3

5
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

T
im

e
s
h
e
e
ts

T
ra

n
s
. 

&
 C

o
n
t.

 S
e
rv

.
9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/3

7
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

W
in

d
le

s
to

n
e
 H

a
ll

P
la

n
n
in

g
 &

 A
s
s
e
y
s

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
3
/1

2
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

A
lle

g
e
d
 u

n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

E
c
o
n
 D

e
v
 &

 H
o
u
s
in

g
9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
3
/1

4
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

N
/A

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s

W
o

rk
 i

n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 @

 3
0
/0

6
/1

2

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

G
y
m

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s
S

p
o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 -
 

In
d
o
o
r 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

1
2
2
6
0
/2

0
1
2
.b

f 
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

T
ra

d
e
 W

a
s
te

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 

S
tr

e
e
ts

c
e
n
e

2
2
0
1
0
/2

0
1
2
.b

f 
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

N
/A

P
o
llu

ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

E
H

C
P

 -
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

1
2
2
6
5
/2

0
1
2
.b

f 
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
5
8
9
0
/2

0
1
2
.b

f
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
o
s
tp

o
n
e
d
 

p
e
n
d
in

g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

re
v
ie

w

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

(G
a
s
 S

e
rv

ic
in

g
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
)

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 

B
u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

2
0
0
1
1
/2

0
1
2
.b

f
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

A
u

d
it

s
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 

S
tr

e
e
ts

c
e
n
e

1
3
0
0
3
/2

0
1
3
 

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

L
im

it
e
d

Page 116



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4

S
e
rv

ic
e

A
u

d
it

 R
e
f

R
e
v
ie

w
 T

y
p

e
S

ta
tu

s
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 O

p
in

io
n

 D
U

R
H

A
M

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 0
1

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
2

 T
O

 3
0

 J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
3

  
A

S
  

A
T

 3
1

/3
/2

0
1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
o
n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 M
O

T
 A

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 F
le

e
t

2
0
1
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

1
 

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

&
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 

S
tr

e
e
ts

c
e
n
e

1
3
4
2
1
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

T
O

R
 I

s
s
u
e
d

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 P

la
n
n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 

B
u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

6
0
7
2
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

N
o
t 

S
ta

rt
e
d

H
o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

(D
u
rh

a
m

 C
it
y
 H

o
m

e
s
 -

 P
la

n
n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
)

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 

B
u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

1
3
0
9
8
/2

0
1
3
 

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

F
u
ll

P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

- 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 M

u
lt
ip

le
 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 L

ic
e
n
c
e
s

E
H

C
P

 -
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

1
3
0
3
1
/2

0
1
3
 

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

E
v
e
n
ts

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

( 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 -

 f
o
llo

w
 u

p
 

fr
o
m

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
)

S
p
o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 -
 

E
v
e
n
ts

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

1
3
4
3
0
/2

0
1
3
 

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

S
to

re
s

S
to

re
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

2
0
0
2
0
/2

0
1
3
 

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

L
im

it
e
d

T
ra

d
e
 W

a
s
te

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 

S
tr

e
e
ts

c
e
n
e

2
2
0
1
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

N
o
t 

S
ta

rt
e
d

N
o
t 

A
p
p
lic

a
b
le

S
e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
q

u
e
s
ts

S
to

re
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

- 
O

n
 s

it
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

s
to

re
s
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

/ 
d
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

w
a
s
te

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

2
5
0
0
1
/2

0
1
3
 

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft
 R

e
p
o
rt

L
im

it
e
d

B
u
d
g
e
ta

ry
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
- 

F
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

d
u
p
lic

a
te

 r
e
c
e
ip

ti
n
g
 o

f 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
s
ts

 t
o
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

h
e
a
d
s

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
0
6
3
5
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

C
a
s
h
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
, 

c
a
s
h
 r

e
c
e
ip

ti
n
g
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 

o
f 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
) 

a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

S
p
o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 -
 

In
d
o
o
r 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

1
0
4
3
5
/2

0
1
3
/0

1
A

d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te

E
n
e
rg

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

A
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

S
p
o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 -
 

In
d
o
o
r 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

1
3
4
2
2
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

C
o
u
n
ty

 D
u
rh

a
m

 S
p
o
rt

S
p
o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 -
 

In
d
o
o
r 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

1
2
2
1
1
/2

0
1
3
 

G
ra

n
t 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

M
a
rk

e
ts

E
H

C
P

 -
 C

o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

1
3
3
5
1
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

D
e
fe

rr
e
d

G
a
la

 T
h
e
a
tr

e
 

S
p
o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 -
 

In
d
o
o
r 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

1
4
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

M
T

F
P

 S
a
v
in

g
s

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 

C
o
u
n
ty

 F
le

e
t

2
0
1
0
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

2
A

d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

N
o
t 

S
ta

rt
e
d

Page 117



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4

S
e
rv

ic
e

A
u

d
it

 R
e
f

R
e
v
ie

w
 T

y
p

e
S

ta
tu

s
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 O

p
in

io
n

 D
U

R
H

A
M

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 0
1

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
2

 T
O

 3
0

 J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
3

  
A

S
  

A
T

 3
1

/3
/2

0
1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

U
n

p
la

n
n

e
d

 W
o

rk

S
c
h
o
o
l 
C

ro
s
s
in

g
 P

a
tr

o
l 
- 

R
e
ta

in
e
r 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

.

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
8
0
3
/2

0
1
3
/0

3
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
ra

ft
 R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

N
S

 -
 Q

M
S

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 

B
u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

9
9
8
0
6
/2

0
1
3
/0

3
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

N
/A

N
S

 -
 Q

M
S

 S
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 v

is
it
s

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 

B
u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

9
9
8
0
6
/2

0
1
3
/0

4
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

D
ra

ft
 R

e
p
o
rt

N
/A

C
a
s
h
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

o
u
ts

id
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

S
p
o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 -
 

E
v
e
n
ts

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

9
9
8
0
6
/2

0
1
3
/0

5
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

C
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 L

in
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
S

p
o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 I
n
d
o
o
r 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

2
0
7
3
0
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

C
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 L

in
e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 S

h
a
re

 A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t

S
p
o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 I
n
d
o
o
r 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

2
0
7
3
0
/2

0
1
3
/0

1
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

F
ra

u
d

 a
n

d
 I

rr
e
g

u
la

ri
ti

e
s

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
c
o
llu

s
io

n
 w

it
h
 s

u
p
p
lie

r 
le

a
d
in

g
 t

o
 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

g
o
o
d
s
 n

o
t 

s
u
p
p
lie

d
. 

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
2
/2

3
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

a
id

 a
ft

e
r 

le
a
v
in

g
D

ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
2
/3

2
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 p

a
id

 f
o
r 

h
o
u
rs

 n
o
t 

w
o
rk

e
d
. 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
2
/3

5
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 u

s
in

g
 D

C
C

 f
e
n
c
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
ri
v
a
te

 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 t

o
 s

e
ll 

fe
n
c
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

. 

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/0

4
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s
 R

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

S
c
ra

p
 M

e
ta

l.
D

ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/0

9
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

N
/A

L
e
tt

e
r 

o
f 

c
o
m

p
la

in
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 f
o
rm

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

a
lle

g
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 h
a
d
 s

to
le

n
 a

n
d
 s

o
ld

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

m
a
te

ri
a
ls

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/1

0
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

T
h
e
ft

 o
f 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

 D
e
p
o
t.

 
D

ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/1

3
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

D
C

C
 S

to
c
k
 I

te
m

s
 B

e
in

g
 S

o
ld

 o
n
 E

-b
a
y
. 

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/1

6
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 a

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 f

ro
m

 

w
o
rk

. 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/2

3
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

In
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 A
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 

to
 J

o
b
 S

h
e
e
ts

. 
D

ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/3

1
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

P
a
y
ro

ll 
Ir

re
g
u
la

ri
ti
e
s

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/3

6
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
s
te

a
lin

g
 i
te

m
s
 f

ro
m

 w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 s

e
lli

n
g
 

th
e
m

 o
n
 e

-b
a
y

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/4

5
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 h

a
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 g

o
o
d
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 t

ill

S
p
o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 -
 

In
d
o
o
r 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/4

6
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

Page 118



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4

S
e
rv

ic
e

A
u

d
it

 R
e
f

R
e
v
ie

w
 T

y
p

e
S

ta
tu

s
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 O

p
in

io
n

 D
U

R
H

A
M

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 0
1

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
2

 T
O

 3
0

 J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
3

  
A

S
  

A
T

 3
1

/3
/2

0
1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
h
e
ft

 o
f 

£
4
0
 f

ro
m

 f
lo

a
t.

S
p
o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 -
 

In
d
o
o
r 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/4

8
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 a

c
c
e
p
ti
n
g
 b

a
c
k
h
a
n
d
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 

C
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 f

o
r 

p
la

c
in

g
 o

rd
e
rs

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
m

 f
o
r 

v
a
n
 h

ir
e
.

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/4

9
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 f

re
e
/d

is
c
o
u
n
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

L
e
is

u
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
2
/1

7
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
a
b
u
s
e
 o

f 
fl
e
x
i 
ti
m

e
.

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,

 H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 

C
o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
2
/2

3
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

D
u
ri
n
g
 W

o
rk

 T
im

e
. 

L
e
is

u
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
3
/0

5
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

D
u
ri
n
g
 W

o
rk

 T
im

e
. 

L
e
is

u
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
3
/0

6
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

D
u
ri
n
g
 W

o
rk

 T
im

e
. 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 &
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
3
/0

7
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

D
u
ri
n
g
 W

o
rk

 T
im

e
. 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 &
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
3
/0

8
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

D
u
ri
n
g
 W

o
rk

 T
im

e
. 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 &
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
3
/0

9
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

A
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

D
u
ri
n
g
 W

o
rk

 T
im

e
.

P
ro

je
c
ts

 &
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
3
/1

0
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

D
u
ri
n
g
 W

o
rk

 T
im

e
. 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 &
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
3
/1

1
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

C
a
s
h
 D

is
c
re

p
a
n
c
ie

s
. 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

re
q
u
e
s
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
  

S
p
o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 -
 

In
d
o
o
r 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
3
/6

2
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

T
h
e
ft

 o
f 

c
a
s
h
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 P

o
lic

e
S

p
o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 -
 

In
d
o
o
r 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
3
/6

6
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

C
a
s
h
 D

is
c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 d

u
e
 t

o
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g
 e

rr
o
r

S
p
o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 -
 

In
d
o
o
r 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
3
/6

7
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

S
ta

n
le

y
 B

o
w

ls
 C

lu
b
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

S
p
o
rt

s
 &

 L
e
is

u
re

 
1
2
2
1
0
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te

C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 A

d
u

lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

W
o

rk
 i

n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 @

 3
0
/0

6
/1

2

P
A

Y
P

C
o
u
n
ty

 W
id

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

8
8
8
0
5
/2

0
1
2
.b

f
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

L
im

it
e
d

Page 119



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4

S
e
rv

ic
e

A
u

d
it

 R
e
f

R
e
v
ie

w
 T

y
p

e
S

ta
tu

s
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 O

p
in

io
n

 D
U

R
H

A
M

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 0
1

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
2

 T
O

 3
0

 J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
3

  
A

S
  

A
T

 3
1

/3
/2

0
1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

in
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 S
e
rv

ic
e

7
0
0
5
6
/2

0
1
2
.b

f
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

D
ra

ft
 R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

C
a
ld

ic
o
tt

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 (
fo

rm
e
r 

C
Y

P
S

)

5
8
8
1
0
/2

0
1
2
.b

f 
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

C
a
ld

ic
o
tt

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 (
fo

rm
e
r 

A
W

H
)

5
8
8
0
9
/2

0
1
2
.b

f 
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

S
c
h
o
o
l 
C

a
te

ri
n
g
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
0
2
2
0
/2

0
1
2
.b

f
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

F
u
ll

O
n
e
 P

o
in

t 
- 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

u
n
d
e
r 

5
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 f

a
m

ili
e
s

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 S
e
rv

ic
e

7
0
2
4
5
/2

0
1
2
/b

f
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

D
ra

ft
 R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 D

u
e
 D

ili
g
e
n
c
e

P
P

P
5
0
0
7
5
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

S
S

ID
 s

y
s
te

m
 r

e
v
ie

w
P

P
P

5
8
8
0
0
/2

0
1
2
.b

f
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

A
u

d
it

s
 d

e
fe

rr
e
d

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
1
/1

2

P
la

n
n
in

g
 &

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 C
Y

P
S

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 T

ru
s
t

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 S
e
rv

ic
e

7
0
0
5
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

D
e
fe

rr
e
d

P
O

P
P

IE
 s

y
s
te

m
 r

e
v
ie

w
P

P
P

5
8
8
0
2
x
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

D
e
fe

rr
e
d

A
u

d
it

s
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n

L
o
o
k
e
d
 A

ft
e
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
 -

to
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 f
o
llo

w
-u

p
 o

n
 V

F
M

 

s
tu

d
y
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
8
4
6
3
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 t
o
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

a
rl
y
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
8
4
7
3
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

S
c
h
o
o
l 
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s

C
o
u
n
ty

 W
id

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

7
0
2
3
5
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
u
n
ty

 W
id

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

7
8
4
6
2
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

D
u
rh

a
m

 S
c
h
o
o
ls

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
8
4
7
4
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

C
a
n
c
e
lle

d

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
8
4
7
5
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

S
c
h

o
o

l'
s
 c

y
c
li

c
a
l 

a
u

d
it

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

S
e
a
s
c
a
p
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
2
0
0
4
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

S
a
c
ri
s
to

n
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 a
n
d
 I

n
fa

n
t 

S
c
h
o
o
l

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
2
1
2
3
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

B
ro

o
m

 C
o
tt

a
g
e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
2
4
0
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

L
a
n
g
le

y
 M

o
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
2
4
5
5
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

B
la

c
k
h
a
ll 

C
o
lli

e
ry

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
2
7
3
7
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

K
in

g
 S

tr
e
e
t 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
2
7
5
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

S
t.

 M
a
ry

 M
a
g
d
a
le

n
 R

.C
. 

A
id

e
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
3
3
0
1
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

W
o
ls

in
g
h
a
m

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
4
1
3
9
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

Page 120



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4

S
e
rv

ic
e

A
u

d
it

 R
e
f

R
e
v
ie

w
 T

y
p

e
S

ta
tu

s
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 O

p
in

io
n

 D
U

R
H

A
M

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 0
1

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
2

 T
O

 3
0

 J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
3

  
A

S
  

A
T

 3
1

/3
/2

0
1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

W
e
llf

ie
ld

 S
c
h
o
o
l

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
4
2
1
8
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

T
ro

u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 S
e
rv

ic
e

0
0
6
1
1
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

C
o
u
n
ty

 D
u
rh

a
m

 C
a
re

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 S

h
a
re

d
 L

iv
e
s

A
d
u
lt
 C

a
re

5
0
0
8
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 O

v
e
rs

ig
h
t 

o
f 

C
a
re

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s

A
d
u
lt
 C

a
re

5
0
0
8
5
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

F
u
ll

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 f
in

a
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
5
0
0
0
6
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

C
a
ld

ic
o
tt

 C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

P
P

P
5
8
8
0
9
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

S
e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
q

u
e
s
ts

S
c
h
o
o
l 
A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

C
o
u
n
ty

 W
id

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

7
8
4
5
3
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

A
w

a
rd

 o
f 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
a
y
 i
n
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
8
4
6
4
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

D
ra

ft
 R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
d
e
ra

te

S
c
h
o
o
l 
B

e
n
e
v
o
le

n
t 

F
u
n
d

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

7
0
1
0
7
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

N
/A

M
e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
P

la
n
 -

 H
o
m

e
 t

o
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 

C
o
lle

g
e
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

7
0
0
6
8
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

O
n
e
 P

o
in

t 
- 

A
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 S
e
rv

ic
e

7
0
2
4
5
/2

0
1
3
 

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n

P
e
rs

o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 

A
d
u
lt
 C

a
re

 

/C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g

5
0
0
3
1
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

D
e
fe

rr
e
d

D
ir
e
c
t 

P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 
A

d
u
lt
 C

a
re

 

/C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g

5
0
0
3
0
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

L
im

it
e
d

B
lu

e
 B

a
d
g
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
P

P
P

C
o
u
n
te

r 
F

ra
u
d

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
d
u
lt
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

S
o
c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n
5
0
0
6
5
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

N
o
t 

S
ta

rt
e
d

U
n

p
la

n
n

e
d

 W
o

rk

S
c
h
o
o
l 
s
u
rp

lu
s
 /

 d
e
fi
c
it
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

7
0
0
4
5
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

D
e
fe

rr
e
d

D
u
rh

a
m

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

7
4
1
9
2
/2

0
1
3

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
F

in
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
R

is
k
 S

e
lf
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

in
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

7
0
0
7
0
/2

0
1
3

A
d
v
ic

e
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

F
ra

u
d

 a
n

d
 I

rr
e
g

u
la

ri
ty

J
o
in

t 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 R

E
D

 (
fo

rm
e
r 

A
W

H
) 

- 
T

a
x
i 

c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 c

la
im

in
g
 f

o
r 

u
n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 j
o
u
rn

e
y
's

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
2
/2

8
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

A
W

H
 l
e
d
 j
o
in

t 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

lle
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 

o
f 

fa
ls

e
 c

la
im

s
 r

e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

  

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 &

 

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 /

 

A
W

H
 A

d
u
lt
 C

a
re

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
2
/2

7
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
  

o
f 

th
e
ft

 f
ro

m
 C

a
re

 H
o
m

e
. 

A
d
u
lt
 C

a
re

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
2
/3

7
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

Page 121



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4

S
e
rv

ic
e

A
u

d
it

 R
e
f

R
e
v
ie

w
 T

y
p

e
S

ta
tu

s
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 O

p
in

io
n

 D
U

R
H

A
M

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 0
1

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
2

 T
O

 3
0

 J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
3

  
A

S
  

A
T

 3
1

/3
/2

0
1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
ir
re

g
u
la

ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

 D
a
y
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 a

m
e
n
it
y
 f

u
n
d
. 

A
d
u
lt
 C

a
re

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/1

7
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

T
h
e
ft

 o
f 

m
o
n
ie

s
 a

t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l.

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
2
/3

1
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

J
o
in

t 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 R

E
D

 (
fo

rm
e
r 

C
Y

P
S

) 
- 

C
la

im
s
 b

y
 

ta
x
i 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
fo

r 
u
n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 j
o
u
rn

e
y
's

C
o
u
n
ty

w
id

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
2
/2

8
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

S
u
s
p
ic

io
n
s
 o

f 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
fr

a
u
d
u
le

n
t 

w
o
rk

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

im
e
 s

h
e
e
ts

. 

A
d
u
lt
 C

a
re

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/2

4
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

T
h
e
ft

 o
f 

 l
a
p
to

p
.

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/3

0
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

M
ile

a
g
e
 c

la
im

 d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
ie

s
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/3

2
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

F
ra

u
d
u
le

n
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/2

8
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

F
ra

u
d
u
le

n
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/2

9
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

a
 H

e
a
d
 T

e
a
c
h
e
r 

w
a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 

p
ri
v
a
te

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
n
 w

o
rk

 t
im

e
.

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/3

3
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

S
c
h
o
o
l 
- 

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fr

a
u
d
 a

n
d
 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/4

0
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

S
c
h
o
o
l 
- 

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
ri
v
a
te

 g
o
o
d
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
d
 

v
ia

 o
ff

ic
ia

l 
ro

u
te

s
 t

o
 a

v
o
id

 V
A

T

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/4

3
a

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/4

3
b
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te

C
o
m

p
le

te

N
/A

S
c
h
o
o
l 
- 

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
T

h
e
ft

 o
f 

IT
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

C
a
s
h
. 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/4

3
c

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

S
c
h
o
o
l 
- 

P
o
s
s
ib

le
 B

re
a
c
h
 o

f 
P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

R
u
le

s
 -

 N
o
n
-

D
e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

ir
e
c
to

r'
s
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 w

it
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r.

 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/4

7
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

S
c
h
o
o
l 
- 

M
is

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

c
h
o
o
l 
F

u
n
d
 M

o
n
ie

s
. 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/5

0
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

A
b
u
s
e
 o

f 
F

le
x
i 
T

im
e
 A

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t

9
9
9
0
2
/2

0
1
3
/1

3
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

A
m

e
n
d
e
d
 C

h
e
q
u
e

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/5

1
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

T
h
e
ft

 o
f 

c
a
s
h
 f

ro
m

 s
c
h
o
o
l

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/5

2
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

C
a
s
h
 D

is
c
re

p
a
n
c
y

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

9
9
9
0
1
/2

0
1
3
/5

3
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
N

/A

Page 122



 
Appendix 5 

FINAL REPORTS ISSUED THIS QUARTER 
 
2011/12 Audits 

 
Audit Area Brief Scope Opinion 

CAS   

SSID System 
Review  

An assurance review that evaluated the effectiveness of 
system access controls to the Social Services Information 
Database  

Moderate 

 
2012/13 Audits 

 
Audit Area Brief Scope Opinion 

CAS   

Durham Federation Assurance review of the school’s financial management and 
key governance arrangements 

Substantial 

St Mary Magdalen 
RC Aided School 

Assurance review of the school’s financial management and 
key governance arrangements 

Substantial 

Sacriston Nursery Assurance review of the school’s financial management and 
key governance arrangements 

Moderate 

School Benevolent 
Fund 

Annual Audit of Financial Accounts   N/A 

Shared Lives 
Service 

A high level assurance review of the effectiveness of 
governance arrangements in place relating to risks associated 
with the Shared Lives Service     

Substantial 

NS   

Building 
Maintenance QMS 

An advice and guidance type review, carried out at the request 
of the service, relating to the quality management system and 
procedures prior to external inspections  

N/A 

Gala Theatre An assurance review of the management of risks associated 
with productions and contracts   

Moderate 

Public Health  An assurance review of the management of risks associated 
with the licensing of Houses of Multiple Occupation   

Moderate 

Fleet Management 
– Non Council 
Services 

An assurance review of the management of risks associated 
with MOT centres  

Moderate 

Budgetary Control – 
Technical Services 

An assurance review carried out at the request of the service of 
the management of risks associated with financial management 
within Highways operations 

Moderate 

RED   

Capital Programme  Advice and consultancy review of project arrangements 
relating to a major contract. 
 

N/A 

HR ALMOs Contract 
Monitoring 

Assurance review of the risk management arrangements 
relating in place to ensure that; 

 
- Financial information is accurate 
- Rental income due is collected  
- Performance data is managed and monitored 
- Non decent homes are identified and repaired 

Full 

Supported Housing 
– Care Connect 

Assurance review of the risk management arrangements in 
place to ensure that the service collects all of the funding 

Full 

Page 123



Audit Area Brief Scope Opinion 

(Income and 
Funding 
arrangements) 

/income that it is entitled to. 
 
The scope of this review was reduced due to the reliability of 
assurance provided through the annual assessment by a third 
party inspection (Telecare Services Association). 
 

Utility Bills Assurance review of the risk management arrangements in 
place to relating to energy contracts and the payment of 
invoices  

Moderate 

RES   

Review of Creditor 
Payments 

Counter fraud reviews to identify potential duplicate payments. 
 

N/A 

RIPA Assurance review of the risk management arrangements in 
place relating to the operation of activities carried out under 
the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act (2000) 

Substantial 

Treasury 
Management  

Assurance review of the risk management arrangements in 
place relating to Short Term Investments. 
-  

Moderate 

Housing and 
Council Tax 
Benefits 

Assurance review of the risk management arrangements in 
place relating to payment of benefit. 

Moderate 

Housing Benefit 
Grant 

Assurance review of the risk management arrangements in 
place relating to preparation and submission of housing 
benefit grant claims 

Moderate 

 

Page 124



P
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 6

R
is

k
 C

a
te

rg
o

ry
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 R

a
is

e
d

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 

D
u

e
( 

O
ID

)

O
v
e

rd
u

e
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

w
h

e
re

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 

ta
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 a

g
re

e
d

 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 D
u

e
 

(R
ID

)

R
e

v
is

e
d

 T
o

ta
l 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

O
v
e

rd
u

e

R
e

v
is

e
d

 T
o

ta
l 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

o
v
e

rd
u

e
 %

D
u

e
 

N
o

t 
Y

e
t 

D
u

e
T

o
ta

l
N

o
 

%
N

o
 

%
N

o

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

3
1

4

(3
-4

)
(3

-9
+

1
1

)
(7

-(
9

+
1

1
))

(1
3

/3
*1

0
0

 )

H
ig

h
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

M
e

d
iu

m
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

T
o

ta
l

5
5

4
0

4
�

�
�

1
�
�
�

0
4

�
�

H
ig

h
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

M
e

d
iu

m
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

T
o

ta
l

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

O
v
e

ra
ll

 T
o

ta
l

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

H
ig

h
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

M
e

d
iu

m
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

T
o

ta
l

8
0

8
0

7
8

0
7

8
�

�
2

�
�
�

2
8

0
	

�

H
ig

h
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

M
e

d
iu

m
�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�

T
o

ta
l

4
0

3
9

3
7

0
3

7
�

�
2

�
�
�

0
3

7
�

�

H
ig

h
�

�
�

�
�

�


�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�



M
e

d
iu

m
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

T
o

ta
l

	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�





�
�

O
v
e

ra
ll

 T
o

ta
l

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	



�
�
	



�
	

�
�



�

�
�
�
	

�



�
�

�



�



�



�

�


�

�
�

�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

	
�

	
�
�
�

	
�
�
�

	
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

	
�

	
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

N
S

	
�
�
�
��
�

	
�
�
�
��
�

2
0

1
0

/1
1

2
0

1
2

/1
3

2
0

1
2

/1
3

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

A
C

E
2

0
1

1
/1

2

O
v
e

rd
u

e
 A

c
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 

o
rg

in
a

l 
ta

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 w
h

e
re

 

o
ri

g
in

a
l 

ta
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 

re
v
is

e
d

2
0

1
1

/1
2

Page 125



P
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 6

R
is

k
 C

a
te

rg
o

ry
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 R

a
is

e
d

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 

D
u

e
( 

O
ID

)

O
v
e

rd
u

e
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

w
h

e
re

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 

ta
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 a

g
re

e
d

 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 D
u

e
 

(R
ID

)

R
e

v
is

e
d

 T
o

ta
l 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

O
v
e

rd
u

e

R
e

v
is

e
d

 T
o

ta
l 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

o
v
e

rd
u

e
 %

D
u

e
 

N
o

t 
Y

e
t 

D
u

e
T

o
ta

l
N

o
 

%
N

o
 

%
N

o

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

3
1

4

(3
-4

)
(3

-9
+

1
1

)
(7

-(
9

+
1

1
))

(1
3

/3
*1

0
0

 )

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

O
v
e

rd
u

e
 A

c
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 

o
rg

in
a

l 
ta

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 w
h

e
re

 

o
ri

g
in

a
l 

ta
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 

re
v
is

e
d

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�



	



�



�

�


�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�

�

	



�
�

�
�

�



�
�

�



�
�



�
�
�
��
�

�
	

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�
	

�



�
�

�
�
��
�






�
	

�
�

�
�



�
	



�

�
	



�
�



	
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

	
�



�

�
�
�
�

	



�

�
�

�



�



�



�

�


�

�
�

�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�



�
�



�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
	

�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
	

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
�
	

�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�



�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�



�



�



�

�


�

�



�
�
�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�



�



�



�
�



�
�

�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
	

�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
	
�
�

�
	

�
�
�
�

�
	
�
�

�
�

	
�
�
	
��
�

	
�
�
�
��
�

	
�
�
�
��
	

	
�
�
	
��
�

R
E

D
	
�
�
�
��
�

	
�
�
�
��
	

Page 126



P
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 6

R
is

k
 C

a
te

rg
o

ry
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 R

a
is

e
d

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 

D
u

e
( 

O
ID

)

O
v
e

rd
u

e
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

w
h

e
re

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 

ta
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 a

g
re

e
d

 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 D
u

e
 

(R
ID

)

R
e

v
is

e
d

 T
o

ta
l 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

O
v
e

rd
u

e

R
e

v
is

e
d

 T
o

ta
l 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

o
v
e

rd
u

e
 %

D
u

e
 

N
o

t 
Y

e
t 

D
u

e
T

o
ta

l
N

o
 

%
N

o
 

%
N

o

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

3
1

4

(3
-4

)
(3

-9
+

1
1

)
(7

-(
9

+
1

1
))

(1
3

/3
*1

0
0

 )

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

O
v
e

rd
u

e
 A

c
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 

o
rg

in
a

l 
ta

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 w
h

e
re

 

o
ri

g
in

a
l 

ta
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 

re
v
is

e
d

R
E

S

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�


�

�


�

�


�

�
�


�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�


�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
�

	
�

	
�

	
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�



�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
�



�



�



�

�


�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

�





�


�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

T
O

T
A

L

�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�





�





�


�

�
�


�



�



�
�
�

	
�


	

	
�

�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�



�
�



�
	
�

�
�
	
�

�
	

�
�
�
�

�
�


�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	
	

�
�

�
�
��
�

	





	


�

	
�
�

�
	
�
�

	
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
	
	
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�



�
�
�

�
	

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
	

�
�

�



�
�
��
�

	
�
�

�


	

�
�
�

�
�
	
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
	

�
�
�



	



�
	

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
	





�
	
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�







�



�

�
�
�
�
	

�
	

�

	
�
�
�
��
�

	
�
�
�
��
�

	
�
�
�
��
	

	
�
�
	
��
�

	
�
�
�
��
�

	
�
�
�
��
	

	
�
�
	
��
�

Page 127



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 7 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 15 

AS APPENDIX EXEMPT 

Page 129



Page 130

This page is intentionally left blank



1
  

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 8
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 a
s
 a
t 
M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
 

 

E
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
: 
T
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm

 t
h
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
  

K
P
I 

M
e
a
s
u
re
 o
f 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

T
a
rg
e
t 
 &
 (
F
re
q
u
e
n
c
y
 o
f 
 

M
e
a
s
u
re
m
e
n
t)
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

P
la
n
n
e
d
 a
u
d
it
s
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

%
 o
f 
p
la
n
n
e
d
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 w
o
rk
 f
ro
m
 o
ri
g
in
a
l 
a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 p
la
n
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
 t
o
 d
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 s
ta
g
e
  
 

9
0
%
 

A
n
n
u
a
lly
 

N
o
t 
y
e
t 
d
u
e
 

T
im
e
lin
e
s
s
 o
f 
D
ra
ft
 R
e
p
o
rt
s
  

%
 o
f 
d
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
  
w
it
h
in
 3
0
 C
a
le
n
d
a
r 
d
a
ys
 o
f 
e
n
d
 

o
f 
fi
e
ld
w
o
rk
/c
lo
s
u
re
 i
n
te
rv
ie
w
  

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 t
im
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 f
o
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

9
0
%
 

(Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
) 

 

9
1
%
 

1
4
 d
a
y
s
 o
n
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 

T
im
e
lin
e
s
s
 o
f 
F
in
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
s
  

%
 o
f 
fi
n
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 1
4
 c
a
le
n
d
a
r 
d
a
y
s
 o
f 
re
c
e
ip
t 

o
f 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 t
im
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 f
o
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

9
5
%
 

(Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
) 

 

9
1
%
 

6
 d
a
y
s
 o
n
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 P
ro
g
re
s
s
 R
e
p
o
rt
s
 

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 t
o
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 D
ir
e
c
to
rs
 

w
it
h
in
 o
n
e
 m
o
n
th
 o
f 
e
n
d
 o
f 
p
e
ri
o
d
  

1
0
0
%
 

(Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
) 

1
0
0
%
 

T
e
rm

s
 o
f 
R
e
fe
re
n
c
e
  

%
 o
f 
T
O
R
’s
 a
g
re
e
d
 w
it
h
 k
e
y
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
in
 a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 o
f 

fi
e
ld
w
o
rk
 c
o
m
m
e
n
c
in
g
  

9
5
%
  
 (
Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y)
 

9
8
%
 

Q
u
a
li
ty
 

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
: 
T
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 a
d
d
in
g
 v
a
lu
e
  

K
P
I 

M
e
a
s
u
re
 o
f 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

T
a
rg
e
t 
&
 (
F
re
q
u
e
n
c
y
 o
f 
 

M
e
a
s
u
re
m
e
n
t)
 

 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
g
re
e
d
 

%
 o
f 
R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 m
a
d
e
 c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 w
it
h
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
c
c
e
p
te
d
 

9
5
%
 

(Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
) 

9
6
%
 

P
o
s
t 
A
u
d
it
 C
u
s
to
m
e
r 

S
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
  
S
u
rv
e
y
 F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

%
 o
f 
c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 s
c
o
ri
n
g
 a
u
d
it
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 g
o
o
d
 o
r 
a
b
o
v
e
 (
4
 o
u
t 

o
f 
5
) 
w
h
e
re
 1
 i
s
 p
o
o
r 
a
n
d
 5
 i
s
 v
e
ry
 g
o
o
d
 

1
0
0
%
 

(Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
) 

9
6
%
  
- 
A
v
e
ra
g
e
 s
c
o
re
 4
.6
0
 

C
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
  

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

%
 o
f 
C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
re
tu
rn
in
g
 s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 r
e
tu
rn
s
 

7
0
%
 

(Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
) 

3
3
%
 

C
o
s
t 
 

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
: 
T
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 c
o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

K
P
I 

M
e
a
s
u
re
 o
f 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

T
a
rg
e
t 
&
 (
F
re
q
u
e
n
c
y
 o
f 
 

M
e
a
s
u
re
m
e
n
t)
 

 

C
o
s
t 
p
e
r 
c
h
a
rg
e
a
b
le
 a
u
d
it
 d
a
y
 

C
IP
F
A
 B
e
n
c
h
m
a
rk
in
g
 C
lu
b
 –
 C
o
m
p
a
ra
to
r 
G
ro
u
p
 (
U
n
it
a
ry
) 

L
o
w
e
r 
th
a
n
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 

(A
n
n
u
a
lly
) 

Y
e
s
 

2
0
1
1
/1
2
 A
c
tu
a
l 
–
 £
2
7
9
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 £
3
1
3
 

 

Page 131



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 15

Page 133

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 134

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 135

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the meeting held on 4 April 2013
	310513  Action Plan

	4 Bi-Annual Report to Council - Work of the Audit Committee (November 2012 - April 2013) - Report of the Chair of Audit Committee
	Bi Annual Report from the Chair to Council

	5 Compliance with International Auditing Standards - Report of the Chair of Audit Committee
	Compliance with International Auditing Standards - Appendix 2
	Compliance with International Auditing Standards - Appendix 3
	Response from the Chair on Behalf of the Audit Commitee - Appendix 4

	6 Action Plan 2011/12 Audit of Accounts - Update - Report of Corporate Director, Resources
	AGR-IGR Actions - Updated -31 5  for committee

	8 External Audit Progress Report - Report of Mazars
	9 Strategic Risk Management - Progress Report for the Quarter period January to March 2013- Report of Corporate Director, Resources
	10 Partnership Governance - Report of Corporate Director, Resources
	11 External Funding - Grant Clawback - Report of Corporate Director, Resources
	12 Internal Audit Progress Report - Quarter Ended 31 March 2013 - Report of Manager of Internal Audit and Risk
	Internal Audit Porgress Report Appendix 4 - Progress Against Plan as at 31 3 13
	Internal Audit Progress Report Appendix 5 Final reports
	Internal Progress Report  Appendix 6 Actions Table
	APPENDIX 7
	Internal Audit Progress Report  Appendix 8 PIs

	15 Internal Audit Progress Report - Quarter Ended 31 March 2013 - Report of Manager of Internal Audit and Risk
	Appendix 7 Overdue Actions - Part B


